TIME LOOP HUNTER 0.60.00 - WALKTRHOUGH

By HydraHenker

Table of Contents

PRELIMINARIES	2
DANA	3
FAMILY	5
JANICE	8
DEMONSTRATION	12
UNIVERSITY STAFF	19
REACHING DAY 3	25
PERSUASION CLASS	30
HOSPITAL INTERNS	32
AYUMI + BENSON	38
STRIPPER PARTY	43
YOGA DAY 3	49
INTERN KICK OUT	51
JANICE DATE	56
OFFICES + RIOT GIRL	58
MASSAGE	62
DANA DATE	66
FAIR PART 1 AND DANCE	69
MORGUE + HEIST	74
FAIR PART 2 AND MASSAGE	76
FAIR PART 3	82
NIGHTCLUB	85
PSYCHIATRIC WARD	93
NIGHTCLUB 2	99
FANCY PARTY + HEIST 2	106
MASSAGE 3+ HEIST 3	117
REACHING DAY 7 + LAB	125
MINI-GAMES	133
LIST OF TIMELINES	134
LIST OF FUN POINTS	135

This walkthrough is based on the one made by **KamelKido**. I'll take control over this one so it may start to differ. There are new sections, color code for memories and new timelines.

This walkthrough uses the timeline feature of the game to avoid replaying the same scenes too many times. The list of timelines used is displayed at the end.

Color Code:

CAS memories and Fun Points

Day Events

Girl Events

Girls and outfits unlocks

Timeline Related and Locations Unlock

If you don't want to use the timeline system or if you missed to save one, you can refer to this list to replay the corresponding path.

It also uses the 'Go back one timeslot' feature, with the left arrow in the top-left corner.

Changelog 0.60.00:

- Change section REACHING DAY 3 for memory clean-up
- Expand section REACHING DAY 7 + LAB

Changelog 0.59.00:

• Expand section REACHING DAY 7 + LAB

Changelog 0.58.00:

• Includes the new shortcuts, color code and sections.

PRELIMINARIES

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → University
- 3 Day 1 (Day): A teacher named Ms. Donnary is missing.
- 4 Day 1 (Day): Investigate the thrashed classroom.
- 5 Day 1 (Morning): There's a cat fight in the gym.
- 6 Day 1 (Day): Ask Brian about new drug users.
- 7 Day 1 (Afternoon): A car run over a girl. There's almost no visibility because of a truck.
- 8 Dana (Day 1, Afternoon): A speeding car hits her when she's crossing the street.
- 9 The girl with the book IS UNLOCKED. (Dana)
- 10 CAS: CAS will assist me on my mission.
- 11 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 1.
- 12 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 13 TIMELINE SLOT.
- 14 YOU CAN NOW SKIP THE DIALOGUE.
- 15 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 1.
- 16 FORCED RESET
- 17 *** DAY 1 ***
- 18 Wait.
- 19 Wait.
- 20 Wait.
- 21 Day 1 (Evening): I receive a message from Mia that I was supposed to meet her in the cafe
- 22 in the Shopping Mall this morning.
- 23 SHOPPING MALL IS UNLOCKED.
- 24 Mia IS UNLOCKED.
- 25 Wait.

- 26 Sleep.
- 27 *** DAY 2 ***
- 28 The sexy police IS UNLOCKED. (Cooper)
- 29 Matt IS UNLOCKED.
- 30 Alice (Day 2, Morning): A police officer comes and arrests Alice's boyfriend.
- 31 Cooper(Day 2, Morning): A police woman arrests Alice's boyfriend.
- 32 Follow her? Yes.
- 33 STORAGE UNITS IS UNLOCKED.
- Alice (Day 2, Morning): You follow Alice to a storage facility but don't know the code.
- 35 Wait.
- 36 Wait.
- 37 Alice (Day 2, Morning): Matt is released from police custody. (Evening)
- 38 Spy on Alice? Yes.
- 39 Alice (Day 2, Evening): You spy on Alice through the windows.
- 40 Alice (Day 2, Evening): She is tied up to a kinky machine and gagged as a punishment.
- 41 Alice (Day 2, Evening): Matt spanks her and leaves her tied up all night.
- 42 Sleep.
- 43 Claire IS UNLOCKED.
- Day 3 (Morning): Claire, my parole officer, comes to collect on a promise.
- 45 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 46 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

DANA

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → University
- 3 Search for The girl with the book.
- 4 Let your imagination go? Yes.
- 5 +1 FUN (Stalk Dana in Class)
- 6 Dana (Day 1, Morning): I stalked Dana in the classroom. She likes Mayan culture.
- 7 Search for Dana.
- 8 Dana (Day 1, Day): She uses the computer.
- 9 Dana (Day 1, Day): I stalk her in the library. She likes Mayan culture a lot.
- 10 Take a look at the computer.
- 11 See the last searches.
- 12 Dana (Day 1, Day): She searched for a book by Mercedes Linares.
- 13 Search for Mercedes Linares and Mayan culture in general.
- 14 Dana (Day 1, Day): She seems interested in Mercedes Linares, so I research the author and the exhibition here in town.
- Day 1 (Afternoon): I note the truck's license plate. I can report it so it gets removed by the time of the accident.
- 16 The girl giving pamphlets IS UNLOCKED. (Janice)
- 17 Yes...
- 19 Save her.
- 20 Dana (Day 1, Afternoon): I save her from the car.
- 21 You're in that History class right?
- 22 I'm interested in Mayan culture.
- 23 All of them!

- 24 Dana (Day 1, Evening): I stalk her to the Shopping Mall.
- 25 Dana (Day 1, Evening): She picks out a book.
- 26 SUBURBS AREA IS UNLOCKED.
- 27 Dana (Day 1, Night): I stalk her to her house in the suburbs.
- 28 Spy on Dana through the window.
- 29 Dana (Day 1, Night): I spy on her through the window. She reads a book.
- 30 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 31 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 32 MAP → Wait, University
- 33 Go inside.
- 34 Go to... the library.
- 35 Take a seat and spy on Dana.
- 36 Stare at her ass.
- 37 +1 FUN (Stalk Dana in Library)
- 38 Avoid her.
- 39 Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): I try to avoid her.
- 40 Not Really...
- 41 Save her.
- 42 You're in that History class right?
- 43 What's your subject of interest?
- 44 Go back one timeslot.
- 45 → University
- 46 Avoid her.
- Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): I REALLY try to avoid her.
- 48 Save her.
- Dana (Day 1, Afternoon): I save her from the car... a lot of times.
- 50 What's so interesting in that book?
- 51 The Ancient Mayan Codices?
- 52 Go back one timeslot.
- 53 → University
- 54 Avoid her.
- 55 Save her... while having some fun.
- 56 +1 FUN (Save Dana and grope her)
- 57 You're in that History class right?
- 58 The Pre-Classical Era.
- 59 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- Dana (Day 1, Evening): She picks out a dildo.
- 61 Follow Dana? YES
- 62 Spy on Dana through the window.
- Dana (Day 1, Night): I spy on her through the window. She uses a dildo in her ass.
- 64 FORCED RESET
- 65 *** DAY 1 ***
- 66 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 67 Avoid her.
- 68 Save her... while having some fun.
- 69 You're in that History class right?

- 70 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- 71 MAP \rightarrow Wait, Suburbs
- 72 Spy on Dana through the window.
- 73 Masturbate.
- 74 +1 FUN (Spy Dana playing with her dildo)
- 75 *** DAY 2 ***
- 76 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA PARASITED 1'.
- 77 MAP → Wait, University
- 78 Go inside.
- 79 Go to... the library.
- 80 Dana (Day 2, Day): I run into Dana at the library.
- 81 Get behind her.
- 82 +1 FUN (Take advantage of Dana while she is browsing the books at the library)
- 83 Say something nice about her ass.
- 84 Get away from the demonstration.
- 85 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

FAMILY

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 3 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 4 Day 1 (Evening): I meet with Mia at the cafe. (Morning)
- 5 Mia (Day 1, Morning): I visit the coffee shop where Mia works.
- 6 What do you mean by Mom is freaking out?
- 7 Mia (Day 1, Morning): She tells me something is freaking out Mom.
- 8 I'm sure Lisa is just being Lisa...
- 9 Day 1 (Morning): I want to know what Lisa is up to.
- 10 Mia (Day 1, Morning): She tells me Lisa is doing something fishy.
- 11 Mom (Day 1, Evening): Mom returns home.
- 12 YOUR HOUSE IS UNLOCKED.
- 13 And how are you holding up?
- 14 Mia (Day 1, Morning): She tells me she misses me.
- 15 End conversation.
- 16 MAP \rightarrow My House
- 17 Wait.
- 18 Ring the bell.
- 19 New Outfit Unlocked for Mia (Normal)
- 20 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): I visit Mia at the house.
- 21 Search Mom's room.
- 22 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): She doesn't want me to search Mom's room.
- 23 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): I can unlock a window to let myself in later, but I need to drug her first.
- 24 Go back one timeslot.
- 25 Ring the bell.
- 26 Try Lisa's room.
- 27 Use the argument that Mom is scared.
- 28 ...the closet.

- 29 ...the desk.
- 30 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): There's a red box in Lisa's room that Mia doesn't want me to open.
- Lisa (Day 1, Morning): There is a drawer in Lisa's room with a complex lock. (Afternoon)
- 32 Lisa IS UNLOCKED.
- 33 Lisa (Day 1, Morning): I found an address in her room. (Afternoon)
- 34 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): I convince her to let me search Lisa's room.
- 35 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 36 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 37 MAP → University
- 38 Wait.
- 39 Talk to Brian the drug dealer.
- 40 Brian IS UNLOCKED.
- 41 Ask for a sleeping pill.
- 42 Forget about it.
- Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): She has some sleeping pills.
- 44 Leave.
- 45 Wait.
- 46 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 47 Bullshit your way into giving you a sleeping pill.
- Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): She hides them in her backpack.
- 49 Don't save her.
- Dana (Day 1, Afternoon): I don't save her and don't report the truck. She suffers terribly.
- 51 Go back one timeslot.
- 52 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 53 Distract her and steal the sleeping pills.
- 54 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 55 MAP → Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 56 Take the sleeping drug.
- 57 New Outfit Unlocked for CAS (NURSE)
- 58 +1 FUN (Take the sleeping pill and have a nice dream)
- 59 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 60 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 61 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 62 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 63 Distract her and steal the sleeping pills.
- 64 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 65 MAP \rightarrow My House
- 66 Ring the bell.
- 67 Show me your room.
- 68 Unlock the window and put the sleeping pill in the drink? YES.
- 69 Mia (Day 1, Afternoon): I can drug Mia and leave the window unlocked.
- 70 Enter through the window.
- 71 Mia (Day 1, Evening): I break into Mia's room.
- 72 Touch her? Yes.
- 73 Mia (Day 1, Evening): I touch her while she's asleep.
- 74 Finger her? Yes.

- 75 Continue fingering her.
- 76 Mia (Day 1, Evening): I finger her while she's asleep.
- 77 Mom (Day 1, Night): Mom returns home late.
- 78 Layla IS UNLOCKED.
- 79 Go back one timeslot.
- 80 \rightarrow My House
- 81 Enter through the window.
- 82 Touch her? Yes.
- 83 Finger her? Yes.
- 84 Fuck her.
- 45 +1 FUN (Take advantage of Mia while she is drugged)
- 86 Go back one timeslot.
- 87 MAP → My House
- 88 Enter through the window.
- 89 Touch her? No.
- 90 Break into Mom's room.
- 91 Mom (Day 1, Night): I hear her talking on the phone with Dylan the Irish.
- 92 HOSPITAL IS UNLOCKED.
- 93 Go back one timeslot.
- 94 → My House
- 95 Enter through the window.
- 96 Touch her? No.
- 97 Break into Lisa's room.
- 98 Open the red box.
- 99 +1 FUN (You open the hidden red box from Lisa's room)
- 100 Take a peek through the keyhole? Yes.
- 101 Mom (Day 1, Night): She takes a bath.
- 102 Mom (Day 1, Night): I accidentally cum on her face.
- 103 FORCED RESET
- 104 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 105 MAP \rightarrow University
- 106 Give some false information to the police about the truck.
- 107 Wait.
- 108 Wait.
- 109 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 110 Distract her and steal the sleeping pills.
- 111 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 112 MAP → My House
- 113 Ring the bell.
- 114 Show me your room.
- 115 Unlock the window and put the sleeping pill in the drink? YES.
- 116 Enter through the window.
- 117 Touch her? No.
- 118 Mom (Day 1, Evening): I manage to escape before she sees me.
- 119 Go back one timeslot.
- 120 MAP \rightarrow My House

- 121 Enter through the window.
- 122 Touch her? Yes.
- 123 Mom (Day 1, Evening): She catches me fondling Mia.
- 124 Mia (Day 1, Evening): I'm interrupted by Mom while I'm touching Mia.
- 125 FORCED RESET
- 126 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 127 MAP → Suburbs
- 128 Check the address you found in Lisa's room.
- 129 Lisa (Day 1, Morning): Lisa is up to something. I have to find out what.
- 130 Lisa (Day 1, Morning): I visit the address. It's a mansion where Lisa is working as a maid.
- 131 Go to the Mansion where Lisa is working.
- 132 Wait.
- 133 Wait.
- 134 Sneak around to the back.
- 135 Lisa (Day 1, Evening): I find Lisa training almost naked.
- 136 New Outfit Unlocked for Lisa (Undies)
- 137 Lisa (Day 1, Morning): She still denies that she's doing anything illegal.
- 138 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

JANICE

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → University
- 3 Go inside.
- 4 Check the Trashed Classroom.
- 5 Day 1 (Day): The classroom is locked. I can break in when there's no one around. (Afternoon)
- 6 Wait.
- 7 Avoid her.
- 8 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 9 Go inside.
- 10 Break in into the Trashed Classroom.
- 11 Day 1 (Day): The classroom equipment was donated by Versatile Labs. (Afternoon)
- 12 Go back one timeslot.
- 13 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 14 Ask about the trashed classroom.
- Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): I suggest she was involved with the trashed classroom.
- 16 Don't save her.
- 17 Go back one timeslot.
- 18 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 19 Yes! (lie).
- 20 Janice (Day 1, Afternoon): She tells me about tonight's rally point for the demonstration tomorrow.
- 21 RALLY POINT DEMONSTRATION IS UNLOCKED.
- 22 Don't save her.
- 23 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 24 I can help with your speech.
- 25 Janice (Day 1, Night): She tests my knowledge of activists groups.
- 26 I know of them. (Lie)

```
*** DAY 2 ***
27
28 MAP → University
29
    Go inside.
30 Go to... the library.
31 Take a look at the computer.
32 Research the topic...
33 Research the Black Mantis activist group.
34 Janice (Day 1, Night): I research the Black Mantis activist group. (Morning)
35
    Go back one timeslot.
36 Go back one timeslot.
37 → Rally Point
38 I can help with your speech.
39 You're harmless.
40 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
41 *** DAY 1 ***
42 MAP → University
    Give some false information to the police about the truck.
44
    Wait.
45
    Wait.
    Nothing (Let her talk to you).
46
47
    Yes! (lie)
    Don't save her.
48
    Dana (Day 1, Afternoon): I don't save her, but by reporting the truck she is saved by others.
    MAP → Wait, Rally Point
50
51 I can help with your speech.
52 Janice (Day 1, Night): She tests me about Dana.
53 I don't really know anything else.
54 GO TO TIMELINE \Rightarrow 'DANA PARASITED 1'
55 *** DAY 2 ***
56 MAP → Wait, University
57
    Go inside.
58 Go to... the library.
59 Get behind her.
60 Ask some personal questions.
Dana (Day 2, Day): I ask her personal questions.
62 Get away from the demonstration.
63 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
64 *** DAY 1 ***
65 MAP → University
    Give some false information to the police about the truck.
67
    Wait.
68 Wait.
    Nothing (Let her talk to you).
70 Yes! (lie)
71 Don't save her.
72 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
```

- 73 I can help with your speech.
- 74 Select all the options, then say I don't really know anything else.
- Janice (Day 1, Night): I help her write a speech.
- 76 Vren IS UNLOCKED.
- Janice (Day 1, Night): I focus the speech on the bitch in the suit from the Lab.
- 78 Let me see that speech. (Just an excuse to check out her tits.)
- 79 +1 FUN (Concentrate on Janice tits instead of making the speech)
- 80 *** DAY 2 ***
- 81 MAP → University
- 82 Ivanna IS UNLOCKED.
- 83 Penny IS UNLOCKED.
- Day 2 (Morning): The suits from Versatile Labs are visiting the university.
- 85 MAP → Rally Point
- Janice (Day 2, Day): I tell Janice about the suits and their visit to the university this morning.
- 87 Day 2 (Morning): They're looking for documents in the storage room. I can steal them on day 1.
- 88 → Wait, University
- 89 Enter the demonstration.
- 90 Day 2 (Afternoon): There's a demonstration taking place at the university.
- 91 Mia (Day 2, Afternoon): Mia appears at the demonstration.
- 92 Georgia IS UNLOCKED
- 93 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): Georgia comes to the demonstration with her gang.
- Dana (Day 2, Afternoon): Dana shows up at the demonstration.
- 95 Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She's going to speak at the demonstration.
- Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She wants me to be with her on the stage.
- 97 Dana (Day 2, Afternoon): Janice invites Dana to the demonstration.
- 98 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She disagrees with Janice's leadership.
- 99 Mia (Day 2, Afternoon): She goes with Georgia.
- 100 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She doesn't like the speech and starts a riot.
- 101 Mia (Day 2, Afternoon): She gets involved in the riots.
- Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the left side and after a fight with the police I get arrested.
- 103 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 104 *** DAY 2 ***
- 105 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 106 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 107 MAP → University
- 108 Go inside.
- 109 Go to... Break into the storage room.
- Janice (Day 2, Morning): I ask for her help to get into the storage room.
- 111 Go outside.
- 112 Wait.
- 113 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 114 Yes! (lie)
- 115 Save her... while having some fun.
- 116 You're in that History class right?
- 117 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- 118 Map \rightarrow Wait, Rally Point

- 119 I can help with your speech.
- Janice (Day 1, Night): I focus the speech on the connection between the university and the Lab.
- 121 Let me see that speech...
- 122 Janice (Day 1, Night): I write a normal speech.
- 123 *** DAY 2 ***
- 124 MAP → Rally Point
- Day 2 (Morning): The janitor has the key to the storage room.
- Janice (Day 2, Morning): She opens the storage room, but it's huge and full of documents.
- 127 Back Closet.
- 128 Janice (Day 2, Morning): We hide in the closet.
- 129 Take a peek and see what the suits are doing.
- 130 Day 2 (Morning): The suits find the document.
- 131 Go to... the library.
- 132 Get behind her.
- 133 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 134 Dana (Day 2, Afternoon): I invite her to the demonstration. (Day)
- 135 Enter the demonstration.
- 136 Nothing.
- 137 Silence.
- 138 Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She's jealous about Dana and sends me to the right side.
- Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the right and escape from the rioters.
- 140 Dana (Day 2, Afternoon): I ask for a date with her on thursday. (Evening)
- 141 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 142 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 143 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 144 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 145 Talk about everything and say goodbye.
- 146 MAP → University
- 147 Go inside.
- 148 Go to... the library.
- 149 Take a look at the computer.
- 150 Research the topic...
- 151 Research how to make an effective speech.
- Janice (Day 1, Night): I research how to write better speeches, focusing on activists groups. (Morning)
- 153 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 154 Yes! (lie)
- 155 Don't save her.
- 156 MAP → Apartment
- 157 Masturbate.
- 158 MAP → Rally Point
- 159 Let me see that speech. I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 160 Janice (Day 1, Night): I write a great speech.
- 161 *** DAY 2 ***
- 162 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
- 163 MAP → Rally Point
- 164 Back Closet.

- 165 Take advantage of your position with Janice.
- 166 +1 FUN (Take advantage of Janice while hiding in the back closet of the storage room)
- 167 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 168 TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 10 FUN points up to here)
- 169 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 2.
- 170 YOU CAN NOW SEE THE GIRLS' LUST.
- 171 CAS: I can now see the girls lust.
- 172 Go outside.
- 173 Wait.
- 174 Enter the demonstration.
- 175 Nothing.
- 176 Silence.
- 177 Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She's arrested on the stage.
- 178 Day 2 (Afternoon): I stay on the stage. The police come to arrest us but I escape.
- 179 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 180 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 181 CAS: I can now detect the parasite with the orb on some girls.
- 182 MAP → University
- 183 Go inside.
- 184 Search for the Janitor.
- 185 Janitor IS UNLOCKED.
- 186 Day 1 (Morning): I find the janitor with the keys.
- 187 Steal her keys.
- 188 Day 1 (Morning): I steal the janitor's keys.
- 189 Go to... Enter the storage room.
- 190 Steal the Document? Yes.
- 191 Day 1 (Day): I steal the documents from the storage room.
- 192 Go outside.
- 193 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 194 Yes! (lie)
- 195 Don't save her.
- 196 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 197 Take her test.
- 198 Let me see that speech, I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 199 *** DAY 2 ***
- 200 MAP → Rally Point
- 201 Side Closet.
- 202 Take a peek and see what the suits are doing.
- Janice (Day 2, Morning): We hide in the closet and she gives me a handjob.
- 204 Day 2 (Morning): The suits don't find the document. Instead they start to touch each other.
- 205 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

DEMONSTRATION

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → University
- 3 Go inside.

- 4 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 5 Steal her keys.
- 6 Go to... Enter the storage room.
- 7 Steal the document? Yes.
- 8 Go outside.
- 9 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 10 Yes! (lie)
- 11 Save her... while having some fun.
- 12 You're in that History class right?
- 13 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- 14 MAP \rightarrow Apartment
- 15 Masturbate.
- 16 MAP → Rally Point
- 17 Give her the document you stole from the storage room.
- Janice (Day 1, Night): I use the contents of the document to help write the speech.
- 19 Let me see the speech. I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 20 Janice (Day 1, Night): I write an explosive speech.
- 21 *** DAY 2 ***
- 22 MAP → University
- 23 Day 2 (Morning): The janitor is worried because she can't find her keys.
- 24 Wait.
- 25 Enter the demonstration.
- 26 Nothing.
- 27 Silence.
- 28 Stay on the stage.
- 29 Day 2 (Afternoon): I stay on the stage and a bomb blows up.
- 30 Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She's caught in an explosion on the stage.
- 31 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 32 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 33 MAP → Wait, University
- 34 Go inside.
- 35 Go to... the library.
- 36 Get behind her.
- 37 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 38 Enter the demonstration.
- 39 Nothing.
- 40 Silence.
- Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She's jealous about Dana and sends me to the center.
- Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the center and the terminator from the lab knocks me out.
- 43 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 44 *** DAY 2 ***
- 45 MAP \rightarrow Wait, University
- 46 Wait
- 47 Enter the demonstration.
- 48 Nothing.
- 49 Silence.

- 50 To the center.
- 51 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the center and see the terminator from the lab activating the bomb.
- 52 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the center and get away from the trouble.
- 53 Go back one timeslot.
- 54 Enter the demonstration.
- 55 Nothing.
- 56 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 57 To the center.
- 58 Stay on the stage.
- 59 Day 2 (Afternoon): There's a bomb on the stage.
- 60 Warn Janice about the bomb.
- Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): I warn her about the bomb but she continues with the speech.
- 62 Go back one timeslot.
- 63 Go back one timeslot.
- 64 Go inside.
- 65 Go to... the library.
- 66 Get behind her.
- 67 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 68 Enter the demonstration.
- 69 Talk to Georgia.
- 70 What do you think of Janice?
- 71 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): Her leadership will be much more ruthless.
- 72 Nothing.
- 73 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 74 To the left side.
- 75 To the left side.
- Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): I save her before she is trampled by the crowd.
- 77 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She steals all my money.
- 78 Go back one timeslot.
- 79 → University
- 80 Enter the demonstration.
- 81 Nothing.
- 82 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 83 To the left side.
- 84 To the left side.
- 85 Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She steals all my money but I catch her.
- 86 Go back one timeslot.
- 87 → University
- 88 Enter the demonstration.
- 89 Nothing.
- 90 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 91 To the center.
- 92 To the center.
- 93 Take off her panties? Yes.
- 94 +1 FUN (Remove Georgia panties at the demonstration)
- 95 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the center and Georgia and her gang engage the terminator and lose.

- Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She steals the detonator from the terminator.
- 97 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 98 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 99 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 100 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 101 Talk about everything and say goodbye.
- 102 MAP → Apartment
- 103 Masturbate.
- 104 MAP → University
- 105 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 106 Yes! (lie)
- 107 Save her... while having some fun.
- 108 You're in that History class right?
- 109 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- 110 MAP → Apartment
- 111 Masturbate.
- 112 MAP → Rally Point
- 113 Let me see that speech, I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 114 *** DAY 2 ***
- 115 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA PARASITED 2' (delete 'DANA PARASITED 1')
- 116 MAP → Wait, University
- 117 Go inside.
- 118 Go to... the library.
- 119 Get behind her.
- 120 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 121 Enter the demonstration.
- 122 Nothing.
- 123 Silence.
- 124 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the right and some strange people knock me out.
- 125 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 126 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 127 MAP → Wait, University
- 128 Go inside.
- 129 Go to... the library.
- 130 Get behind her.
- 131 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 132 Enter the demonstration.
- 133 Talk to Mia.
- 134 Stay with me.
- 135 Silence.
- 136 To the left side.
- 137 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the left side and get away from the trouble.
- 138 Go back one timeslot.
- 139 \rightarrow University
- 140 Enter the demonstration.
- 141 Nothing.

- 142 Silence.
- 143 To the left side.
- Dana (Day 2, Afternoon): She helps me escape the police.
- 145 Mia (Day 2, Afternoon): She gets away from the police.
- 146 Go back one timeslot.
- 147 → University
- 148 Enter the demonstration.
- 149 Talk to Mia.
- 150 Stay with me.
- 151 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 152 To the right side.
- 153 To the right side.
- Georgia (Day 2, Afternoon): She stops and captures one of the rioters.
- Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the right and Georgia and her gang stop the rioters.
- 156 Janice (Day 2, Afternoon): She ends a great speech on a high note.
- 157 Trish IS UNLOCKED.
- 158 Jax IS UNLOCKED.
- Day 2 (Evening): You go to a bar to celebrate the successful demonstration.
- 160 Georgia and Mia.
- 161 Ask about the riot girl.
- 162 Georgia (Day 2, Evening): She has the riot girl captured.
- 163 Say Mia has a great body.
- 164 I can take care of them.
- Day 2 (Evening): You drink a lot and go home with Mia and Georgia.
- 166 Mia (Day 2, Night): You take Mia to your apartment because she's too drunk.
- 167 Georgia (Day 2, Night): You take Georgia to your apartment because she's too drunk.
- 168 Mia (Day 2, Night): She gives you a handjob.
- 169 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 170 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 171 MAP → Wait, University
- 172 Go inside.
- 173 Go to... the library.
- 174 Get behind her.
- 175 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 176 Enter the demonstration.
- 177 Talk to Mia.
- 178 Stay with me.
- 179 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 180 To the right side.
- 181 To the right side.
- 182 Georgia and Mia.
- 183 Ask about the riot girl.
- 184 Say Mia has a great body.
- 185 I can take care of them.
- 186 Ask Mia to have sex with Claire.
- 187 Day 3 (Morning): I ask Mia to have sex with Claire but she refuses. (Day 2 Night)

- 188 Beg for more time to convince Mia.
- 189 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 190 *** DAY 2 ***
- 191 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 192 *** **DAY 1** ***
- 193 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Suburbs
- 194 Go to the Mansion where Lisa is working.
- 195 Sneak around to the back.
- 196 Ask Lisa to have sex with Claire.
- 197 Day 3 (Morning): I ask Lisa to have sex with Claire but she refuses. (Day 1 Evening)
- 198 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 2'
- 199 *** DAY 2 ***
- 200 MAP → Wait, University
- 201 Go inside.
- 202 Go to... the library.
- 203 Get behind her.
- 204 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 205 Enter the demonstration.
- 206 Nothing.
- 207 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 208 To the right side.
- 209 To the right side.
- 210 Georgia and Mia.
- 211 Ask about the riot girl.
- 212 Say Georgia has a nice body.
- 213 I can take care of them.
- 214 Ask Georgia to have sex with Claire.
- 215 Day 3 (Morning): I ask Georgia to have sex with Claire but she refuses. (Day 2 Night)
- 216 Georgia (Day 2, Night): She gives you a handjob and you cum all over your sister.
- 217 Offer your other sister, Lisa.
- 218 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 219 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 220 *** DAY 1 ***
- 221 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 222 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 223 Talk about everything and say goodbye.
- 224 MAP → University
- 225 Give some false information to the police about the truck.
- 226 Wait.
- 227 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 228 Yes! (lie)
- 229 Don't save her.
- 230 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 231 Let me see the speech, I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 232 *** DAY 2 ***
- 233 MAP → Wait, University

- 234 Wait.
- 235 Enter the demonstration.
- 236 Talk to Mia.
- 237 Stay with me.
- 238 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 239 To the center.
- 240 Stay on the stage.
- 241 Day 2 (Afternoon): The bomb presence is connected to Janice is about to speak.
- 242 Save Dana.
- 243 Day 2 (Afternoon): I stay on stage and I have to chose between Dana and Mia.
- 244 Go back one timeslot.
- 245 Enter the demonstration.
- 246 Talk to Mia.
- 247 Stay with me.
- 248 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 249 To the right side.
- 250 To the center.
- 251 Day 2 (Afternoon): I go to the center and see the terminator from the lab leaving really angry.
- 252 Janice and Dana.
- 253 Ask how Dana got into the demonstration.
- 254 Janice (Day 2, Evening): She has a hacker contact.
- 255 Mia (Day 2, Night): She doesn't like your boner.
- 256 Georgia (Day 2, Night): She threatens you if you try anything funny.
- 257 Offer other girl.
- 258 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 AFTERNOON
- 259 GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
- 260 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 261 Enter the demonstration.
- 262 Nothing.
- 263 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 264 To the right side.
- 265 Stay on the stage.
- 266 Ask if she knows of a hacker.
- Janice (Day 2, Evening): She tells you the hacker's name is Ayumi.
- 268 Ayumi IS UNLOCKED.
- 269 Alright.
- 270 Day 2 (Evening): You drink a lot and go home with Mia, Georgia, and Janice.
- 271 Janice (Day 2, Night): Janice helps you carry Georgia because she's too drunk.
- Janice (Day 2, Night): She sucks your cock and you cums on her tits.
- 273 Ask Janice to have sex with Claire.
- 274 Day 3 (Morning): I ask Janice to have sex with Claire but she refuses. (Day 2 Night)
- 275 Offer other girl.
- 276 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2
- 277 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 278 POLICE DEPARTMENT IS UNLOCKED.
- 279 MAP → Wait, Wait, University

- 280 Enter the demonstration.
- 281 Nothing.
- 282 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 283 To the right side.
- 284 Stay on the stage.
- 285 Ask her to teach you how to unlock doors.
- Janice (Day 2, Evening): She can teach you how to improve at picking locks.
- 287 Alright.
- 288 Cum on her face.
- Janice (Day 2, Night): She sucks your cock and you cum on her face.
- 290 Offer other girl.
- 291 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 AFTERNOON
- 292 → University
- 293 Enter the demonstration.
- 294 Nothing.
- 295 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 296 To the right side.
- 297 Stay on the stage.
- 298 Ask her to teach you how to unlock doors.
- 299 Alright.
- 300 Choke her with your cum.
- 301 +1 FUN (Choke Janice with your cock after the demonstration celebration)
- 302 Offer other girl.
- 303 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 AFTERNOON
- 304 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
- 305 *** DAY 1 ***
- 306 MAP → Wait, Shopping Mall
- 307 Visit the coffee shop.
- 308 New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Work)
- 309 Georgia (Day 1, Day): Georgia works at the same Coffee Shop on the Shopping Mall.
- 310 Ask Georgia to teach you about Pickpocket.
- 311 Georgia (Day 1, Day): You ask if she can teach you a few moves for pickpocket.
- 312 Meet with Georgia.
- 313 Georgia (Day 1, Day): She agrees to teach you if you help her with something at the clothing store. (Afternoon)
- 314 New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (TryClothes)
- 315 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 316 +1 PICKPOCKET
- 317 Georgia (Day1, Day): She teaches you some tricks for pickpocketing. (Afternoon)
- 318 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!

UNIVERSITY STAFF

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → University
- 3 Go inside.
- 4 Check the Office of Ms. Donnary.
- 5 Day 1 (Day): Mrs. Donnary's office is locked. I can break in when there's no one around.

- 6 Wait.
- 7 Fuck it... I'm tired of this.
- 8 +1 FUN (Rip off Janice shirt)
- 9 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 10 Go inside.
- 11 Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
- 12 Day 1 (Day): The janitor comes to Ms. Donnary's office and leaves behind a gym bag. (Afternoon)
- 13 Ms. Donnary IS UNLOCKED. (Hannah)
- 14 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She doesn't feel vulnerable with ALL her clothes and won't ask for further help.
- 15 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 16 *** DAY 1 ***
- 17 MAP → University
- 18 Go inside.
- 19 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 20 Steal her keys.
- 21 Wait.
- 22 Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
- 23 Day 1 (Day): I use the school keys to get in. (Afternoon)
- Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): I find Ms. Donnary hiding in her office.
- 25 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She asks me to get her some clothes.
- 26 Hannah(Day 1, Afternoon): I return with a shirt.
- 27 New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Shirt)
- 28 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): I spy on her while she's changing.
- 29 Ask about the details of her incident.
- Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): Someone stole her clothes in the showers this morning.
- 31 Say something about her clothes.
- Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She feels too vulnerable to leave without her clothes and won't ask for further help.
- 33 Say goodbye.
- 34 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 35 Sleep.
- 36 *** DAY 2 ***
- 37 MAP → University
- 38 Go inside.
- 39 Return the keys to the Janitor.
- 40 Sure, here you go.
- 21 Day 2 (Morning): I return the keys to the janitor.
- 42 Go to... see the Janitor.
- 43 Jody (Day 2, Day): She's touching herself while sniffing some panties.
- Day 2 (Morning): The janitor shows me a way to spy on the toilets. (Day)
- 45 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 46 *** DAY 2 ***
- 47 MAP → University
- 48 Go inside.
- 49 Return the keys to the Janitor.
- 50 Sure, but they're not free.
- 51 Show me how to spy on the showers.

- 52 Day 2 (Morning): The janitor shows me a way to spy on the showers.
- 53 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 54 *** DAY 2 ***
- 55 MAP → University
- 56 Go inside.
- 57 Return the keys to the Janitor.
- 58 Sure, but they're not free.
- 59 Give me a titjob.
- 60 New Outfit Unlocked for Janitor (TopOpen)
- 61 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 62 *** DAY 1 ***
- 63 MAP → University
- 64 Go inside.
- 65 Go to... spy on the showers.
- 66 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): I see the janitor stealing her clothes in the showers. (Morning)
- 67 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 68 Confront the janitor about stealing Ms. Donnary's clothes.
- 69 Blackmail the Janitor.
- 70 Give me a handjob.
- 71 +1 FUN (Blackmail the Janitor for a handjob)
- 72 Go back one timeslot.
- 73 → University
- 74 Go inside.
- 75 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 76 Confront the janitor about stealing Ms. Donnary's clothes.
- 77 Side with the Janitor.
- 78 Day 1 (Day): I side with the janitor against Ms. Donnary.
- 79 Where did you hide the clothes?
- 80 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): The janitor hides the clothes in her hideout. (Day)
- 81 What other clothes are lying around here?
- 82 Day 1 (Day): There are costumes in the theater. (Afternoon)
- 83 Don't go to the office.
- 84 Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
- 85 Look for some costumes in the theater.
- 86 Sci-Fi.
- 87 Blackmail her.
- 88 Let me see you naked.
- 89 Hannah (Day 1, Day): I ask to see her naked and she agrees.
- 90 Jerk off? Yes.
- 91 +1 FUN (Blackmail Hannah so you can jerk off in front of her)
- 92 New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Scify)
- 93 Say something about her clothes.
- 94 Hannah (Day 1, Day): She has a study group focused on persuading and manipulating people.
- 95 Say goodbye.
- 96 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 97 Sleep.

```
*** DAY 2 ***
 98
 99
      MAP → University
100
      Go inside.
101
      Go to... Ms. Donnary's Office.
      Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She doesn't accept me because of my parole condition. (Day 2 Morning)
102
103
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
      *** DAY 1 ***
104
105 MAP → Wait, University
106
      Go inside.
107
      Move the clothes the janitor stole from Hannah.
108
109
      Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
110 Look for some costumes in the theater.
111 Geisha.
112 Give her the clothes.
113 New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Geisha)
      Shall we take a peek? Yes.
114
115 Say something about her clothes.
116 Hannah (Day 1, Day): She feels vulnerable with only half her clothes.
117
      Say goodbye.
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
118
      *** DAY 1 ***
119
120 MAP → Wait, University
121 Go inside.
122 Go to... Search for the janitor.
123
      Confront the janitor about stealing Ms. Donnary's clothes.
124 Side with the Janitor.
125 Can you remove some of her clothes before returning them?
126 Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
127 Take a peek in the office.
128 New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (NoUndershirt)
      Hannah (Day 1, Evening): She has a car parked outside.
129
130 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
131 *** DAY 1 ***
132 MAP → Wait, University
133 Go inside.
134
      Move the clothes the janitor stole from Hannah.
135
      Wait.
136 Wait.
137
      Go outside.
      Mess with Hannah's car in the parking lot.
138
      Hannah (Day 1, Evening): I rig her car so it won't start.
139
      New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Rags)
140
      What happened to you?
141
      Hannah (Day 1, Evening): She arrives at her car wearing only some rags.
142
      Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): I plan to manipulate her into accepting me into the group. (Evening)
143
```

- 144 What subject do you teach?
- 145 I'm interested in manipulating people.
- 146 Go back one timeslot.
- 147 Go outside.
- 148 Mess with Hannah's car in the parking lot.
- 149 Reference that she's only wearing some rags.
- 150 What subject do you teach?
- 151 You like brave people.
- 152 I get on my knees.
- 153 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She accepts me into her study group. (Evening)
- 154 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 155 *** DAY 1 ***
- 156 MAP → University
- 157 Go inside.
- 158 Investigate cat fight at the gym.
- 159 The Coach IS UNLOCKED. (Jody)
- 160 Day 1 (Morning): Two cheerleaders fight overs stolen panties.
- 161 Go to... spy on the showers.
- 162 Jody (Day 1, Day): The coach spanks the cheerleaders.
- 163 Jody (Day 2, Morning): She teaches a yoga course.
- 164 MAP → Apartment
- 165 Masturbate.
- 166 Masturbate.
- 167 Sleep.
- 168 *** DAY 2 ***
- 169 MAP → Wait, University
- 170 Go inside.
- 171 Go to... the Gym.
- 172 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 173 Jody (Day 2, Morning): I'm accepted into the yoga course.
- 174 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 175 Day 2 (Day): There's a yoga course to hep me with my self-control.
- 176 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 MORNING
- 177 MAP → Wait, University
- 178 Go inside.
- 179 Go to... the Gym.
- 180 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 181 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 182 Stare at her ass? No.
- 183 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 MORNING
- 184 MAP → Wait, University
- 185 Go inside.
- 186 Go to... the Gym.
- 187 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 188 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 189 Stare at her ass? No.

- 190 Stare at her tits? No.
- 191 Jody (Day 2, Morning): She's setting me up to fail. (Day)
- 192 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 MORNING
- 193 MAP → Wait, University
- 194 Go inside.
- 195 Go to... the Gym.
- 196 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 197 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 198 Stare at her ass? No.
- 199 Stare at her tits? No.
- 200 Control your lust and retaliate!
- 201 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 202 +1 SELF CONTROL
- 203 Jody (Day 2, Morning): I resist the temptation and retaliate. (Day)
- 204 Day 2 (Day): I ace the course.
- 205 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 206 *** DAY 1 ***
- 207 MAP → Wait, University
- 208 Go inside.
- 209 Move the clothes the janitor stole from Hannah.
- 210 Wait.
- 211 Break in into the Office of Ms. Donnary.
- 212 Look for some costumes in the theater.
- 213 Pirate.
- 214 Give her the clothes.
- 215 New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Pirate)
- 216 Shall we take a peek? Yes.
- 217 Say something about her clothes.
- 218 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): She wishes for revenge.
- 219 Say goodbye.
- 220 MAP → Apartment
- 221 Masturbate.
- 222 Sleep.
- 223 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 224 MAP \rightarrow University
- 225 Go inside.
- 226 Go to... Ms. Donnary's Office.
- 227 Rat out the janitor? Yes.
- Hannah (Day 2, Morning): You rat out the janitor and set Ms. Donnary's revenge in motion.
- 229 Wait.
- 230 Go outside.
- 231 Enter the demonstration.
- 232 Nothing.
- 233 Hannah (Day 2, Morning): You hear Hannah's group did something to the janitor. (Afternoon)
- 234 To the center.
- 235 Go back one timeslot.

- 236 Go back one timeslot.
- 237 Follow Hannah.
- 238 Hannah (Day 2, Morning): You follow Hannah to the revenge location. (Day)
- 239 Go to... the revenge location.
- $\,$ Day 2 (Afternoon): You find the janitor tied up and covered in cum.
- 241 Fuck her!
- 242 +1 FUN (Take advantage of the Janitor while she is tied)
- 243 Release her? Yes.
- 244 Go back one timeslot.
- 245 Go back one timeslot.
- 246 Go to... the revenge location.
- 247 Lee IS UNLOCKED.
- 248 Michael IS UNLOCKED.
- Hannah (Day 2, Morning): You spy on Hannah's group while they fuck the janitor.
- 250 Go to... the revenge location.
- 251 Release her.
- 252 Day 2 (Afternoon): You release her and she owes you a favor.
- 253 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

REACHING DAY 3

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 Wait.
- 3 Wait.
- 4 Wait.
- 5 Go outside.
- 6 Day 1 (Evening): I investigate a noise. It's Alice taking a shower.
- 7 Spy on Alice? Yes.
- 8 Alice (Day 1, Evening): She's taking a shower, and she left the window partially open.
- g Alice (Day 1, Evening): I spy on her taking a shower and she catches me.
- 10 FORCED RESET
- 11 *** DAY 1 ***
- 12 Wait.
- 13 Wait.
- 14 Wait.
- 15 Go outside.
- 16 Spy on Alice taking a shower.
- 17 Have a little fun? Yes!
- 18 +1 FUN (Spy Alice in the shower and cum all over her)
- 19 FORCED RESET
- 20 *** DAY 1 ***
- 21 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Storage units
- 22 Alice (Day 2, Morning): You spy on Alice's boyfriend when he punches in the code. (Day 1 Night)
- 23 *** DAY 2 ***
- 24 MAP → Storage units
- 25 Help her.
- 26 Alice (Day 2, Morning): You help Alice open the storage unit.

- 27 Wait.
- 28 Wait.
- 29 Follow Matt.
- 30 Spy on Alice? Yes.
- 31 Alice (Day 2, Evening): She is tied up to a kinky machine as a reward.
- 32 Alice (Day 2, Evening): You watch as Matt fucks her hard.
- 33 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
- 34 *** DAY 2 ***
- 35 MAP → Hospital
- 36 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
- 37 The hospital receptionist IS UNLOCKED. (Emma)
- 38 New Outfit Unlocked for Layla (Doctor)
- 39 Mom (Day 2, Morning): You confront your Mom at the hospital.
- 40 Mom (Day 2, Morning): She rejects your help.
- 41 Mom (Day 2, Morning): You don't have access to her office.
- Day 2 (Day): A temp misses his job at the hospital and opens an opportunity.
- Dana (Day 2, Morning): Dana's in the hospital.
- 44 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 45 *** DAY 2 ***
- 46 MAP → Hospital
- 47 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
- 48 Pretend to be the temp.
- 49 Day 2 (Day): You pretend to be the temp and infiltrate the hospital. (Morning)
- 50 Day 1 (Morning): A VIP is coming to the hospital on day 1.
- 51 Day 2 (Afternoon): Something weird might be going down at the morgue.
- 52 Day 2 (Afternoon): Someone is stealing drugs from the hospital.
- 53 Day 2 (Afternoon): Someone wrote 'PIG' on Dr. Youth's office door.
- 54 Day 2 (Afternoon): The interns are complaining that Mom (Dr. Smith) is too strict.
- 55 Day 2 (Afternoon): There's a scheme called the 'Slutty beauties' in the hospital.
- 56 Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): Cynthia knows everything going on in the hospital.
- 57 The girl with a scar IS UNLOCKED. (Cynthia)
- 58 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 59 *** DAY 2 ***
- 60 MAP → Hospital
- 61 Search for The girl with a scar.
- 62 Select all options
- 63 Nothing more for the time.
- Day 2 (Afternoon): It's a term referencing the comatose patients they pimp for sex.
- 65 Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): Cynthia's first challenge is to find the next slutty beauty.
- 66 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
- 67 Ask about Dana.
- Dana (Day 2, Morning): Only relatives can visit her.
- 69 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 2'
- 70 *** DAY 2 ***
- 71 MAP → Wait, University
- 72 Go inside.

```
73
      Go to... the library.
 74
      Get behind her.
 75
      Ask about her family.
      Dana (Day 2, Morning): You ask Dana about her family. (Day)
 76
 77
      Get away from the demonstration.
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
 78
      *** DAY 2 ***
 79
 80
      MAP → Hospital
      Talk to The hospital receptionist.
 81
      Ask about Dana
 82
      Dana (Day 2, Morning): You pass for her brother to visit her.
 83
      Dana (Day 2, Morning): She has amnesia and doesn't remember the last couple of weeks.
 84
      Dana (Day 2, Morning): She doesn't want to see classmates.
 85
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
 86
      *** DAY 2 ***
 87
      MAP → Hospital
 88
 89
      Go to Dana's room.
      New Outfit Unlocked for Dana (Accidented)
 90
      Use your knowledge to convince her you're her boyfriend.
 91
      Dana (Day 2, Morning): You pretend to be her boyfriend.
 92
 93
      Ask about the girl next to her.
      Day 2 (Day): There's comatose patient with huge tits in Dana's room.
 94
      Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): You found the possible slutty beauty of the day. (Day)
 95
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 2'
 96
      *** DAY 2 ***
 97
 98
      MAP → Wait, Hospital
 99
      Go to Dana's room.
100
      Take a peek? Yes.
      Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): You confirm the slutty beauty of the day. (Day)
101
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
102
      *** DAY 2 ***
103
104
      MAP → Wait, Hospital
105
      Go to Dana's room.
106 Take advantage of the slutty beauty? Yes
107
      Fuck her tits.
      +1 FUN (Fuck the slutty beauty)
108
      FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 MORNING
109
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 2'
110
      *** DAY 2 ***
111
112 MAP → Hospital
113
      Search for Cynthia.
114 Summarize all your questions and continue.
115 Tell her who's next.
      Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): You inform Cynthia of the next slutty beauty.
116
```

117

118

Wait.

Search for Cynthia.

- 119 Cynthia (Day 2, Morning): She gives you the information about the pimp, Dr. Shem. (Afternoon)
- 120 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 121 *** DAY 2 ***
- 122 MAP → Wait, Police
- 123 Cooper (Day 2, Day): You help Cooper to build a case against Matt and lead her to the storage unit. (Day)
- Day 3 (Morning): You talk to Cooper, the arresting officer, to lock up Matt again. (Day 2 Day)
- 125 Cooper (Day 2, Day): You promise Cooper that you'll find the owner of the blood because it's from a possible witness.
- 126 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 127 *** DAY 2 ***
- 128 MAP → Hospital
- 129 Search for Cynthia.
- 130 I need the information of a possible patient from last night.
- 131 Summarize all your questions and continue.
- 132 Tell her who's next.
- 133 Wait.
- 134 Search for Cynthia.
- Day 3 (morning): You seek Cynthia's help to get the witness' information. (Day 2 Afternoon)
- 136 Cynthia (Day 2, Afternoon): She wants a big distraction and a dress to help you get the witness information.
- 137 Cynthia (Day 2, Afternoon): You can use one of the theater's costumes for a dress.
- 138 Cynthia (Day 2, Afternoon): You can use the bombing of the demonstration to create a lot of injured people.
- 139 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
- 140 *** DAY 1 ***
- 141 MAP → University
- 142 Give some false information to the police about the truck.
- 143 Go inside.
- 144 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 145 Steal her keys.
- 146 Go to... Enter the storage room.
- 147 Steal the Document? Yes.
- 148 Go outside.
- 149 Nothing (Let her talk to you).
- 150 Yes! (lie)
- 151 Don't save her and don't get involved.
- 152 Go inside.
- 153 Go to the theater.
- 154 Geisha.
- 155 MAP → Apartment
- 156 Masturbate.
- 157 MAP → Rally Point
- 158 Give her the document you stole from the storage room.
- 159 Let me see that speech. I have a bunch of ideas that we could use...
- 160 *** DAY 2 ***
- 161 CREATE A TIMELINE 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 1'
- 162 MAP → Hospital
- 163 Search for Cynthia.
- 164 Summarize all your questions and continue.

```
166 Wait.
167
      Search for Cynthia.
168 Cynthia (Day 2, Afternoon): She brings you the list of all the patients from the previous night, but it's way too long.
     Day 3 (Morning): You find too many candidates. You need to narrow the list with more information from Cooper. (Day 2 Afternoon)
169
170 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
171
172 MAP → Wait, Police
      Cooper (Day 2, Day): Cooper tells you she saw Matt giving something to Alice when he was arrested. (Afternoon)
173
174 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
175
176
      MAP → Storage units
177
      Pickpocket her.
      Day 3 (Morning): You find the witness' driver's licence. (Day 2)
178
179
      MAP \rightarrow Police
180 Cooper (Day 2, Day): You give the driver's license to Cooper, but it's fake.
181
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
182
183 MAP → Hospital
184
      Search for Cynthia.
185
      Summarize all your questions and continue.
186 Tell her who's next.
187 Wait.
188 Search for Cynthia.
189 African American.
190 Under 21.
191 Legs.
192 Day 3 (Morning): You deduce the name of the witness. (Day 2 Afternoon)
193 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
194
195 MAP → Wait, Police
196
      MAP → Wait, Police
      Cooper (Day 2, Day): You give the witness information to Cooper. (Evening)
197
      Cooper (Day 2, Day): Cooper arrests Matt again. (Night)
198
      Alice (Day 2, Morning): Matt is arrested again because you helped the police. (Night)
199
200 Check Alice situation.
201 Spy on Alice? Yes.
202 Day 3 (Morning): Alice is tied up and helpless on the device with Matt out of the picture. (Day 2 Night)
203
      Take the opportunity? Yes.
      +1 FUN (Fuck Alice while she is helpless on the bondage device)
204
205
      Offer other girl.
      Day 3 (Morning): You offer Alice to Claire and she accepts.
206
      *** DAY 3 ***
207
208
      Spy on Claire and Alice? Yes.
      Alice (Day 2, Evening): Claire fucks Alice while she's helpless tied up to the device. (Day 3 Morning)
209
210
      Go outside.
```

165 Tell her who's next.

- 211 Save Alice.
- 212 Alice (Day 3, Day): You rescue Alice from the sex machine.
- 213 New Outfit Unlocked for Alice (Robe)
- Alice (Day 3, Day): Alice mind is a little broken, she stays with you in the apartment.
- 215 Go to your Apartment.
- 216 Wait.
- 217 Wait.
- 218 Sleep.
- 219 Assault her.
- 220 +1 FUN (Fuck Alice forcefully after you rescue her)
- 221 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 222 TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 20 FUN points up to here)
- 223 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 3.
- 224 YOU CAN NOW SEE THE GIRLS' LOVE.
- 225 CAS: I can now see the girls lust.
- 226 New CAS Evolution: Sucubbi
- 227 CAS: I can now use the WARP ability.
- 228 CAS: I can now detect the parasite with the orb on more girls.
- 229 *** DAY 4 ***
- 230 Day 4 (Morning): A lawyer and a cop show up at your door and demand the rent money you owe.
- 231 Don't pay.
- Day 4 (Morning): You don't have the money, and you'll have to look for a new place to crash tonight because you've been evicted.
- 233 Day 4 (Morning): You're forced to move out of your apartment and go back to your mom's house.
- 234 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

PERSUASION CLASS

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 WARP, Yes.
- 3 Visit Mia at the Coffee Shop.
- 4 Move Hannah's clothes.
- 5 Nothing.
- 6 Nothing.
- 7 Mess with Hannah's car.
- 8 Go to the Rally Point.
- 9 Normal Speech.
- 10 I'm getting off here.
- 11 *** DAY 2 ***
- 12 CREATE A TIMELINE 'NORMAL SPEECH 1'
- 13 WARP, From this day!
- 14 Nothing.
- 15 Raid the Storage Units with Cooper.
- 16 Nothing.
- 17 Give the witness information to Cooper.
- 18 Nothing.
- 19 Use Alice as sacrifice.
- 20 I'm getting off here.

```
*** DAY 3 ***
21
22 MAP → University
23 Wait.
24 Go inside.
25 Go to... the Gym.
Jody (Day 2, Morning): She rejects me from the course on day 2. It seems the window to enter was on day 3. (Day 3)
27 Go back one timeslot.
28 Go inside.
29 Go to... spy on the toilets.
_{\mbox{30}} \, Jody (Day 3, Day): You see Jody finger fuck in the ass by the Janitor.
31 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
    Day 3 (Afternoon): You go to Hannah's persuasion class.
32
33 Jessie IS UNLOCKED.
34 New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Normal)
35 Duel Lee.
36 Day 3 (Afternoon): You duel with Lee.
37 MINI-GAME (See section MINI-GAMES)
38 Day 3 (Afternoon): You win the match against Lee.
39 +1 PERSUASION
40 Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): Hannah gives you a challenge to crash a high class party.
41 Right Card.
42 Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): The right card pairs you with Lee.
   Day 5 (Morning): There is a Science and Arts Fair sponsored by the Lab.
    THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED.
44
     Day 5 (Morning): There is a debate competition with a rival university during the day. Hannah's group is participating. (Day)
45
     DEBATE CONTEST AT THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED.
     Day 3 (Evening): You plan to crash a fancy party.
47
48 How can we get in?
Day 3 (Evening): Lee suggests that you draw the attention of the event planner to get an invite.
50 You're on your own.
51 Go back one timeslot.
52 University
53 Go inside.
54 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
55 Duel another one.
56 Day 3 (Afternoon): You ask for a better opponent.
57 Day 3 (Afternoon): You duel with Jessie.
58 MINI-GAME (lose)
59 Day 3 (Afternoon): You need more self-control to win against Jessie.
     Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): The center card pairs you with Trish.
61
62 Day 3 (Evening): Trish doesn't want to go to the party.
63 How can we get in?
64 Day 3 (Evening): Trish suggests that you find someone that's already invited and steal their identity.
65 You're on your own.
```

66 Go back one timeslot.

- 67 → University
- 68 Go inside.
- 69 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
- 70 Skip the duels.
- 71 Left card.
- 72 Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): The left card pairs you with Jessie.
- 73 How can we get in?
- 74 Day 3 (Evening): Jessie suggests that you try to be the 'plus one' of someone.
- 75 You're on your own.
- 76 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 77 *** DAY 2 ***
- 78 MAP → Wait, University
- 79 Go inside.
- 80 Go to... the Gym.
- 81 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 82 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 83 Concentrate on the class.
- Day 2 (Day): You aren't able to concentrate hard enough to finish the yoga course.
- 85 Stare at her ass? Yes.
- 86 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 87 *** DAY 1 ***
- 88 MAP → Wait, University
- 89 Go inside.
- 90 Move the clothes the janitor stole from Hannah.
- 91 Wait.
- 92 Break in into the Office of Ms. Donnary.
- 93 Look for some clothes.
- 94 Blackmail her.
- 95 Give me a handjob.
- 96 Hannah (Day 1, Afternoon): I ask for a handjob and she agrees.
- 97 Say goodbye.
- 98 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

HOSPITAL INTERNS

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- $_{2}~$ GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 1'
- 3 WARP, From this day!
- 4 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty beauty.
- 5 Raid the Storage Units with Cooper.
- 6 Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty.
- 7 Give the witness information to Cooper.
- 8 Nothing.
- 9 Use Alice as sacrifice.
- 10 I'm getting off here.
- 11 *** DAY 3 ***
- 12 CREATE A TIMELINE 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2' (delete 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 1')

- 13 MAP → Hospital
- 14 Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
- 15 Ask about Dr. Shem.
- 16 Day 3 (Morning): You ask to see Doctor Shem.
- 17 Go to Dr. Shem's office.
- 18 Shem IS UNLOCKED.
- 19 Blackmail.
- 20 Day 3 (Morning): You try to blackmail Dr. Shem but your attempt fails. (Day)
- 21 Go back one timeslot.
- 22 Go to Dr. Shem's office.
- 23 Warn.
- 24 Day 3 (Morning): You warn Dr. Shem about the infected slutty beauty. (Day)
- 25 Wait.
- 26 Wait.
- 27 Tell the receptionist that you are going to see Dr. Shem.
- 28 Day 3 (Morning): She offers you a reward for the warning. (Night)
- 29 I want to ride the beauties.
- 30 Day 3 (Morning): You can get some slutty beauty pussy as a reward.. (Night)
- 31 *** DAY 4 ***
- 32 Don't pay.
- 33 MAP → Hospital
- 34 Go to Dr. Shem's office.
- 35 Day 3 (Morning): You collect your payment of pussy from Dr. Shem. (Day 4 Morning)
- 36 Go back one timeslot.
- 37 Don't pay.
- 38 Go back one timeslot.
- 39 Tell the receptionist that you are going to see Dr. Shem.
- 40 I want a cut.
- 21 Day 3 (Morning): You can get some money as a reward. (Night)
- 42 *** DAY 4 ***
- 43 Pay \$300
- Day 4 (Morning): You have the money and pay what you owe so you can continue living in the apartment.
- 45 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 46 *** DAY 3 ***
- 47 MAP → Hospital
- 48 Search for Cynthia.
- Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Cynthia's second challenge is to find out which one of the interns doesn't complain about your Mom.
- 50 Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
- 51 Ask about the interns.
- 52 I don't remember the name...
- 53 A woman.
- 54 Brunette.
- 55 Day 2 (Afternoon): The brunette's name is Rosario. She has a sewer of a mouth. (Morning)
- 56 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 57 *** DAY 3 ***
- 58 MAP → Hospital

- 59 Talk to... Rosario.
- 60 Rosario IS UNLOCKED.
- Rosario (Day 3, Morning): Rosario is an intern that works under your mom.
- 62 Something's wrong with my dick.
- Rosario (Day 3, Morning): She seems to like your dick.
- Rosario (Day 3, Morning): She seems to like your dick a lot.
- 65 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Rosario thinks your mom is a witch and she's really up front about it.
- Rosario (Day 3, Morning): Rosario thinks Crystal gets preferential treatment.
- 67 Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
- 68 Ask about the interns.
- 69 I don't remember the name...
- 70 A woman.
- 71 Redhead.
- 72 Day 2 (Afternoon): The redhead's name is Sophie. She has a sweet personality. (Morning)
- 73 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 74 *** DAY 3 ***
- 75 MAP → Hospital
- 76 Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
- 77 Ask about the interns.
- 78 I don't remember the name...
- 79 A woman.
- 80 Blonde.
- 81 Day 2 (Afternoon): The blonde's name is Crystal. She's the receptionist's daughter. (Morning)
- 82 Talk to... Sophie.
- 83 Sophie IS UNLOCKED.
- Sophie (Day 3, Day): Sophie is an intern that works under your mom.
- Sophie (Day 3, Day): Sophie says your mom is really strict with women.
- 86 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Sophie says your mom is really good, but she's holding something back. (Day)
- 87 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 88 *** DAY 3 ***
- 89 MAP → Hospital
- 90 Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
- 91 Ask about the interns.
- 92 I don't remember the name...
- 93 A man.
- 94 Yes.
- 95 Day 2 (Afternoon): The white guy's name is Roger. He's weird, but good at his job. (Morning)
- 96 Talk to... Crystal.
- 97 Crystal IS UNLOCKED.
- 98 Crystal (Day 3, Day): Crystal is an intern that works under your mom.
- 99 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Crystal says she loves your Mom, but you need to dig further. (Day)
- 100 Crystal (Day 3, Day): Crystal doesn't have a high opinion of Rosario.
- 101 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 102 *** DAY 3 ***
- 103 MAP → Hospital
- 104 Talk to... Roger

```
Roger IS UNLOCKED.
105
      Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Roger says that he's happy working with your mom, but he's not very talkative.
106
107
      Talk to... The hospital receptionist.
108 Ask about the interns.
109
      I don't remember the name...
110
      A man.
111 No.
112 Day 2 (Afternoon): The black guy's name is Travis. He seems professional. (Morning)
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
113
      *** DAY 3 ***
114
115 MAP → Hospital
116 Talk to... Travis.
      Travis IS UNLOCKED.
117
      Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Travis says your mom is especially strict with men.
118
      Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Travis says your mom is a miracle worker and he's happy to work for her, but you fell he's not being honest.
119
      Day 2 (Afternoon): You decide to mess with the interns and find out who's happy and who isn't.
120
121
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
122
123 MAP → Hospital
124 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
125
      Pretend to be the temp.
126 Spy on the intern's locker room.
      Day 2 (Afternoon): You can sabotage Sophie's rounds. (Morning)
127
      Day 2 (Afternoon): You can sabotage Crystal's report. (Morning)
128
129
      Spy on the intern's locker room.
130
      Sabotage Crystal's report.
      Crystal (Day 3, Day): You sabotage her report. (Day 2)
131
132 Crystal (Day 3, Day): She receives a note to meet 'T' in the stuff room during the day. (Day 2)
      Cynthia (Day 2, Evening): Cynthia knows how to spy on the hospital locker room.
133
134
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
135
136 MAP → Hospital
137 Follow Cynthia.
138 Cynthia (Day 2, Evening): You try to follow her, but she catches you. (Morning)
139 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
140 MAP → Hospital
141 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
142 Pretend to be the temp.
143 Pretend to enter the intern's locker room.
      Cynthia (Day 2, Evening): You let her follow you and turn the tables to reveal her spying spot. (Morning)
144
145 Abandon the job.
146 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
147 *** DAY 2 ***
148 MAP → Hospital
```

149 Talk to The hospital receptionist.

```
150
      Pretend to be the temp.
151
      Sabotage Sophie's rounds.
      Sophie (Day 3, Day): You sabotage her rounds on the morning of day 3. (Day 2 Morning)
152
153 Abandon the job.
154
     → Police
      MAP → Wait. Police
155
156 Go to your Apartment.
157
      Sleep.
158
      Offer other girl.
      *** DAY 3 ***
159
160 MAP → Hospital
161
      Spy the locker room.
      Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Sophie thinks your mom is evil.
162
      Sophie (Day 3, Day): She has a vibrator inside her pussy and Roger has the remote control. (Morning)
163
164
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
165
166 MAP → Hospital
167
      Talk to The hospital receptionist.
168
      Pretend to be the temp.
169
      Sabotage Crystal's report.
170 Abandon the job.
171 → Police
172 MAP → Wait, Police
173 Go to your Apartment.
174 Sleep.
175
      Offer other girl.
      *** DAY 3 ***
176
177
      MAP → Hospital
178
      Spy the locker room.
      Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Crystal thinks your mom is a bitch. (Day)
179
      Crystal (Day 3, Day): She has a butt plug inside her as punishment. (Morning)
180
181 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
182
183
      MAP → Wait, Hospital
184
      Go to the stuff room.
      Crystal (Day 3, Day): She's giving a blowjob to Travis. (Day 2)
185
186
      Spy the locker room.
      Day 2 (Afternoon): You can prevent Sophie from fixing Roger's mistakes. (Day)
187
188
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
189
190 MAP → Hospital
191 Go to the stuff room.
192 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Travis thinks your mom is a crazy bitch. (Day 2 Day)
193 Day 2 (Day): Travis is dating Rosario and fucking Crystal.
194 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
```

*** DAY 2 ***

195

- 196 MAP → Hospital
- 197 Talk to The hospital receptionist.
- 198 Pretend to be the temp.
- 199 Prevent Sophie to fix Roger mistakes.
- 200 Convince her to stop correcting Roger mistakes.
- 201 Sophie (Day 3, Day): You prevent her from helping Roger. (Day 2)
- 202 Abandon the job.
- 203 → Wait, Hospital
- 204 Spy the locker room.
- 205 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): Roger enjoys your mom's punishments. (Day 2 Afternoon)
- 206 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): You plan to tell Cynthia the answer in the afternoon. (Afternoon)
- 207 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2'
- 208 *** DAY 3 ***
- 209 MAP → Hospital
- 210 Talk to... Rosario.
- 211 Something's wrong with my dick.
- 212 Wait.
- 213 Spy the locker room.
- 214 Rosario (Day 3, Morning): Rosario is horny. (Afternoon)
- 215 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 216 *** DAY 3 ***
- 217 MAP → Hospital
- 218 Search for Cynthia.
- 219 Wait.
- 220 Search for Cynthia.
- 221 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): You tell Cynthia the answer: Roger. (Afternoon)
- 222 Day 2 (Afternoon): Every intern hates your mom except Roger who enjoys her punishments. (Day)
- 223 Cynthia (Day 3, Afternoon): Cynthia wants Roger out of the hospital.
- 224 Cynthia (Day 3, Afternoon): There is a clinic on Day 4 that you need to make sure Roger screws up.
- 225 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 1'
- 226 *** DAY 2 ***
- 227 MAP → Hospital
- 228 Talk to the hospital receptionist.
- 229 Pretend to be the temp
- 230 Sabotage Sophie's rounds.
- 231 Abandon the job.
- 232 \rightarrow Police
- 233 MAP → Wait, Police
- 234 Go to your Apartment.
- 235 Sleep.
- 236 Offer other girl.
- 237 *** DAY 3 ***
- 238 MAP → Hospital
- 239 Talk to... Roger.
- 240 Steal the remote control of the vibrator.
- 241 Sophie (Day 3, Day): You steal the remote control from Roger. (Morning)

- 242 Go to Dana's room.
- 243 Use the vibrator's remote control.
- 244 Sophie (Day 3, Day): You use the remote control with Sophie.
- 245 Take advantage? Yes.
- 246 +1 FUN (Use the vibrator control remote on Sophie)
- 247 FORCED RESET TO DAY 3 MORNING
- 248 *** DAY 3 ***
- 249 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 250 *** DAY 2 ***
- 251 WARP, From this day!
- 252 Visit Dana at the Hospital.
- 253 Raid the Storage Units with Cooper.
- 254 Nothing.
- 255 Give the witness information to Cooper.
- 256 Fuck Alice.
- 257 Use Alice as sacrifice.
- 258 I'm getting off here.
- 259 *** DAY 3 ***
- 260 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA WOUNDED 2' (delete 'DANA WOUNDED 1')
- 261 MAP → Hospital
- 262 Go to Dana's room.
- 263 Day 3 (Morning): You visit Dana and see a doctor with no photo ID leaving.
- 264 Day 3 (Morning): He is from an interchange program with another hospital.
- 265 Flirt with her.
- 266 Push a little further.
- 267 Dana (Day 2, Morning): You continue your charade as her boyfriend on the next day. (Day 3)
- 268 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

AYUMI + BENSON

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 MAP → Wait, University
- 3 Talk to Brian the drug dealer.
- 4 Ask about new users.
- 5 Day 1 (Day): Brian wants 3 pictures of naked girls from the university.
- 6 Leave.
- 7 Go inside.
- 8 Go to... spy on the showers.
- 9 Day 1 (Day): I take a picture of the two cheerleaders.
- 10 Go outside.
- 11 Avoid her.
- 12 Save her... while having some fun.
- 13 You're in that History class right?
- 14 Ask about Mercedes' work.
- 15 MAP \rightarrow Apartment
- 16 Masturbate.
- 17 MAP → Suburbs

- 18 Spy on Dana through the window.
- 19 Day 1 (Day): I take a picture of Dana with a dildo in her ass. (Night)
- 20 Just look.
- 21 *** DAY 2 ***
- 22 MAP → Wait, University
- 23 Talk to Brian the drugdealer.
- 24 Ask about new users.
- 25 Day 1 (Day): I trade the pictures to Brian for information. (Day 2)
- 26 Get away from the demonstration.
- 27 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 2'
- 28 *** DAY 3 ***
- 29 MAP → Police
- 30 Day 3 (Morning): An intense police woman call you out to show you something.
- 31 Day 3 (Morning): Benson recognizes you.
- 32 Watch cameras
- 33 Stop watching.
- Benson (Day 3, Morning): She takes their clothes off as show of power. (Morning)
- 35 → Police
- 36 Day 3 (Day): Cooper is investigating Matt.
- 37 Benson (Day 3, Morning): Benson arrests Janice and her group at the demonstration.
- 38 Day 3 (Day): Benson is investigating Janice and her group.
- Day 3 (Day): There's a new drug on the street called 'GrogXD'.
- 40 Day 3 (Day): They're competing to investigate the 'GrogXD' drug case now.
- 41 Cooper (Day 3, Day): Cooper is working on the 'GrogXD' drug case.
- 42 Cooper (Day 3, Day): The drug found in the Matt's storage unit is 'GrogXD'.
- Day 3 (Day): There's a competition between Cooper and Benson at the police station.
- Day 3 (Day): The loser will have to go undercover as a hooker.
- 45 Benson IS UNLOCKED.
- 46 Go back one timeslot.
- 47 → Police
- 48 Benson (Day 3, Day): Benson is working on the 'GrogXD' drug case.
- 49 → Wait, Wait, Rally point
- 50 Day 3 (Night): There is an emergency meeting of the Red Herring group after the failed demonstration.
- 51 Day 3 (Night): Janice and Georgia are working together.
- 52 *** DAY 4 ***
- 53 Don't pay.
- 54 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 55 *** DAY 3 ***
- 56 MAP → University
- 57 Search for Ayumi.
- 58 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 59 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi's fees are way too expensive.
- 60 Talk to Brian the drugdealer.
- 61 Ask about Ayumi's poison.
- Day 3 (Day): Brian wants the panties of the some students with proof in exchange for Ayumi's information.
- 63 Leave.

```
GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 1'
 64
      *** DAY 2 ***
 65
 66
      Masturbate.
      MAP → Police
 67
      MAP → Wait, Police
 69
      MAP → Police
      Convince her that you will help her.
 70
 71
      I want to humiliate the girls.
      Benson (Day 3, Day): You make a deal with Benson to humiliate the girls in exchange for information. (Day 2 Night)
 72
 73
      Interrogate Georgia.
      Benson (Day 3, Day): You get the panties of the girls and the proof for Brian. (Day 2 Night)
 74
 75
      Offer other girl.
      *** DAY 3 ***
 76
 77
      MAP → Wait, University
      Talk to Brian the drugdealer.
 78
 79
      Ask about Ayumi's poison.
      Day 3 (Day): You give him the panties and he tells you Ayumi is hooked on a new drug called 'GrogXD'.
 80
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): She seeks a drug named 'GrogXD'.
 81
 82
      Leave.
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
 83
      Day 3 (Night): You cause the arrest of Janice, and Georgia takes over leadership of the group.
 84
      *** DAY 4 ***
 85
 86
      Don't pay.
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
 87
      *** DAY 2 ***
 88
 89
      MAP → Storage units
 90
      Pickpocket her.
      MAP → Police
 91
 92
      Distract her and steal the drugs.
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You steal the drugs from the storage unit. (Day 2 Day)
 93
 94
      Go to your Apartment.
 95
      Masturbate.
     MAP → Police
 96
 97
      MAP \rightarrow Police
 98
      Convince her that you will help her.
 99
      I want to set my sister free.
      Benson (Day 3, Day): You make a deal with Benson to release your sister in exchange for information. (Day 2, Night)
100
101
      Interrogate Janice.
102
      Offer other girl.
      *** DAY 3 ***
103
      CREATE A TIMELINE 'NORMAL SPEECH 2' (delete 'NORMAL SPEECH 1')
104
      MAP → University
105
106
      Search for Ayumi.
107
      I'm looking for a hacker.
      AYUMIS LAIR IS UNLOCKED.
108
```

109

I want you to look up a missing book in the university library.

- Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You offer her the drug for her services.
- 111 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi tells you how to find 'El Mirador, Uncovered' book at the library.
- Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi ask you help to continue researching the new drug.
- 113 Give her the whole batch.
- 114 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally point
- 115 Day 3 (Night): They vote to remove Janice and put Georgia in charge.
- 116 *** DAY 4 ***
- 117 Don't pay.
- 118 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 119 *** DAY 3 ***
- 120 MAP → University
- 121 Search for Ayumi.
- 122 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 123 I want to ask you some questions.
- Day 3 (Day): It's artificially made and the aftereffects are both strong and nasty.
- Day 3 (Day): It can trigger the ability to relive past memories. (Morning)
- 126 Day 3 (Day): It can be combine with other chemicals for different results. (Morning)
- 127 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You offer her the drug for information.
- 128 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 129 *** DAY 3 ***
- 130 MAP → University
- 131 Search for Ayumi.
- 132 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 133 I want to ask you some questions.
- 134 Ask all the questions and finish.
- 135 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi has deja vu while taking to you, like she remembers the time loop.
- 136 MAP → Wait, Police
- 137 Talk to Benson.
- 138 Day 3 (Day): Combining it with other chemicals also results in grave aftereffect, even death. (Afternoon)
- 139 Benson (Day 3, Day): Benson shows you the information the police have about the 'GrogXD' drug. (Afternoon)
- 140 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 141 *** DAY 3 ***
- 142 MAP → University
- 143 Search for Ayumi.
- 144 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 145 I want to ask you some questions.
- 146 Ask all the questions and finish.
- 147 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 148 Masturbate.
- 149 Masturbate.
- 150 Sleep.
- 151 *** DAY 4 ***
- 152 Don't pay.
- 153 MAP → Wait, Ayumi's Lair
- 154 Knock on the door.
- 155 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi is having flashbacks to different loops. (Day 4 Day)

- 156 WARP, From Day 1!, Yes.
- 157 Report the truck at the University.
- 158 Visit Mia at the Coffee Shop.
- 159 Nothing.
- 160 Nothing.
- 161 Nothing.
- 162 Go to the Rally Point.
- 163 Normal Speech.
- 164 I'm getting off here.
- 165 *** DAY 2 ***
- 166 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 167 Enter the demonstration.
- 168 Talk to Mia.
- 169 Stay with me.
- 170 Silence.
- 171 Stay on the stage.
- 172 Save Mia.
- 173 MAP → Wait, Police
- 174 Convince her that you will help her.
- 175 I want to humiliate the girls.
- 176 Interrogate Janice.
- Benson (Day 3, Day): Dana is involved in the incident too. (Day 2 Night)
- 178 Offer your other sister, Lisa.
- 179 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 NIGHT
- 180 Go back one timeslot.
- 181 Go back one timeslot.
- 182 → University
- 183 Enter the demonstration.
- 184 Talk to Mia.
- 185 Stay with me.
- 186 Silence.
- 187 Stay on the stage.
- 188 Ignore them and escape.
- 189 MAP → Wait, Police
- 190 Convince her that you will help her.
- 191 I want to humiliate the girls.
- 192 Interrogate Janice.
- 193 +1 FUN (Get the four girls in the police lineup at the same time)
- 194 Offer your other sister, Lisa.
- 195 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 NIGHT
- 196 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2'
- 197 *** **DAY 3** ***
- 198 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 199 Day 3 (Night): Janice is devastated by Dana's death and leaves the group to Georgia.
- 200 *** DAY 4 ***
- 201 Don't pay.

STRIPPER PARTY

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- a *** DAY 3 ***
- 4 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 5 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 6 Wait and say hi.
- 7 Mia (Day 3, Morning): You talk to Mia at the coffee shop after the events of the demonstration.
- 8 Mia (Day 3, Morning): She's very thankful that you got her out of jail.
- 9 I need to stay at the house.
- 10 Day 4 (Morning): You asked your sister Mia if she can let you in the house to sleep in Lisa's room. (Day 3 Morning)
- 11 Mia (Day 3, Morning): She helps you sneak into the house on Thursday night.
- 12 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My house
- 13 Search for key Mia hide for you.
- 14 Day 4 (Morning): You make too much noise and your mom discovers you. You need to have Lisa on board. (Day 3 Night)
- 15 Day 4 (Morning): You need Lisa's help to stay in her room. (Day 3 Night)
- 16 FORCED RESET TO DAY 3 EVENING
- 17 Go back one timeslot.
- 18 → University
- 19 Go inside.
- 20 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
- 21 Skip the duels (Win).
- 22 Jessie card.
- 23 You're on your own.
- 24 MAP → Wait, Suburbs
- 25 Go to the Mansion where Lisa is working.
- 26 Sneak around to the back.
- 27 Lisa (Day 3, Evening): You asked your sister Lisa to let you crash in her room at the house on Friday night.
- 28 Lisa (Day 3, Evening): Lisa asks you to be a waiter in a party. (Night)
- 29 PARTY IS UNLOCKED.
- 30 *** DAY 4 ***
- 31 Don't pay.
- 32 Masturbate.
- 33 Masturbate.
- 34 MAP → Wait, Wait, Party
- 35 New Outfit Unlocked for Lisa (Stripper)
- Lisa (Day 3, Evening): You use her as inspiration to jerk off. (Day 4 Night)
- 37 The Mark IS UNLOCKED. (Chapman)
- 38 Lisa (Day 3, Evening): The party is being held in a dirty strip club and Lisa directs you to distract the mark so she can steal something from h
- 39 Lisa (Day 3, Evening): Lisa's plan for the distraction is not enough and she fails. (Day 4 Night)
- 40 New Outfit Unlocked for Lisa (Normal)
- 41 Day 4 (Morning): You help Lisa and she lets you stay in her room. (Night)
- 42 Go back one timeslot.
- 43 → Party

```
Hannah (Day 4, Night): Hannah is at the stripper party.
44
     New Outfit Unlocked for Hannah (Party)
45
     Hannah (Day 4, Night): She mocks you for mistaking this for the actual party.
46
     Lisa (Day 3, Evening): You make a new plan with the girls from Hannah's persuasion class. (Day 4 Night)
47
48
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
     *** DAY 3 ***
49
50
     MAP → Wait, University
51
     Go inside.
     Wait.
52
53
    Go to Hannah's group gathering.
54
     Skip the duels (Win).
     Lee card.
55
    What do you know about Trish and Jessie?
56
     Day 3 (Evening): You ask Lee about Jessie and Trish.
57
     Jessie (Day 3, Evening): You plan to trick Jessie and bring her to the stripper party.
58
     Jessie (Day 3, Evening): Jessie's family is deep in debt and she's desperate for money.
59
60
     You're on your own.
     Go back one timeslot.
61
    Go to Hannah's group gathering.
62
63
     Skip the duels (Win).
    Trish card.
64
    What do you know about Jessie?
65
     Day 3 (Evening): You ask Trish about Jessie.
66
     Jessie (Evening): Jessie is not very smart.
67
68
    You're on your own.
69
     Go back one timeslot.
70
    Go to Hannah's group gathering.
    Skip the duels (Win).
71
72 Jessie card.
    What do you know about Trish?
73
     Day 3 (Evening): You ask Jessie about Trish.
74
75
     You're on your own.
     Day 3 (Evening): Trish sounds like a stubborn person.
76
     Lisa (Day 3, Evening): You involve Jessie in the plan for the distraction.
77
     Go back one timeslot.
78
     Go to Hannah's group gathering.
79
80
     Skip the duels (Win).
81
    Jessie card.
82
    I know a way we can enter the party (Lie).
    Jessie (Day 3, Evening): You convince her that she's going to Hannah's fancy party.
83
84
     MAP → Wait, Suburbs
85
    Go to the Mansion where Lisa is working.
86
     Sneak around to the back.
    *** DAY 4 ***
87
```

88

89

Don't pay.

Masturbate.

```
90
      Masturbate.
 91
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Party
      New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Party)
 92
      New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Stripper)
 93
 94
      Talk to Hannah.
      Hannah (Day 4, Night): She mocks Jessie for mistaking this for the actual party.
 95
      FORCED RESET TO DAY 4 EVENING
 96
 97
      → Party
      Get rid of Hannah.
 98
      Lisa (Day 3, Evening): You ask Lisa to get rid of Hannah. (Day 4 Night)
 99
      Jessie (Day 3, Evening): You use her as a distraction and she sucks your dick. (Day 4 Night)
100
      Lisa (Day 3, Evening): The plan is a success and Lisa manages to complete the theft. (Day 4 Night)
101
      Lisa (Day 3, Evening): She steals information regarding the new drug 'GrogXD'. (Day 4 Night)
102
      Day 3 (Day): You memorize the formula to make a variation that increases your concentration. (Day 4 Night)
103
104
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
      *** DAY 3 ***
105
106
      MAP → University
      Search for Ayumi.
107
108 I'm looking for a hacker.
109
      I want to ask you some questions.
110
     Ask all the questions and finish.
111 Knock on the door.
      I have some information about the drug. (Lisa's intel)
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You tell Ayumi what you found out from Lisa. (Day)
113
114
      I have some information about the drug. (Benson's intel)
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You tell Ayumi what you found out from Benson. (Day)
115
116
      Nothing more.
117
      Could you work on the anti-lust combination?
118
      MAP → Apartment
119
     Masturbate.
120 Masturbate.
121 Sleep
122 .*** DAY 4 ***
123 Don't pay.
124 MAP → Wait. Avumi's Lair
125 Knock on the door.
Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi tells you what chemicals to add to make a variation of 'GrogXD' that will increase your concentration. (Day
127 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      .*** DAY 2 ***
128 MAP → Storage units
129
      Help her.
130
      Steal a dose from the drugs.
131 Alice (Day 2, Morning): You help Alice open the storage unit and steal a dose of the drug in the process.
132 MAP → University
```

133 Go inside.

134 Go to... the Gym.

- 135 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 136 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 137 Concentrate on the class.
- 138 Day 2 (Day): You use the concentration drug variant and get into the class.
- 139 Control your lust!
- 140 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 141 +1 SELF CONTROL
- 142 Jody (Day 2, Morning): You pass the Yoga class with her perverted help. (Day)
- 143 FORCED RESET TO DAY 2 DAY
- 144 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- 145 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 146 Go inside.
- 147 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
- 148 Duel another one.
- 149 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 150 Day 3 (Afternoon): With more focus you win against Jessie.
- 151 +1 PERSUASION
- 152 Jessie card.
- 153 You're on your own.
- 154 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 2'
- 155 *** DAY 2 ***
- 156 MAP → Storage units
- 157 Help her.
- 158 Clean the bike.
- 159 MAP → University
- 160 Go inside.
- 161 Go to... the library.
- 162 Get behind her.
- 163 Invite her to the demonstration.
- 164 Enter the demonstration.
- 165 Nothing.
- 166 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
- 167 To the right side.
- 168 To the right side.
- 169 Georgia and Mia.
- 170 Ask to question the riot girl yourself.
- 171 CHOP SHOP IS UNLOCKED.
- 172 I can take care of them.
- 173 Beg for more time to convince Mia.
- 174 Day 3 (Morning): You use your powers of persuasion to get another chance. It will cost you a dildo up your ass.
- 175 Take it like a man.
- 176 Day 3 (Morning): You take the dildo like a man.
- 177 *** DAY 3 ***
- 178 Day 3 (Morning): Matt gives you an address to investigate.
- 179 OFFICES IS UNLOCKED.
- 180 CREATE A TIMELINE 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1' (delete 'DANA PARASITED 2')

```
181 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
     *** DAY 1 ***
182
183 MAP → Wait, University
184 Go inside.
185 Go to... Search for the janitor.
186 Confront the janitor about stealing Ms. Donnary's clothes.
187
     Blackmail the Janitor.
188
     Give me a blowjob.
     +1 FUN (Blackmail the janitor for a blowjob)
189
190 MAP → Wait, Suburbs
191
     Go to the Mansion where Lisa is working.
192
     Sneak around the back.
193 Ask Lisa to have sex with Claire.
     Day 3 (Morning): I ask Lisa to have sex with Claire and she accepts. (Day 1 Evening)
194
195
     MAP → Apartment
196 Sleep.
     *** DAY 2 ***
197
198 Masturbate.
199 Masturbate.
200 Wait.
201 Wait.
202 Sleep.
     Spy on Claire and Lisa? Yes.
     Lisa (Day 3, Morning): Lisa fucks Claire and she gets her out of your way.
204
     *** DAY 3 ***
205
206 Wait.
207 Wait.
208 Wait.
209
210 Lisa (Day 3, Morning): Lisa demands you to be a waiter at a party. (Night)
211 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
212 *** DAY 3 ***
213 Go back one timeslot.
214 Sleep.
215 Spy on Claire and Lisa? Yes.
216 Get back at Claire? Yes.
     +1 FUN (Cum over Claire while she is fucking with Lisa)
217
218 Spy on Claire and Lisa? No.
219 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 2'
220 Go outside.
221 Wait.
222 Save Alice.
223 Go to your Apartment.
224 Wait.
225 Wait.
```

226 Sleep.

```
227
      Do nothing.
      *** DAY 4 ***
228
     Alice (Day 3, Day): You convince Alice to help you masturbate with a handjob. (Day 4 Morning)
229
230 Wait.
231 Talk to Alice.
232 Sexual Favor.
233 See her naked.
     Alice (Day 3, Day): You convince Alice to serve for inspiration to masturbate. (Day 4)
234
235
     Wait.
236 Wait.
237
     Sleep.
      *** DAY 5 ***
238
     Alice (Day 3, Day): You convince Alice to do you a blowjob. (Day 5 Morning)
239
240
     Wait.
241 Wait.
242 Wait.
243 Wait.
     Sleep.
244
     *** DAY 6 ***
245
246 Continue.
     Alice (Day 3, Day): Alice wakes up riding your cock on Day 3. (Day 6 Morning)
247
248 WARP, From day 1!, Yes.
249
     Steal Janitor's keys.
250
     Steal document at university.
251 Nothing.
252 Nothing.
253 Go to the Rally Point.
254 Give the Lab's document to Janice.
255
     Explosive Speech.
256 Continue choosing events for Day 2.
257
     Nothing.
258
     Nothing.
259
     Enter the Demonstration.
260 Go to the right.
261 Go to the right.
262 Nothing.
263
     Nothing.
264
      Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
265
     I'm getting off here.
      *** DAY 3 ***
266
267
     MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
     New Outfit Unlocked for Janice (Accidented)
268
     *** DAY 4 ***
269
270 Don't pay.
271 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
```

YOGA DAY 3

*** DAY 1 ***

- 2 MAP → Wait, University
- 3 Go inside.
- 4 Move the clothes the janitor stole from Hannah.
- 5 Wait.
- 6 Break in into the office of Ms. Donnary.
- 7 Look for some costumes in the theater.
- 8 Pirate.
- 9 Give her the clothes.
- 10 Yes.
- 11 Say something about her clothes.
- 12 Say goodbye.
- 13 MAP → Apartment
- 14 Masturbate.
- 15 Sleep.

16 *** DAY 2 ***

- 17 MAP → University
- 18 Go inside.
- 19 Go to... Ms. Donnary's Office.
- 20 Rat out the janitor? Yes.
- 21 Go to... the Gym.
- 22 Ok, but you're a pervert too!
- 23 Take part in the yoga class? Yes.
- 24 Concentrate on the class.
- 25 Control your lust!
- 26 Go to... the revenge location.
- 27 Release her.
- 28 MAP → Apartment
- 29 Masturbate.
- 30 MAP → Police
- 31 I'm a concerned citizen and I just want to help out.
- 32 I want to humiliate the girls.
- 33 Interrogate Georgia.
- 34 Beg for more time to convince Mia.
- 35 Take it like a man.

36 *** DAY 3 ***

- 37 MAP → Wait, University
- 38 Go inside.
- 39 Go to... the Gym.
- 40 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
- 41 Day 3 (Day): You enter the Yoga Class on day 3.
- 42 Jody (Day 3, Day): Jody assigns you Jessie for Yoga partner.
- 43 New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Yoga)

```
44 Day 3 (Day): Jody pairs you with Jessie.
45 Control your lust!
46 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
47 +1 SELF CONTROL
48 Jody (Day 3, Day): You grab Jessie's pussy and rub it until she cums while Jessie grab Jody's pussy and makes her cums too.
49 Jody (Day 3, Day): Jody asks that you go see her at the Rock Gym in the Evening.
50 Day 3 (Day): You pass the yoga class and Jody ask to see you at the Rock Gym and Resto.
51 ROCK GYM AND RESTO IS UNLOCKED.
52 Zarina IS UNLOCKED.
53 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Yoga)
54 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): Zarina would like to know if she's going to be the lead Cheerleader on the exhibition match.
55 Day 5 (Morning): There is an exhibition match at the morning. The cheerleader squad is doing a show.
56 EXHIBITION MATCH AT THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED.
57 MAP → Wait, Wait, Gym Rock and Resto
58 Talk to Jody.
59 Jody (Day 3, Evening): You talk to Jody at the Rock Gym. An unusual gym with a healthy restaurant on the front and classic Rock music.
60 Ask about the deal with the janitor.
61 Jody (Day 3, Day): You talk to Jody but she denies everything. (Evening)
62 Ask about the lead Cheerleader for Saturday.
63 Jody (Day 3, Evening): There is an exhibition match on Saturday at the Fair and the cheerleader squad it's going to be there.
64 Jody (Day 3, Evening): Jody still didn't decide who's going to be the lead cheerleader.
65 Ask about the girls.
66 Ask about Zarina.
67 Jody (Day 3, Evening): Jody thinks that Zarina is ambitious and wants to be number one on everything.
68 Ask about Jessie.
69 Jody (Day 3, Evening): Jody thinks that Jessie is stupid and she comes from a wealthy family that now has fallen in disgrace.
70 Ask about Georgia.
71 Jody (Day 3, Evening): Jody don't knows what drives Georgia to be with the squad since she obviously doesn't like it.
72 Go back.
73 Talk from pervert to pervert.
74 Jody (Day 3, Evening): Jody sees herself as a hunter and likes to mess with naive boys and girls.
75 Chat and leave.
76 *** DAY 4 ***
77 Don't pay.
78 MAP → University
79 Go inside.
80 Go to... see the Janitor.
81 Jody (Day 3, Day): You talk to the Janitor and tells you her deal with Jody. (Day 4)
82 \text{ CAS} \rightarrow \text{Reset to..} \rightarrow \text{Reset to day 3.}
83 *** DAY 3 ***
84 MAP → Wait, University
85 Go inside.
86 Go to... the Gym.
87 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
```

```
88 Control your lust!
  89 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): Zarina ask if you can influence the Coach's decicison.
  90 MAP → Wait, Wait, Gym Rock and Resto
  91 Talk to Jody.
  92 Talk about the deal with the janitor.
  93 +1 FUN (Grope Jody at the Gym)
  94 *** DAY 4 ***
  95 Don't pay.
  96 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1'
  97 *** DAY 2 ***
  98 MAP → Wait, University
  99 Go inside.
 100 Go to... the Gym.
 101 New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Yoga)
 102 Yes.
 103 Day 3 (Day): Georgia puts you into the yoga class and is paired with you.
 104 Georgia (Day 3, Afternoon): Georgia puts you into the yoga class and becomes your partner.
 105 Georgia (Day 3, Afternoon): She makes you do a position where she left you vulnerable and starts to rub your cock.
 106 Georgia (Day 3, Afternoon): You manage to contain your lust and cum in your pants with no mayor consequences.
 107 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
INTERN KICK OUT
    1 *** DAY 1 ***
    2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2'
   3 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
       *** DAY 2 ***
    4
    5 WARP, From this day!
   6 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty beauty.
   7
       Take a picture of Crystal and Travis in the Stuff Room.
   8
       Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty.
   9 Nothing.
  10
       Nothing.
  11
       Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
  12
       I'm getting off here.
       *** DAY 3 ***
  13
  14
       MAP → Hospital
  15
       Talk to... Rosario.
  16
       Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis.
       Day 2 (Day): You show the photo to Rosario and she freaks out. (Day 3 Morning)
  17
       Rosario (Day 3, Morning): Rosario's wrath explodes when you show her the picture of Crystal sucking Travis' cock.
  18
       Day 2 (Day): Rosario tries to punch Crystal but your mom interrupts them. She forgets her lab coat when she leaves. (Day 3 Day)
  19
       Day 3 (Morning): You see one of the doctors with a blank ID badgee in the cafeteria. You can steal it to access the upper floors. (Day)
  20
  21
       CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
       *** DAY 3 ***
  22
  23
       MAP → Hospital
```

- 24 Talk to... Rosario.
- 25 Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis.
- 26 Follow her.
- 27 Day 2 (Day): You snatch one of the blank ID badges from someone observing the fight and use it with the lab coat to infiltrate the upper lev
- Mom (Day 3, Day): Your mom reprimands Rosario and Crystal. She punishes Rosario by making her eat Crystal's pussy until she cums.
- 29 Rosario (Day 3, Morning): She is punished by your mom for trying to punch Crystal. (Day)
- Crystal (Day 3, Day): Crystal cums in Rosario's mouth as a punishment for Rosario.
- 31 Crystal (Day 3, Day): Crystal pees on Rosario's face.
- Mom (Day 3, Day): Your mom leaves her office open because of the stench of Crystal's pee. (Afternoon)
- 33 Search her office.
- Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): You search your mom's office and find blackmail messages and lottery tickets.
- 35 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 36 Sleep.
- 37 *** DAY 4 ***
- 38 Don't pay.
- 39 Go outside.
- 40 Check the winning lottery number.
- 41 Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): You find out this Thursday's winning lottery ticket number. (Day 4 Morning)
- 42 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 43 *** DAY 3 ***
- 44 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 45 Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): You buy the winning lottery ticket. (Morning)
- 46 Go to your Apartment.
- 47 Wait.
- 48 Wait.
- 49 Wait.
- 50 Wait.
- 51 Sleep.
- 52 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 53 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 54 Day 4 (Morning): You give the winning lottery ticket to the lawyer as collateral and receive a little money.
- 55 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
- 56 *** DAY 4 ***
- 57 Don't pay.
- 58 MAP → Hospital
- 59 Ask the hospital receptionist to call your Mom.
- 60 Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): You confront your mom and give her the winning ticket. (Day 4 Morning)
- 61 Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): Your mom forgives you and is now more accepting of you. (Day4 Morning)
- 62 Talk about the interns.
- 63 Day 4 (Morning): There's a vote to kick out one the hospital interns.
- 64 Ask about the interns individually.
- 65 Sophie.
- 66 Defend Sophie.
- 67 Day 4 (Morning): You defend Sophie to your mom, raising her points.
- 68 Roger.
- 69 Condemn Roger.

Day 4 (Morning): You condemn Roger to your mom, lowering his points. 70 71 Rosario. Condemn Rosario. 72 Day 4 (Morning): You condemn Rosario to your mom, lowering her points. 73 74 Return. 75 Return. 76 Ask about returning home. Mom (Day 3, Afternoon): Your mom welcomes you to return to the house. (Day 4 Morning) 77 78 79 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House 80 Ring the bell. Day 4 (Night): I go to sleep in my house after Mom invited me back. 81 Go take a peek at everyone. 82 Day 4 (Night): I spy Mia masturbating Mom. 83 *** DAY 5 *** 84 New Outfit Unlocked for Mom (Babydoll) 85 Stay and talk. 86 87 Where are Mia and Lisa? Lisa (Day 5, Morning): Lisa is going to the Fair. 88 Mia (Day 5, Morning): Mia is going to the Fair to see some friends. 89 FIRST AID POINT AT THE FAIR UNLOCKED. 90 Day 5 (Morning): There is a First Aid point at the Fair. The interns and your Mom are there. 91 Mom (Day 5, Day): Mom is supervising the interns at the First Aid Center. 92 MAP → Wait, Wait, My House 93 Enter. 94 Mom (Day 5, Morning): Mom searches all the rooms and all the clothes in the house on Saturday Evening. 95 Mom (Day 5, Morning): She makes a rule so no one can wear underwear inside the house. 96 97 Go to Mia's Room. Mia (Day 5, Evening): Mia is going out to the new club on Saturday night. GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2' 99 *** DAY 3 *** 100 Go out and buy the Thursday night lottery ticket. 102 Go to your Apartment. 103 Wait. 104 Wait. 105 Masturbate. 106 Masturbate. 107 Sleep. *** DAY 4 *** 108 109 Don't pay. 110 MAP → Hospital 111 Ask Emma to call your Mom. 112 Chat. 113 Wait. 114 Wait. Day 4 (Morning): Sophie can be kicked out of her internship. (Evening) 115

- 116 Follow Sophie.
- 117 New Outfit Unlocked for Sophie (Normal)
- 118 Day 4 (Evening): Sophie and Mia go to a dance class together.
- 119 DANCE ACADEMY IS UNLOCKED
- 120 Day 4 (Evening): The dance teacher missed the class on Thursday and they had to cancel it.
- 121 \rightarrow My House
- 122 Ring the bell.
- 123 Sleep.
- 124 *** DAY 5 ***
- 125 Go out.
- 126 → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House
- 127 Wait.
- 128 Enter.
- 129 Mom (Day 5, Evening): She finds drugs on you and punish you in front of everyone.
- 130 Go back one timeslot.
- 131 \rightarrow My House
- 132 Enter.
- 133 Go to Mia's Room.
- 134 Plant some drugs.
- 135 Enter.
- 136 +1 FUN (Plant some drugs on Mia's room before your Mom start the search)
- 137 Go to Lisa's Room.
- 138 Lisa (Day 5, Evening): Lisa is planning to getting shit face drunk on Saturday night.
- 139 Go back one timeslot.
- 140 Go back one timeslot.
- 141 → My House
- 142 Enter.
- 143 Go to Lisa's Room.
- 144 Plant some drugs.
- 145 Enter.
- 146 +1 FUN (Plant some drugs on Lisa's room before your Mom start the search)
- 147 GO TO TIMELINE \Rightarrow 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2'
- 148 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 149 *** **DAY 2** ***
- 150 WARP, From this day!
- 151 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty beauty.
- 152 Take a picture of Crystal and Travis in the Stuff Room.
- 153 Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty.
- 154 Nothing.
- 155 Nothing.
- 156 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 157 Continue choosing events for Day 3.
- 158 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 159 Meet with Cynthia at the Hospital.
- 160 Nothing.
- 161 Meet with Cynthia at the Hospital.

- 162 Nothing.
- 163 Nothing.
- 164 I'm getting off here.
- 165 *** DAY 4 ***
- 166 Don't pay.
- 167 CREATE A TIMELINE 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3' (delete 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2)
- 168 MAP → Hospital
- 169 Search for Cynthia.
- 170 Day 4 (Morning): You learn that Dr. Shem and Dr. Young are also voting.
- 171 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 172 *** DAY 3 ***
- 173 MAP → Hospital
- 174 Search for Cynthia.
- 175 Go to Dr. Shem's office.
- 176 Warn.
- 177 Search for Cynthia.
- 178 Wait.
- 179 Tell the receptionist that you are going to see Dr. Shem.
- 180 I would like you to vote against an intern tomorrow after the clinic.
- 181 Day 3 (Morning): You can choose which of the interns she votes to kick out as a reward. (Night)
- 182 Roger.
- 183 Day 4 (Morning): You can change Dr. Shem's vote to one of your own choosing.
- 184 *** DAY 4 ***
- 185 Don't pay.
- 186 MAP → Wait, Wait, Hospital
- 187 Wait
- 188 Search for Cynthia.
- 189 Day 4 (Morning): Roger can be kicked out of his internship. (Evening)
- 190 Cynthia (Day 3, Afternoon): Cynthia invites you to a poker game at the hospital (Day 4 Evening)
- 191 New Outfit Unlocked for Emma (Underwear)
- 192 Continue.
- 193 Cynthia (Day 3, Afternoon): You play and drink until it turns into a strip poker game with no clear winner. (Day 4 Evening)
- 194 Go back one timeslot.
- 195 Search for Cynthia.
- 196 Continue.
- 197 Target Sophie.
- 198 Cynthia (Day 3, Evening): You target Sophie in the strip poker game and she ends up naked. (Day 4 Evening)
- 199 Go back one timeslot.
- 200 Search for Cynthia.
- 201 Continue.
- 202 Target Cynthia.
- 203 Cynthia (Day 3, Evening): You target Cynthia in the strip poker game and somehow she never ends up naked. (Day 4 Evening)
- 204 Go back one timeslot.
- 205 Search for Cynthia.
- 206 Continue.
- 207 Target Emma.

Cynthia (Day 3, Evening): You target Emma in the strip poker game and she ends up naked. (Day 4 Evening) 208 209 Go back one timeslot. Search for Cynthia. 210 211 Continue. 212 Lose on purpose. Cynthia (Day 3, Evening): You let yourself lose in the strip poker game and end up naked showing your big cock to the girls. (Day 4 Evening) 213 +1 FUN (Get Emma to suck your cock at the poker game) 214 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 2' 215 *** DAY 3 *** 216 217 Go out and buy the Thursday night lottery ticket. 218 Go to your Apartment. 219 Wait. 220 Wait. 221 Wait. 222 Wait. 223 Sleep. 224 *** **DAY 4** *** 225 Don't pay. 226 MAP → Hospital 227 Ask Emma to call your Mom. 228 Talk about the interns. 229 Ask about the interns individually. 230 Rosario. 231 Condemn Rosario. 232 Return. 233 Return. 234 Chat. 235 Wait. 236 Wait. 237 Day 4 (Morning): Rosario can be kicked out of her internship. (Evening) 238 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset! **JANICE DATE** 1 *** DAY 1 *** 2 WARP, Yes. 3 Visit Mia at the Coffee Shop. 4 Move Hannah's clothes. 5 Nothing.

6 Nothing.

Mess with Hannah's car.

10 Continue choosing events for Day 2.

Participate in the Yoga class. Enter the Demonstration.

8 Go to the Rally Point.

11 Visit Dana at the Hospital.

9 Great Speech.

7

12

- 14 Tell Mia nothing.
- 15 Go to the right.
- 16 Stay on the stage.
- 17 Janice.
- 18 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 19 I'm getting off here.
- 20 *** DAY 3 ***
- 21 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA WOUNDED 3' (delete 'DANA WOUNDED 2')
- 22 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 23 Convince her to take a break.
- 24 Ask her to teach you how to pick locks.
- 25 Janice (Day 3, Evening): You ask Janice to teach you about lockpicking.
- 26 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 27 +1 LOCKPICK
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You manage to open the door and head for the roof.
- 29 Janice (Day 3, Evening): Janice shows you a place to spy on a massage parlor.
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You recognize the girl giving the massage. It's Rosario from the hospital.
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): Janice is bisexual and would like to get a massage from the girl.
- 32 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.

*** DAY 3 ***

- 33 Go out and buy the Thursday night lottery ticket.
- 34 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 35 Convince her to take a break.
- 36 Convince her to go out on a date.
- 37 Janice (Day 3, Evening): You ask Janice for a date on Friday Evening.
- 38 → Apartment
- 39 Sleep
- 40 *** DAY 4 ***
- 41 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket
- 42 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You take Janice to a hot dog stand and she hates it. (Day 4)
- 44 Go back one timeslot.
- 45 → Rally Point
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You take Janice to a Veggie restaurant and she finds it boring. (Day 4)
- Janice (Day 4, Evening): There is a Science and Arts Fair on Saturday.
- Janice (Day 4, Evening): Janice and The Red Herring plans to sabotage the Labs presentation.
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You figure a place to take Janice on a date. (Day 4)
- 50 Go back one timeslot.
- 51 → Rally Point
- Janice (Day 3, Evening): You take Janice to a Healthy, modern restaurant and she loves it. (Day 4)
- We can continue this at my place.
- Janice (Day 4, Evening): You take Janice to your Apartment and fucks her. (Day 4)
- 55 Day 4 (Night): You manage to weaken the parasite but fail to destroy it.
- 56 FORCED RESET TO DAY 4
- 57 *** DAY 4 ***
- 58 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket

- 59 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 60 We can continue this at my place.
- Day 4 (Night): You manage to destroy the parasite and Tor-Al updates the mission to two parasites.
- 62 FORCED RESET TO DAY 4
- 63 *** DAY 4 ***
- 64 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 65 TIMELINE SLOT.
- 66 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 4.
- 67 YOU CAN NOW SEE THE GIRLS' CORRUPTION.
- 68 CAS: I can now see the girls corruption.
- 69 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket
- 70 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 71 We can continue this at my place.
- 72 Capture the parasite.
- 73 Day 4 (Night): You can capture the parasite and use it on another girl.
- 74 CAS: I can now detect the parasite with the orb on all girls.
- 75 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
- 76 *** DAY 1 ***
- 77 MAP → Wait, Wait, My House
- 78 Ring the bell.
- 79 Try Lisa's room.
- 80 Use the argument that Lisa is dangerous.
- 81 ...the desk.
- 82 ...the closet.
- 83 Lisa (Day 1, Morning): You found some evidence that she is planning a heist. (Afternoon)
- 84 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

OFFICES + RIOT GIRL

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- 3 MAP → Offices
- 4 Day 3 (Morning): You case the office building on Thursday identifying three offices on the floor Matt told you about.
- 5 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 6 Don't pay.
- 7 MAP → Offices
- 8 Day 3 (Morning): You case the office building on Friday. One of the offices is closed down for good. (Day 4 Morning)
- 9 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 10 *** DAY 3 ***
- 11 MAP → University
- 12 Search for Ayumi.
- 13 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 14 Ask for help to break into the offices.
- 15 Give her one dose.
- 16 Knock on the door.
- 17 Nothing more.
- 18 Could you work on the anti-lust combination?

```
MAP → Apartment
19
20
     Masturbate.
21
     Masturbate.
22 Sleep.
     *** DAY 4 ***
23
24
     Don't pay.
    MAP → Ayumi's Lair
25
     Break into Ayumi's lair? Yes.
     Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You know Ayumi is overloaded with lust as a result of the concentration drug and take advantage of it. (Day 4)
27
     → Ayumi's Lair
28
29
     Knock on the door.
     Day 3 (Morning): You ask Ayumi to get information on the building. (Day 4 Day)
30
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1'
31
32
     MAP → Wait, Offices
     Get Alice to help you investigate the photo studio office.
33
     Day 3 (Morning): You ask Alice to help you investigate the photo studio for a way into the building. (Day)
34
     New Outfit Unlocked for Alice (Sexy)
35
     Alice (Day 3, Day): You bring Alice to a photo shoot and she really enjoys it.
36
     Alice (Day 3, Day): Alice enjoys to play roles.
37
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
38
     MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
39
     Talk to Benson.
40
     Get her help to raid the offices.
41
     → Wait, Offices
42
     Meet with Benson.
43
     New Outfit Unlocked for Benson (Stealth)
44
     Day 3 (Morning): You ask Benson to help you assault the left office and search it. (Night)
45
     *** DAY 4 ***
46
47
     Don't pay.
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
48
     *** DAY 3 ***
49
    MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
50
51 Talk to Cooper.
52
    Get her help to search the offices.
    → Wait, Offices
53
    Meet with Cooper.
54
    New Outfit Unlocked for Cooper (Stealth)
55
     Day 3 (Morning): You ask Cooper to help you raid the center office to bypass the alarm and search the place. (Night)
56
     *** DAY 4 ***
57
58
    Don't pay.
59
     MAP → Police
60
    Talk to Benson.
61 Touch her ass.
    +1 FUN (Finger Benson at the police department)
62
63 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
    *** DAY 3 ***
64
```

```
65
      Masturbate.
 66
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Offices
      Raid the center office.
 67
      Day 3 (Morning): You raid the place alone and discover the secret door. (Night)
 68
      FORCED RESET TO DAY 3
 69
      *** DAY 3 ***
 70
 71
      Masturbate.
 72
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Offices
      Raid the center office.
 73
      Day 3 (Morning): You raid the place alone and steal some doses of 'GrogXD' and a hard drive from the secret lab. (Night)
 74
      *** DAY 4 ***
 75
 76
      Don't pay.
      MAP → Wait, Ayumi's Lair
 77
      Knock on the door.
 78
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You can talk to Ayumi on Day 4 if you snatch the secret lab hard drive. (Day 4 Day)
 79
      Day 3 (Morning): You ask Ayumi for help decrypting the hard drive. (Day 4 Day)
 80
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You tell Ayumi about the office with the secret lab and give her the hard drive to decrypt. (Day 4 Day)
 81
      Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi tells you that the scientist Rauni was in charge of the lab but is now on the run trying to sell the research. (I
 82
      Day 4 (Day): The scientist Rauni is going to sell information about 'GrogXD' at the high class party. He's the only one who knows the origin of
 83
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
 84
      *** DAY 3 ***
 85
 86
      Masturbate.
      MAP → Wait, Police
 87
      Talk to Cooper and Benson.
 88
      Day 3 (Morning): You tell Benson and Cooper about the secret Lab. (Afternoon)
 89
 90
      Should I mention them the double shotgun trap? No.
      Benson (Day 3, Day): You tell Benson about the office with the secret lab. (Afternoon)
 91
      Cooper (Day 3, Day): You tell Cooper about the office with the secret lab.
 92
 93
      → Wait, Apartment
 94
      Sleen.
      *** DAY 4 ***
 95
 96 Don't pay.
      MAP → Police
 97
 98
      Talk to Benson and Cooper.
      Benson (Day 3, Day): You don't tell Cooper and Benson about the shotgun trap and Benson takes a full blast to the chest. Her bulletproof ve
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1'
100
101
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
      *** DAY 2 ***
102
103
      WARP, From this day!
104
      Nothing.
105
      Nothing.
106
      Enter the Demonstration.
107
      Tell Mia nothing.
108 Go to the right.
```

109 Go to the right.

Georgia and Mia.

- 111 Ask Georgia permission to interrogate the riot girl.
- 112 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 113 I'm getting off here.
- 114 *** DAY 3 ***
- 115 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Chop Shop
- 116 Georgia (Day 2, Evening): You interrogate the riot girl fucking her in the ass. (Day 3)
- 117 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1'
- 118 *** DAY 3 ***
- 119 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Chop Shop
- 120 Georgia (Day 2, Evening): You interrogate the riot girl torturing her with Georgia. (Day 3)
- 121 Go back one timeslot.
- 122 Go back one timeslot.
- 123 → Police
- 124 Talk to Benson.
- Benson (Day 3, Afternoon): You tell Benson about the riot girl's interrogation on the chop shop.
- 126 → Chop Shop
- 127 Benson (Day 3, Afternoon): Benson arrests Georgia and tells you about the Lab people. (Evening)
- 128 Day 3 (Night): You start investigating the Lab people.
- Day 3 (Night): Ms. Vren is a high corporate from the Lab and Zarina's mother.
- 130 Day 3 (Night): Ivy is a Russian ex-military.
- 131 FORCED RESET TO DAY 3 EVENING
- 132 Go back one timeslot.
- 133 → Wait, Chop Shop
- 134 Mess around with Georgia? Yes.
- 135 +1 FUN (Fuck Georgia's mouth during the interrogation of the riot girl)
- 136 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 137 TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 30 FUN points up to here)
- 138 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 5.
- 139 YOUR LUST DECREASES MORE FROM MASTURBATION.
- 140 CAS: I can lower more lust from masturbation.
- 141 MAP → Offices
- 142 Raid the center office.
- 143 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 144 CREATE A TIMELINE 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2' (delete 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1')
- 145 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 146 Visit the coffee shop.
- 147 Sit down near her.
- 148 Comment about the interrogation.
- 149 +1 FUN (Make Georgia flash her pussy at the coffee shop)
- 150 Georgia (Day 4, Morning): You talk to Georgia in the Shopping Mall coffee store.
- Day 5 (Morning): There is a shareholder presentation at the main stage. The Red Herring Group is going to sabotage it. (Afternoon)
- 152 Follow Them? Yes.
- 153 Georgia (Day 4, Day): Georgia and the band are planning how to sabotage the Labs
- 154 shareholder presentation.
- 155 SHAREHOLDER STAGE AT THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED.
- 156 Georgia (Day 4, Day): Trish reach out a security guy that will lend them.

```
Georgia (Day 4, Day): Georgia will get the costumes to blend in with the show.
157
158
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
      *** DAY 4 ***
159
160 MAP → Shopping Mall
161 Visit the coffee shop.
162 Sit down near her.
163 Ask about her job.
164 Georgia (Day 4, Morning): She works at the coffee to piss of her dad.
165
     Follow Them? No.
166 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3'
167
     Don't pay.
168 MAP → Hospital
169 Wait.
170
     Spy the locker room.
     Day 3 (Morning): The customers that got Chlamydia attack Shem on the locker room. (Day 4 Day)
171
172 Go back one timeslot.
173 Spy the locker room.
174 Go take advantage of Shem.
175 +1 FUN (Fuck Shem after she is attacked by her customers)
176 *** DAY 4 ***
177 Don't pay.
178 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2'
179 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
     *** DAY 2 ***
180
181 MAP → Storage units
182 Help her.
183 Steal a dose from the drugs.
184 MAP → University
185 Go inside.
186 Go to... the library.
187 Get behind her.
188 Invite her to the demonstration.
189 Enter the demonstration.
190 Nothing.
191 Interrupt her to defend the speech.
192 To the right side.
193 To the right side.
194
     Use the GrogXD concentration drug on the girl's drinks.
195 Georgia and Mia.
196 Chat and drink.
      +1 FUN (Drug Georgia and Mia during the celebration after the demonstration)
197
198 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
```

MASSAGE

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'

- 3 MAP → University
- 4 Search for Ayumi.
- 5 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 6 Ask for information about Zarina.
- 7 Give her one dose.
- 8 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 9 Masturbate.
- 10 Masturbate.
- 11 Sleep.
- 12 *** DAY 4 ***
- 13 Don't pay.
- 14 MAP → Wait, Ayumi's Lair
- 15 Knock on the door.
- Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi tells you that Zarina is a certified massagist. (Day 4 Day)
- 17 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 3'
- 18 Masturbate.
- 19 MAP → University
- 20 Go inside.
- 21 Go to... the Gym.
- 22 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
- 23 Control your lust!
- 24 Can you teach me how to do massages?
- 25 YOU HAVE A NEW SKILL: MASSAGE
- 26 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You ask Zarina to teach you about massages.
- 27 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 28 *** DAY 3 ***
- 29 MAP → Hospital
- 30 Go to Dana's room.
- 31 Offer a Massage.
- 32 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You practice your massage technique with Dana. (Morning)
- 33 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 34 Convince her to take a break.
- 35 Offer a Massage.
- 36 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You practice your massage technique with Janice. (Evening)
- 37 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 38 *** DAY 3 ***
- 39 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 40 Visit Mia at the coffee shop.
- 41 Surprise her.
- 42 Offer a Massage.
- 43 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You practice your massage technique with Mia. (Morning)
- 44 MAP → University
- 45 Go inside.
- 46 Go to... the Gym.
- 47 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
- 48 Control your lust!

- 49 Can you teach me how to do massages?
- 50 Show her what you practiced.
- 51 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 52 +1 MASSAGE
- 53 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You learn to do light shoulder massage correctly.
- 54 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 55 *** DAY 3 ***
- 56 MAP → Wait, University
- 57 Go inside.
- 58 Go to... the Gym.
- 59 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
- 60 Control your lust!
- 61 Maybe you can offer the coach a massage.
- 62 Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You tell Zarina to offer a massage to Jody.
- 63 MAP → Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 64 Sleep.
- 65 *** DAY 4 ***
- 66 Don't pay.
- 67 MAP → University
- 68 Go inside.
- 69 Go to... spy on the showers.
- Day 4 (Morning): You spy the showers and see Zarina giving massages to Jody.
- 71 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Normal)
- 72 New Outfit Unlocked for Jody (Normal)
- Day 4 (Morning): Zarina gives Jody a cervical massage.
- 74 Wait.
- 75 Go see Zarina.
- 76 Zarina (Day 4, Afternoon): You ask Zarina to teach you the cervical massage technique.
- 77 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3'
- 78 Don't pay.
- 79 → Wait, Wait, Wait, Shelter
- 80 *** DAY 5 ***
- 81 → Hospital
- 82 Search for Cynthia.
- 83 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You see Cynthia at the Hospital bored to death.
- 84 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): The usual doctors are at the Fair.
- 85 Day 5 (Morning): You talk to Cynthia at the Hospital.
- 86 Offer her a cervical massage.
- 87 Zarina (Day 4, Afternoon): You practice the cervical massage technique with Cynthia. (Day 5 Morning)
- 88 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 89 *** DAY 5 ***
- 90 → Hospital
- 91 Search for Cynthia.
- 92 Talk about the hospital.
- 93 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): She doesn't have access to the morgue.
- 94 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'

```
*** DAY 3 ***
 95
 96
     MAP → University
 97
     Search for Ayumi.
 98 I'm looking for a hacker.
     I want to ask you some questions.
100
     Ask all the questions and finish.
101 MAP → Wait, Police
102 Talk to Benson.
103 Tell her about the office with the secret lab.
104
     → Apartment
105 Masturbate.
106
     Sleep.
     *** DAY 4 ***
107
108 Don't pay.
     MAP → Police
109
110 Talk to Benson.
     Interrupt her and offer her a cervical massage.
     Zarina (Day 4, Morning): You practice the cervical massage technique with Benson. (Morning)
112
113
     → Ayumi's Lair
114
     Knock on the door.
115
     Offer her a cervical massage.
2116 Zarina (Day 4, Morning): You practice the cervical massage technique with Ayumi. (Day)
117 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 3'
      *** DAY 3 ***
118
119 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
120 MAP → Wait, University
121 Go inside.
122 Go to... the Gym.
123 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
124 Control your lust!
125 Maybe you can offer the coach a massage.
126 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
127 Skip the duels (Win).
128 Jessie card.
129 I know a way we can enter the party (Lie).
130 MAP → Rally Point
131 Convince her to take a break.
132 Convince her to go out on a date.
133 → Gym Rock and Resto
134 Talk to Jody.
135 Warn her that Zarina will offer her a massage.
     Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): You warn Jody that Zarina is going to offer her a massage. (Evening)
136
      *** DAY 4 ***
137
138 Don't pay.
     CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA WOUNDED 4' (delete 'DANA WOUNDED 3')
139
```

140

MAP → University

- 141 Go inside.
- 142 Go to... spy on the showers.
- 143 Day 4 (Morning): Zarina gives Jody a full back massage.
- 144 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 145 *** DAY 3 ***
- 146 WARP, From this day!
- 147 Nothing.
- 148 Go to the Yoga class.
- 149 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage.
- 150 Nothing.
- 151 Nothing.
- 152 Nothing.
- 153 I'm getting off here.
- 154 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 155 Don't pay
- 156 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 157 Go inside.
- 158 Go see Zarina.
- 159 Show her what you practiced.
- 160 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 161 +1 MASSAGE
- Zarina (Day 4, Morning): You learn to do a cervical massage correctly.
- 163 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

DANA DATE

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE \Rightarrow 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2'
- 3 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 4 *** DAY 2 ***
- 5 WARP, From this day!
- 6 Go to to the Storage Units where Alice is.
- 7 Help Alice.
- 8 Invite Dana to the Demonstration.
- 9 Enter the Demonstration.
- 10 Tell Mia nothing.
- 11 Go to the right.
- 12 Go to the left.
- 13 Janice.
- 14 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 15 I'm getting off here.
- 16 *** DAY 3 ***
- 17 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 18 MAP → Wait, University
- 19 Go inside.
- 20 Go to... the library.
- 21 Look for the book 'The importance of water in sailing'.

- 22 Talk to Dana.
- 23 Dana (Day 3, Day): You find Dana in the library.
- Dana (Day 3, Day): You can give Dana the Mirador Book.
- 25 Dana (Day 3, Day): Dana invites you to her home to watch a documentary as a date on Thursday Evening.
- 26 MAP → Wait, Suburbs
- 27 Go to Dana's house.
- Dana (Day 3, Evening): You go to Dana's house for a date.
- 29 Day 4 (Afternoon): Mercedes Linares is signing books at the museum.
- 30 MUSEUM IS UNLOCKED
- Dana (Day 3, Evening): Mercedes Linares is going to be at the Museum on Friday in the Afternoon.
- Dana (Day 3, Evening): You can go with Dana to the Museum on Friday as a second date.
- Dana (Day 3, Evening): She refuses to have sex but she sucks your cock.
- 34 MAP → Offices
- 35 Raid the center office.
- 36 *** DAY 4 ***
- 37 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA PARASITED 3'
- 38 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- Dana (Day 4, Afternoon): You go on a second date with Dana to the museum.
- Dana (Day 4, Afternoon): You don't know anything about the collection and she gets mad.
- 41 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 4'
- 42 *** DAY 4 ***
- 43 Don't pay.
- 44 MAP → Wait, Wait, Hospital
- 45 Go to Dana's room.
- 46 Day 4 (Afternoon): Dana is getting out of the hospital today.
- 27 Day 4 (Afternoon): You invite her to the museum.
- Dana (Day 4, Afternoon): Dana explain to you the three most important pieces of the collection.
- Day 4 (Afternoon): Her discovery, 'The Obsidian Cube' is an older model of the Orb you carry.
- 50 Mercedes IS UNLOCKED.
- 51 Day 4 (Afternoon): Mercedes and Hannah know each other.
- 52 Day 4 (Afternoon): Two Familia Gang members are chase out from the museum by the security.
- 53 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 3'
- 54 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 55 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- Dana (Day 4, Afternoon): You explain to Dana the three most important pieces of the collection.
- 57 WARP, From Day 1!, Yes.
- 58 Report the truck at the University.
- 59 Visit Mia at the Coffee Shop.
- 60 Move Hannah's clothes.
- 61 Nothing.
- 62 Nothing.
- 63 Mess with Hannah's car.
- 64 Go to the Rally Point.
- 65 Great Speech.
- 66 Continue choosing events for Day 2.
- 67 Nothing.

- 68 Participate in the Yoga class.
- 69 Enter the Demonstration.
- 70 Tell Mia to stay with you.
- 71 Go to the right.
- 72 Stay on the stage.
- 73 Janice and Dana.
- 74 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 75 I'm getting off here.
- 76 *** DAY 3 ***
- 77 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rally Point
- 78 Janice (Day 3, Evening): You see Janice trying to win over Dana.
- 79 Nothing right now.
- 80 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 81 *** DAY 3 ***
- 82 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 83 MAP → Wait, University
- 84 Go inside.
- 85 Go to... the Gym.
- 86 Participate to the Yoga class? Yes.
- 87 Control your lust!
- 88 Maybe you can offer the coach a massage.
- 89 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
- 90 Skip the duels (Win).
- 91 Jessie card.
- 92 I know a way you can enter the party (Lie).
- 93 MAP → Rally Point
- 94 A date to the museum.
- 95 Janice (Day 3, Evening): You suggest Janice to take Dana on a date to the museum and you as a wingman.
- 96 → Offices
- 97 Raid the center office.
- 98 *** DAY 4 ***
- 99 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket
- 100 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA + JANICE 1'
- 101 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- 102 Janice (Day 3, Evening): You steer the date with Janice and Dana to make yourself interesting while maintaining Janice in the frame. (Day 4
- 103 → Wait, Apartment
- 104 Sleep.
- 105 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 3'
- 106 MAP → Hospital
- 107 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 108 Chat.
- 109 MAP → Wait, Museum
- 110 → Wait, Suburbs
- 111 Go to Dana's house.
- 112 New Outfit Unlocked for Dana (Pajamas)
- Dana (Day 4, Afternoon): You go to Dana's place at night and fuck her in the ass.

- 114 Sleep in your House.
- 115 *** DAY 5 ***
- 116 Stay and talk.
- 117 Chat some more.
- 118 → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House
- 119 Enter.
- 120 Go to Lisa's Room.
- 121 Sleep.
- 122 *** DAY 6 ***
- 123 Go to the Living Room.
- 124 New Outfit Unlocked for Mia (Babydoll)
- 125 Take a closer look before they notice you? No.
- Day 6 (Morning): There was a break in at the museum and a rare piece was stolen.
- 127 Day 6 (Morning): Your Mom went on girl's night out with Mercedes Morales and her friends on Saturday night.
- 128 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

FAIR PART 1 AND DANCE

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 4'
- 3 *** DAY 4 ***
- 4 Don't pay.
- 5 WARP, From this day!
- 6 Don't pay.
- 7 Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket.
- 8 Nothing.
- 9 Nothing.
- 10 Nothing.
- 11 Nothing.
- 12 Nothing.
- 13 *** DAY 5 ***
- 14 Go out.
- 15 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → First Aid Station
- 16 Day 5 (Day): You visit the First Aid center.
- Day 5 (Day): You can see Rosario working there in the morning. (Morning)
- 18 \rightarrow Exhibition Match
- 19 Mia (Day 5, Morning): You talk to Mia at the match's bleachers.
- 20 FOOD COURT AT THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED.
- 21 Mia (Day 5, Morning): Lisa is in the food court meeting someone.
- 22 Day 5 (Morning): The cheerleader squad is doing a show and Mia is watching from the bleachers.
- 23 Talk about Mom.
- 24 Mia (Day 5, Morning): She has a deal with Lisa to pacify Mom during weekends.
- 25 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 26 Day 5 (Morning): You see Jessie complaining to the coach.
- 27 Jody (Day 5, Morning): You talk to Jody after the exhibition match at the Fair.
- 28 Chat and leave.
- 29 → First Aid Station

```
Day 5 (Day): You see Crystal working there during the day.
30
31
     Talk to Crystal.
     Crystal (Day 5, Day): You talk to Crystal at the First aid Center.
32
     Crystal (Day 5, Day): She tells you she works at the morgue on weekends.
33
34
     → Shareholder's meeting
     Day 5 (Afternoon): The Shareholders meeting is a private event and Penny won't let you in.
35
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2'
36
     *** DAY 4 ***
37
38
     WARP, From this day!
     Visit Georgia at the Coffee Shop.
39
40
     Go see Ayumi at her lair.
     Nothing.
41
     Nothing.
42
43
     Nothing.
     *** DAY 5 ***
44
     CREATE A TIMELINE 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3' (delete 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2')
45
     MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
46
47
     Chat.
     Stay with Mia and Georgia.
48
     New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Cheerleader)
49
     Day 5 (Morning): You talk to Georgia after the game.
50
     Georgia (Day 5, Morning): You talk to Georgia after the exhibition match at the Fair.
51
     Georgia (Day 5, Morning): She will leave the van at the back of the building with the costumes to infiltrate the shareholder meeting.
52
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
53
     *** DAY 3 ***
54
55
     WARP, From this day!
     Buy the Thursday night lottery ticket.
56
57
     Nothing.
     Nothing.
58
59
     Go to Hannah's class.
     Jessie card.
60
     Nothing.
61
62
     Nothing.
     Continue choosing events for Day 4.
63
     Use the Lottery winning ticket.
64
     Nothing.
65
66
     Nothing.
67
     Nothing.
68
     Nothing.
69
     Nothing.
     *** DAY 5 ***
70
     MAP \rightarrow Wait, To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Debate Event
71
     Day 5 (Day): You go the debate competition where Hannah's class is participating.
72
     Day 5 (Day): Lee was in the feeling sick from a panic attack in the bathroom but makes it in time.
73
     Victoria IS UNLOCKED.
74
```

Elle IS UNLOCKED.

75

```
Hannah (Day 5, Day): Hannah has a grudge with Victoria, the teacher of the rival university.
 76
      Day 5 (Day): You talk to Hanna and meet with Victoria the teacher from the rival university.
 77
      Day 5 (Day): All competitors suffer a meltdown while on the podium except one girl who recovers quickly.
 78
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3'
 79
 80
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
 81
      *** DAY 3 ***
 82
 83
      Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Dance Academy
 84
      New Outfit Unlocked for Mia (Dance)
 85
      New Outfit Unlocked for Sophie (Dance)
 86
      New Outfit Unlocked for Crystal (Dance)
 87
      Day 4 (Evening): You go to the Dance academy and dance with the girls. (Day 3 Evening)
 88
      Sophie (Day 3, Evening): Sophie invites you to her apartment with Crystal to smoke some weed.
 89
      New Outfit Unlocked for Crystal (Normal)
 90
      New Outfit Unlocked for Sophie (Pajamas)
 91
      New Outfit Unlocked for Crystal (Pajamas)
 92
 93
      Choose Sophie.
      Sophie (Day 3, Evening): The panties doesn't belong to Sophie.
 94
      Sophie (Day 3, Evening): You try to guess who is the owner of the panties by the smell.
 95
      *** DAY 4 ***
 96
      Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
 97
      Wait.
 98
 99
      Wait.
      Masturbate.
100
101
      Masturbate.
102
      Sleep.
      *** DAY 5 ***
103
      MAP → Wait, Wait, To the Science & Arts Fair → Food Court
104
      Day 5 (Morning): A lot of people gather at the food court at the fair.
105
      Day 5 (Morning): You see Sophie, Rosario and Elle talking during the afternoon. (Afternoon)
106
      New Outfit Unlocked for Rosario (Normal)
107
108
      Talk to Elle.
109
      Ask about her.
      Day 5 (Morning): Sophie's friend Elle is super lesbian. (Afternoon)
110
111
      Day 5 (Night): A new nightclub is opening in town.
112
      NIGHTCLUB ENTRANCE IS UNLOCKED
113
      Day 5 (Night): Sophie, Rosario and Elle are going. (Afternoon)
114
115
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
```

*** DAY 3 ***

MAP → Hospital 119 Talk to... Rosario.

Nothing.

Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.

Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis.

116 117

118

120

121

- 122 MAP → Wait, Wait, Dance Academy
- 123 Go to Sophie's apartment? Yes.
- 124 Choose Crystal.
- Sophie (Day 3, Evening): The panties doesn't belong to Crystal.
- 126 *** DAY 4 ***
- 127 Don't pay.
- 128 WARP, From this day!
- 129 Don't pay.
- 130 Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket.
- 131 Condemn Rosario.
- 132 Nothing.
- 133 Nothing.
- 134 Nothing.
- 135 Nothing.
- 136 Nothing.
- 137 *** DAY 5 ***
- 138 Go out.
- 139 → Wait, Wait, To the Science & Arts Fair → Food Court
- 140 Day 5 (Morning): You see Sophie and Penny talking during the afternoon. (Afternoon)
- Sophie (Day 3, Evening): One of Sophie's roommate is her sister Penny. (Day 5 Afternoon)
- 142 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 143 *** DAY 3 ***
- 144 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Dance Academy
- 145 Go to Sophie's apartment? Yes.
- 146 Choose Penny.
- Sophie (Day 3, Evening): The other roommate is her lesbian friend Elle.
- 148 *** DAY 4 ***
- 149 Don't pay.
- 150 Go back one timeslot.
- 151 → Dance Academy
- 152 Go to Sophie's apartment? Yes.
- 153 Choose Elle.
- Sophie (Day 3, Evening): Sophie let's you touch her in exchange of future information.
- 155 *** DAY 4 ***
- 156 Don't pay.
- 157 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 158 *** **DAY 3** ***
- 159 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 160 MAP → Hospital
- 161 Talk to... Rosario.
- 162 Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis.
- 163 Nothing.
- 164 MAP → Wait, Wait, Dance Academy
- 165 Go to Sophie's apartment? Yes.
- 166 Choose Elle.
- 167 Crystal (Day 3, Night): Crystal is interest in who is going to get kick of the internship.

```
Crystal (Day 3, Night): She wants Rosario to be kick and you get a handjob in advance.
168
      *** DAY 4 ***
169
170 Don't pay.
171 MAP → Hospital
172 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
173 Talk about the interns.
174 Ask about the interns individually.
175 Rosario.
176 Condemn Rosario.
177 Return.
178 Return.
179 Chat.
180 Wait.
181 Wait.
182 Go to the Stuff Room.
183 Crystal (Day 3, Night): She gives you her promise blowjob for kicking Rosario in the stuff room of the Hospital. (Day 4 Evening)
184 MAP → My House
185
     Ring the bell.
186 Offer a massage.
187
      Sleep.
      *** DAY 5 ***
188
189 Go out.
     → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, First Aid Station
191 Talk to Crystal.
192 Crystal (Day 5, Day): She tells you that Travis broke out with her.
      Talk about getting into the morgue.
      Crystal (Day 5, Day): You promise to get Travis punished in exchange for the Morgue codes.
194
195
      Convince your mom to punish Travis.
      Mom (Day 5, Day): She made Travis end all relationships with the other interns.
196
197
      Go back one timeslot.
     MAP \rightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow First Aid Station
198
199
     Talk to Crystal.
200 Talk about getting into the morgue.
201 Offer her a massage.
202 Influence your mom to punish Travis.
     Mom (Day 5, Day): You convince her to punish Travis.
203
204
      → First Aid Station
      Day 5 (Day): You see Travis working there during the Afternoon. (Afternoon)
205
206 Do nothing.
207
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
      *** DAY 3 ***
208
209 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
210 MAP → Hospital
211 Talk to... Rosario.
212 Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis.
```

213 Nothing.

214 MAP → Wait, Wait, Apartment 215 Masturbate. 216 Sleep. 217 *** DAY 4 *** 218 Don't pay. 219 MAP → Hospital 220 Ask Emma to call your Mom. 221 Talk about the interns. 222 Ask about the interns individually. 223 Rosario. 224 Condemn Rosario. 225 Return. 226 Return. 227 Chat. 228 Search for Crystal. 229 Crystal (Day 3, Night): You could make the same deal with her on Day 4 for a free blowjob. (Day 4 Afternoon) 230 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3. *** DAY 3 *** 231 232 MAP → Hospital 233 Talk to... Rosario. 234 Show her the picture of Crystal and Travis. 235 Nothing. 236 MAP → Wait, Wait, Dance Academy 237 Go to Sophie's apartment? Yes. 238 Choose Elle. 239 A blowjob from Elle. +1 FUN (Get a titjob from Elle at Sophie's apartment) 240 241 *** **DAY 4** ***

MORGUE + HEIST

243 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

242 Don't pay.

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3'
 3 CAS → Reset to.. → Reset to day 2.
 4 *** DAY 2 ***
 5 WARP, From this day!
 6 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty beauty.
 7 Nothing.
- 8 Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty.
- 9 Nothing.
- 10 Nothing.
- 11 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 12 Continue choosing events for Day 3.
- 13 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 14 Meet Cynthia at the Hospital.

- 15 Nothing.
- 16 Meet with Cynthia at the Hospital.
- 17 Nothing.
- 18 Nothing.
- 19 Continue choosing events for Day 4.
- 20 Use the Lottery winning ticket.
- 21 Nothing.
- 22 Nothing.
- 23 Nothing.
- 24 Nothing.
- 25 Nothing.
- 26 *** DAY 5 ***
- 27 MAP → Hospital
- 28 Search for Cynthia.
- 29 Offer her to get into the morgue.
- 30 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): Cynthia tells you the best time to get into the morgue is in the Evening.
- 31 Wait.
- 32 Wait.
- 33 Meet with Cynthia.
- Day 5 (Evening): You break into the morgue in the Evening.
- Day 2 (Day): Cynthia is the one stealing the drugs. (Day 5 Evening)
- 36 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You hide with Cynthia in the empty refrigerator. (Evening)
- 37 Day 5 (Evening): There is a new acid that dissolves clothes.
- Day 2 (Day): There is a prank war between the morgue assistants. (Day 5 Evening)
- 39 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 40 *** DAY 5 ***
- 41 MAP → Hospital
- 42 Search for Cynthia.
- 43 Offer her to get into the morgue.
- 44 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You negotiate with Cynthia for a date in exchange for going to the morgue.
- 45 Wait.
- 46 Wait.
- 47 Meet with Cynthia.
- 48 Go back one timeslot.
- 49 Meet with Cynthia.
- 50 Drop the acid over Cynthia.
- 51 New Outfit Unlocked for Cynthia (DeadDress)
- 52 +1 FUN (Spill the acid over Cynthia's clothes)
- 53 MAP → Apartment
- 54 Sleep.
- 55 *** DAY 6 ***
- 56 Wait.
- 57 Day 6 (Day): You receive a message from Mr. Muffarini to meet him.
- 58 Fanny IS UNLOCKED.
- 59 Jimmy IS UNLOCKED.
- Day 6 (Day): You get hit in the head and wake up in an abandon house with three more criminal.

- 61 Day 6 (Day): Mr. Teach wants you to steal something from a rival family. You've got until tomorrow morning.
- 62 Joe IS UNLOCKED.
- 63 Continue
- Day 6 (Day): You assault the place through the front door and you all die.
- 65 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 66 Wait.
- 67 Plan the job.
- 68 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 69 Stake out the building.
- 70 Day 6 (Day): You convince Fanny to case the building before assaulting.
- 71 Day 6 (Day): You spot six members of the Rose clan entering the building and six members leaving. (Afternoon)
- 72 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 73 Wait.
- 74 Plan the job.
- 75 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 76 Stake out the building.
- 77 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 78 Wait.
- 79 Plan the job.
- 80 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 81 Stake out the building.
- 82 Convince Fanny to fuck.
- +1 FUN (Fuck Fanny during the heist)
- 84 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 85 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- 86 MAP → University
- 87 Search for Ayumi.
- 88 I'm looking for a hacker.
- 89 Ask for the blueprints of the Rose Familia Safehouse.
- 90 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): You ask Ayumi for help with the Rose Heist.
- 91 Day 6 (Day): You ask Ayumi for the blueprints of the building. (Day 3 Morning)
- 92 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): She has deals with the Rose Familia so she won't help you unless you get her more information of the 'GrogXD' drup
- 93 I want to ask you some questions.
- 94 Ask all the questions and finish.
- 95 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

FAIR PART 2 AND MASSAGE

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'DANA WOUNDED 4'
- 3 *** DAY 4 ***
- 4 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 5 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
- 6 Go inside.
- 7 Go see Zarina.
- g Zarina (Day 3, Afternoon): Zarina promises to teach you the full massage technique after the game. (Day 4)

- 9 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 10 We can continue this at my place.
- 11 Capture the parasite.
- 12 *** DAY 5 ***
- 13 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 14 Infect her with the parasite.
- 15 Mia (Day 5, Morning): You can Parasite her if she loves you enough.
- 16 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 17 Chat and leave.
- 18 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 19 *** DAY 5 ***
- 20 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 21 Chat.
- 22 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 23 Infect her with the parasite.
- Jody (Day 5, Morning): You can Parasite her if she loves you enough.
- 25 Chat and leave.
- 26 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 27 *** DAY 5 ***
- 28 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 29 Chat.
- 30 Go talk to Zarina.
- 31 Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You talk to Zarina after the match.
- 32 Infect her with the parasite.
- Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You can Parasite her if she loves you enough.
- 34 I'm ready for that massage class.
- $\,$ 35 $\,$ Day 5 (Evening): There is a VIP sector in the Fair.
- 36 VIP AREA AT THE FAIR IS UNLOCKED
- 37 Day 5 (Evening): Zarina gives you a code to enter the VIP area as her boyfriend.
- 38 → VIP Area
- 39 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 40 Go to Vren's private room.
- Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You ask Zarina to teach you the full back massage technique.
- 42 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 43 *** DAY 3 ***
- 44 WARP, From this day!
- 45 Nothing.
- 46 Nothing.
- 47 Nothing.
- 48 Go to the Dance class.
- 49 Yes. (will skip NIGHT)
- 50 I'm getting off here.
- 51 *** DAY 4 ***
- 52 Don't pay.
- 53 MAP → Wait, Hospital
- 54 Search for Sophie.

```
Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You practice the full back massage technique with Sophie. (Day 4 Day)
55
     GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
56
     *** DAY 3 ***
57
     Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
58
59
     MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
     Talk to Cooper.
60
     Get her help to search the offices.
61
62
     → Wait, Offices
     Meet with Cooper.
63
     Redirect her to the secret wall.
64
     Cooper (Day 3, Day): You search the office with Cooper to 'discover' the secret lab and save her life. (Afternoon)
65
     Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You practice the full back massage technique with Cooper. (Day 3 Night)
66
     *** DAY 4 ***
67
68
     Don't pay.
     WARP, From this day!
69
70
     Don't pay.
     Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket.
71
72
     Nothing.
73
    Nothing.
     Nothing.
74
75
     Nothing.
    Nothing.
76
     *** DAY 5 ***
77
78
     Go out.
     → Wait, Wait, My House
79
80
    Enter.
     Go to Mia's Room.
81
82
     Plant some drugs.
    Enter.
83
     Go to Lisa's Room.
84
     Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You practice the full back massage technique with Lisa. (Evening)
85
86
    CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
     *** DAY 3 ***
27
88
     MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
89
     Talk to Benson.
     Get her help to search the correct office.
90
     → Wait, Offices
91
92
    Meet with Benson.
     Benson (Day 3, Day): You ask Benson to search the office with you to 'discover' the secret lab and save her life. (Night)
93
     Benson (Day 3, Day): Benson sucks your cock in your apartment and takes your cum in her face. (Night)
94
     *** DAY 4 ***
95
96
     Don't pay.
97
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
     *** DAY 3 ***
98
    MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
99
```

Talk to Cooper and Benson.

101 Get their help to search the offices. 102 → Wait, Offices 103 Meet with Cooper and Benson. 104 Day 3 (Morning): You search the office with Cooper and Benson to 'discover' the secret lab and save their lives. (Afternoon) 105 Benson. *** DAY 4 *** 106 107 Don't pay. GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 4' 108 109 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket 110 MAP → Wait, Wait, University 111 Go inside. 112 Go see Zarina. 113 MAP → Wait, Apartment 114 Sleep. *** DAY 5 *** 115 116 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match 117 118 Go talk to Zarina 119 I'm ready for that massage class. 120 → VIP Area 121 Give the receptionist Zarina's code. 122 Go to Vren's private room. 123 Show her what you practiced. 124 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES) 125 +1 MASSAGE 226 Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You learn to do a full back massage correctly. 127 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4. *** DAY 4 *** 128 129 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket. 130 MAP → Wait, Wait, Hospital 131 Go to Dana's room. 132 → Suburbs 133 Go to Dana's House. 134 Offer a massage? Yes. +1 FUN (Get a blowjob from Dana after she is released from the Hospital) 135 136 → Rally Point 137 We can continue this at my place. 138 Capture the parasite. *** DAY 5 *** 139 140 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match 141 Chat. 142 Go talk to Jessie and Jody. 143 Infect her with the parasite. 144 Bait her to attack Lee.

Jody (Day 5, Morning): You tell Jody about how Lee is alone in the bathroom for the take. Day 5 (Day): You bait Jody to take out Lee from the debate Competition. (Morning)

- 147 MAP → Debate Event
- 148 Day 5 (Day): You enter the debate competition in Lee's place.
- Day 4 (Day): Michael tells you about his Fat friend who just got dumped and has an extra invitation. (Day 5 Day)
- 150 Day 5 (Day): Victoria from the rival University sucks your cock while you try to debate.
- 151 Control Yourself.
- 152 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 153 *** DAY 5 ***
- 154 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 155 Chat.
- 156 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 157 Infect her with the parasite.
- 158 Bait her to attack Lee.
- 159 Follow Jody to the bathroom? Yes.
- 160 +1 FUN (Spy Jody while she harass Lee)
- 161 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 162 *** DAY 3 ***
- 163 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 164 MAP → Wait, University
- 165 Go inside.
- 166 Go to... the Gym.
- 167 Participate in the Yoga class? Yes.
- 168 Control your lust!
- 169 Maybe you can offer the coach a massage.
- 170 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
- 171 Skip the duels (Win).
- 172 Jessie card.
- 173 I know a way you can enter the party (The Real One).
- Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): You tell Jessie about the Fat guy to infiltrate the party.
- 175 MAP → Rally Point
- 176 Convince her to take a break.
- 177 Convince her to go out on a date.
- 178 → Gym Rock and Resto
- 179 Talk to Jody.
- 180 Warn her that Zarina will offer her a massage.
- 181 *** DAY 4 ***
- 182 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 183 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 184 Visit the coffee shop.
- 185 Sit down near her.
- 186 Chat about the Red Herring Group.
- 187 Follow Them? No.
- 188 MAP → Apartment
- 189 Masturbate.
- 190 MAP \rightarrow University
- 191 Go inside.
- 192 Go see Zarina.

```
193 MAP → Hospital
194
     Follow Sophie.
195
     → Rally Point
196 We can continue this at my place.
197
     Capture the parasite
      *** DAY 5 ***
198
     CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA WOUNDED 5' (delete 'DANA WOUNDED 4')
199
200
      MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Debate Event
      Day 4 (Day): Jessie tells you about an Asian cryptocurrency genius who didn't attend the party and no one knows his face. (Day 5 Day)
201
202 Let it go.
203
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
      *** DAY 3 ***
204
205 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
206 MAP → Wait, Wait, University
207
     Go inside.
208 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
209
     Skip the duels (Win).
210 Lee card.
211 I know a way you can enter the party.
     Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): You tell Lee about the missing cryptocurrency genius to infiltrate the party.
212
213 MAP → Wait, Apartment
214 Sleep.
     *** DAY 4 ***
215
216 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
217 Wait.
218 Wait.
219 Wait.
220 Masturbate.
221 Sleep.
     *** DAY 5 ***
222
223 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Debate Event
Day 4 (Day): Lee tells you about a last minute invite of a girl who saved a lot of women from a fire at the Women Shelter. (Day 5 Day)
225 Let it go.
226 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
     *** DAY 3 ***
227
228 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
229
     MAP → Wait, Wait, University
230 Go inside.
231 Go to Hannah's group gathering.
232 Skip the duels (Win).
233 Trish card.
234
     I know a way you can enter the party.
     Hannah (Day 3, Afternoon): You tell Trish about the fire at the Women Shelter to infiltrate the party.
235
236 MAP → Wait, Apartment
237 Sleep.
238 *** DAY 4 ***
```

```
239
       Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
 240
       Wait.
 241 Wait.
 242 Wait.
 243 Masturbate.
 244
       Sleep.
       *** DAY 5 ***
 245
 246 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Debate Event
       Day 4 (Day): Trish tells you that the way to enter is through the service area with a high Lockpick and Stealth skill. (Day 5 Day)
       FANCY PARTY IS UNLOCKED
 248
 249 Let it go.
 250 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
FAIR PART 3
   1 *** DAY 1 ***
   2 GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'DANA PARASITED 3'
      *** DAY 4 ***
   4 WARP, From this day!
   5 Nothing.
   6 Go see Ayumi at her lair.
   7
       Go to the museum.
   8
       Nothing.
   9 Nothing.
       *** DAY 5 ***
  10
       MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Food Court
       Day 5 (Morning): You see Lisa and Ayumi talking during the morning.
  12
  13
       Leave.
  14
       → Wait, Food Court
       Day 5 (Morning): You see Dana and Ayumi talking during the day. (Day)
  15
  16
       Talk to Dana and Ayumi.
       Ayumi (Day 5, Day): Ayumi tells you about a mad scientist locked up in the hospital that knows about the drug.
  17
       Day 5 (Morning): They tell you about their plan to infiltrate the shareholder meeting. (Day)
  18
       Ayumi (Day 5, Day): She refuses to tell you who he is.
  19
       GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
  20
       *** DAY 5 ***
  21
       CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
  22
       *** DAY 3 ***
  23
  24 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Wait, Offices
  25
       Raid the center office.
       *** DAY 4 ***
  26
  27
       Don't pay.
  28
       MAP → Wait, Ayumi's Lair
       Knock on the door.
  29
  30 → Wait, Wait, Shelter
       *** DAY 5 ***
  31
  32 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Food Court
```

- Day 5 (Morning): You see Ayumi all alone waiting for someone during the day. (Day) 33
- 34 Talk to Ayumi.
- Ayumi (Day 5, Day): You use her flashbacks of confusion to extract the information. 35
- GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3' 36
- *** DAY 5 *** 37
- MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting 38
- 39 Go around the back.
- Day 5 (Afternoon): You go around the back where Georgia's band is planning to enter. 40
- New Outfit Unlocked for Jax (Costume) 41
- New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Sexy Costume) 42
- New Outfit Unlocked for Trish (Sexy Costume) 43
- New Outfit Unlocked for Janice (Sexy Costume) 44
- Georgia (Day 5, Afternoon): Georgia and Trish used to be with the Rose Familia. 45
- Georgia (Day 4, Day): You put your costumes like everyone else and infiltrate the Shareholders Meeting. (Day 5 Afternoon)
- Georgia (Day 4, Day): Georgia's take over the control room and release a propaganda video in the middle of the Shareholders Meeting. (Da
- Georgia (Day 4, Day): Georgia's keeps a feeds of the Shareholders Meeting when the tape drops to record the reaction. It will go viral. (Day 48
- Day 5 (Night): The Red Herring gang is going. (Afternoon) 49
- Go back one timeslot. 50
- MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Shareholders Meeting 51
- Go around the back. 52
- Nothing. 53

- 54 Take advantage of Janice.
- +1 FUN (Fuck Janice while escaping the stakeholder's meeting) 55
- **FORCED RESET TO DAY 5 DAY** 56
- 57 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Shareholders Meeting
- 58 Go around the back.
- Tell them about the star scientist information. 59
- Interrupt to send Janice with Georgia. 60
- +1 FUN (Fuck Trish while escaping the stackeholder's meeting) 61
- YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL 62
- TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 40 FUN points up to here) 63
- CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 6. 64
- YOU CAN NOW SEE THE GIRLS' FETICH LEVEL. YOUR LUST LIMIT OF 65
- DREAMS HAS LOWERED. 66
- CAS: I can now see the girl's trust. 67
- CAS: The limit to have wet dream has lowered. 68
- New Outfit Unlocked for Ayumi (Costume) 69
- New Outfit Unlocked for Dana (Costume) 70
- 71 Go back one timeslot.
- 72 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Shareholders Meeting
- 73 Go around the back.
- 74 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 75
- Day 5 (Afternoon): You can steal the scientist information. 76
- Day 5 (Afternoon): You can use the chaos from the Red Herring tape to steal the hard drive of the lab star scientist. 77
- Day 5 (Afternoon): You can use Georgia to distract the guard.

- 79 Ayumi (Day 5, Afternoon): You can deal with the scientist hard drive.
- 80 Ayumi (Day 5, Afternoon): You can exchange it for the Rose Familia safe house information.
- 81 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → VIP Area
- 82 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 83 Go to Vren's private room.
- 84 Day 5 (Evening): You see Mrs. Vren scolding the Terminator, Ivanna.
- Day 5 (Evening): She leaves the Terminator Ivanna tied up to the bed as punishment.
- 86 Go back one timeslot.
- 87 MAP → VIP Area
- 88 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 89 Go to Vren's private room.
- 90 Hide and abuse the Terminator.
- 91 Cum.
- 92 +1 FUN (You fuck the Terminator in the ass while she is tied up)
- 93 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 94 *** DAY 5 ***
- 95 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting
- 96 Go around the back.
- 97 New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Costume)
- 98 New Outfit Unlocked for Trish (Costume)
- 99 New Outfit Unlocked for Janice (Costume)
- 100 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 101 Nothing
- 102 Day 5 (Afternoon): You can use Ayumi to distract the guard.
- 103 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 104 Sleep.
- 105 *** DAY 6 ***
- 106 MAP → Ayumi's Lair
- 107 Knock on the door.
- 108 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): Ayumi tells you about the decrypted information of the hard drive you stole from the Fair.
- Ayumi (Day 5, Afternoon): Ayumi tells you that the church next to the Familia safehouse might be connected. (Day 6 Morning)
- 110 Plan the job.
- 111 Investigate the adjacent church.
- 112 Nun IS UNLOCKED. (Mary)
- Day 6 (Day): You go to the adjacent church and talk to a nun that ask for a password. (Day)
- 114 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 3'
- 115 *** DAY 4 ***
- 116 Map → Shopping Mall
- 117 Visit the coffee shop.
- 118 Sit down near her.
- 119 Chat about the Red Herring Group.
- 120 Follow Them? No.
- 121 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 122 Sleep.
- 123 *** DAY 5 ***
- 124 MAP \rightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting

- 125 Go around the back.
- 126 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 127 Nothing
- 128 Day 5 (Afternoon): You can use Dana to distract the guard.
- 129 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

NIGHTCLUB

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 3 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 4 Chat.
- 5 Go talk to Zarina.
- 6 Infect her with the parasite.
- 7 Chat and leave.
- 8 Map->Wait, Food Court
- 9 Talk to Sophie
- 10 Ask her about her plans
- 11 → Wait, Nightclub
- 12 Bouncer IS UNLOCKED.
- 13 Day 5 (Night): The entrance fee is \$1000 for guys and \$500 for girls. But girls can enter free in exchange of her panties.
- 14 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Club)
- 15 Day 5 (Night): Zarina is coming to the nightclub to get away from her mother.
- 16 Pay the entry fee (\$1000).
- 17 Day 1 (Day): You can ask Brian what he is willing to buy from you. (Day 5 Night)
- 18 Day 5 (Night): You can ask one of the girls to pay for your entry fee.
- 19 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 20 Day 5 (Night): You ask Zarina to pay for your ticket to enter but she can only covers \$500.
- 21 MAP → Bar
- 22 Engage.
- 23 Zarina.
- 24 Make out.
- 25 Take Zarina to your Apartment.
- 26 Zarina (Day 5, Night): You take Zarina to your home from the nightclub.
- 27 Zarina (Day 5, Night): Zarina is avoiding her Mom at the moment.
- 28 Zarina (Day 5, Night): Zarina enjoys being spanked.
- 29 Zarina (Day 5, Night): Zarina sucks your cock.
- 30 Go back one timeslot.
- 31 → Nightclub
- 32 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 33 MAP → Dance Floor
- 34 Engage.
- 35 Sophie.
- 36 New Outfit Unlocked for Sophie (Club)
- 37 New Outfit Unlocked for Elle (Club)
- Day 5 (Night): The girls in the dance floor are in a pack. You need to find a way to break it.
- 39 MAP → Bar

- 40 Engage.
- 41 Zarina.
- 42 Make out.
- 43 Take Zarina to your Apartment.
- 44 Take her by force.
- 45 +1 FUN (Spank Zarina after you take her to your apartment)
- 46 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 47 *** DAY 3 ***
- 48 WARP, From this day!
- 49 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 50 Nothing.
- 51 Go to the Yoga class.
- 52 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage.
- 53 Nothing.
- 54 Go to the Dance class.
- 55 Yes. (will skip NIGHT)
- 56 I'm getting off here.
- 57 *** DAY 4 ***
- 58 Don't pay.
- 59 MAP → Hospital
- 60 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 61 Day 5 (Night): You ask your Mom for a little money in exchange for the Lottery Ticket. (Day 4 Morning)
- 62 Chat
- 63 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House
- 64 Ring the bell.
- 65 Go to Lisa's room.
- 66 Sleep.
- 67 *** DAY 5 ***
- 68 Go out.
- 69 → Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 70 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 71 MAP → Dance Floor
- 72 Engage.
- 73 Crystal.
- 74 New Outfit Unlocked for Crystal (Club)
- 75 Day 5 (Night): The bar gives the drink to the girls from a platform.
- 76 Engage.
- 77 Alice.
- 78 New Outfit Unlocked for Alice (Club)
- 79 Alice (Day 5, Night): Alice could be working at the Bar.
- 80 Ask about the drink platform.
- 81 Day 5 (Night): The girls that entered with the promo are served on a special platform.
- 82 Leave her alone.
- 83 Crystal.
- 84 Ask about the girls dancing.
- 85 Day 5 (Night): Crystal says that Rosario is way too competitive.

- 86 Leave. 87 MAP → Entrance Reset point inside the Nightclub. 88 MAP → Dance Floor 89 90 Engage. 91 Bait Rosario. New Outfit Unlocked for Rosario (Club) 92 Day 5 (Night): You can trick the girls to split them. 93 94 Engage. 95 Check on Rosario and Elle. Ask how Elle is doing? Rosario (Day 5, Night): Rosario works as a professional massagist with low profile. 97 98 Engage. 99 Sophie. 100 Ask about Rosario's massage work location. Rosario (Day 5, Night): Sophie says that Rosario only works when she is about to have an anxiety attack. 101 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3' 102 *** DAY 4 *** 103 104 Don't pay. 105 $CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.$ *** DAY 3 *** 106 107 WARP, From this day! 108 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket. 109 Give the photo of Travis and Crystal to Rosario. 110 Nothing. 111 Nothing. 112 Nothing. 113 Nothing. 114 I'm getting off here. *** DAY 4 *** 115 116 Don't pay. 117 MAP → Hospital 118 Ask Emma to call your Mom. 119 Talk about the interns. 120 Ask about the interns individually. 121 Rosario. 122 Condemn Rosario. 123 Return.
- 129 MASSAGE PARLOR IS UNLOCKED.
- 130 Pay \$250.

128 Follow Rosario.

124 Return.125 Chat.126 Wait.127 Wait.

131 Rosario (Day 5, Night): You follow Rosario to the Massage Parlor. Jody just left from a session with her. (Day 4 Evening)

- 132 Rosario (Day 5, Night): You can get a service massage from Rosario. (Day 4 Evening) GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5' 133 *** DAY 5 *** 134 135 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match 136 Chat. 137 Go talk to Zarina. 138 Infect her with the parasite. 139 Chat and leave. 140 → Wait. Food Court 141 Talk to Sophie 142 What are your plans? 143 → Wait, Nightclub 144 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee. 145 MAP \rightarrow Bar 146 Engage. 147 Zarina. 148 Take Zarina to Rosario and the girls on the dance floor. Day 5 (Night): You can invite Zarina to dance with the hospital girls and spark a fight with Rosario. 149 Day 5 (Night): You all go to the massage parlor for a massage battle between Rosario and Zarina. 150 New Outfit Unlocked for Rosario (Apron) 151 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Apron) 152 Day 5 (Night): Elle's weak point are her feet. 153 Rosario (Day 5, night): You make a bet with Rosario that if you make her cum she will teach you a new massage technique. 154 155 Let it go. 156 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5. *** DAY 5 *** 157 158 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Debate Event 159 Tell Trish Elle's weak point. Day 5 (Day): You can tell Trish Elle's weak point before the competition. 160 161 Let it go. Day 5 (Day): Victoria will try to poach you after the debate if you don't lose. 162 Day 5 (Day): Victoria can invite you to a job for Sunday's morning. 163 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 3' 164 *** DAY 4 *** 165 166 WARP, From this day! 167 Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket. 168 Nothing. 169 Go see Avumi at her lair. 170 Go to the museum. 171 Nothing. 172 Visit Dana at her House.
 - 176 MAP \rightarrow Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub

175 CREATE A TIMELINE 'DANA PARASITED 4' (delete 'DANA PARASITED 3')

177 Pay the entry fee (\$1000).

173 Sleep in your Apartment.

174 *** DAY 5 ***

- 178 MAP → Left Tables
- 179 Engage.
- 180 Everyone at the table.
- 181 New Outfit Unlocked for Dana (Club)
- 182 New Outfit Unlocked for Ayumi (Club)
- 183 New Outfit Unlocked for Lee (Club)
- 184 Talk about the strange ritual of free drinks at the bar.
- Day 5 (Night): You talk to Ayumi and Lee about the ritual to get a free drink.
- Day 5 (Night): Lee has an app to detect the signal and Ayumi is going to test it.
- Day 5 (Night): There is an encrypted signal and you need four people to track it.
- 188 Day 5 (Night): You follow the signal to an elevator door with a keycard reader.
- 189 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- 190 MAP → Lounge
- 191 Engage.
- 192 Go with Janice.
- 193 New Outfit Unlocked for Janice (Club)
- 194 Day 5 (Night): The Red Herring group got into a fight to enter the club.
- 195 Leave.
- 196 Engage.
- 197 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 198 New Outfit Unlocked for Georgia (Club)
- 199 New Outfit Unlocked for Mia (Club)
- 200 Go back to the house with Mia.
- 201 Mia (Day 5, Night): You go back to your house with Mia.
- 202 Kiss Her? Yes.
- 203 Mia (Day 5, Night): You kiss Mia in the Living room.
- 204 Take a peek at Lisa.
- 205 Take a peek at your Mom's room.
- 206 Mom (Day 5, Night): You find your Mom sleeping on her bed.
- 207 Jerk off over her.
- 208 +1 FUN (Cum over your Mom before going to sleep after the nightclub)
- 209 *** DAY 6 ***
- 210 Go to the Bathroom.
- 211 Enter.
- 212 Lisa (Day 6, Morning): Lisa is masturbating in the shower.
- 213 Let Jimmy lead.
- 214 GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 215 *** DAY 5 ***
- 216 MAP \rightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Exhibition Match
- 217 Infect her with the parasite.
- 218 Stay with Mia and Georgia.
- 219 → Wait, Shareholders Meeting
- 220 Go around the back.
- 221 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 222 Nothing.
- 223 MAP \rightarrow Wait, Nightclub

- 224 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 225 MAP → Bar
- 226 Engage.
- 227 Alice.
- 228 Ask Alice about the elevator door.
- 229 Day 5 (Night): The elevator goes to the owner's office.
- 230 Day 5 (Night): The bouncer has a card for the elevator.
- 231 OFFICE IS UNLOCKED.
- 232 Leave her alone.
- 233 Leave.
- 234 MAP → Entrance
- 235 Steal the keycard from the Bouncer.
- 236 FORCED RESET TO NIGHTCLUB
- 237 MAP → Lounge
- 238 Engage.
- 239 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 240 Ask Georgia to teach you about Pickpocketing.
- Day 5 (Night): You play the bottle game with Georgia and Mia.
- 242 Georgia (Day 5, Night): Georgia will teach you some pickpocket techniques if you play a game with her and Mia.
- 243 MINI-GAME (See section MINI-GAMES)
- 244 +1 PICKPOCKET
- 245 Georgia (Day 5, Night): Georgia teaches you some pickpocket techniques.
- 246 MAP → Entrance
- 247 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- 248 MAP → Lounge
- 249 Engage.
- 250 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 251 Play the bottle game with Georgia and Mia.
- 252 Raise the stakes.
- 253 +1 FUN (Raise the stakes with Georgia and Mia while playing the bottle game)
- 254 Engage.
- 255 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 256 Accompany Mia to her house.
- 257 Kiss Her? Yes.
- 258 Mia (Day 5, Night): You lick Mia's pussy and she sucks your cock.
- 259 Go back one timeslot.
- 260 → Nightclub
- 261 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 262 MAP → Right Tables
- 263 Engage.
- 264 New Outfit Unlocked for Michael (Club)
- 265 New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Club)
- 266 Day 5 (Night): Michael is cockblocking you with Jessie.
- 267 MAP → Entrance
- 268 Exit and go to sleep.
- 269 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.

```
*** DAY 4 ***
270
271 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
272 Go outside.
273 Buy some laxatives.
274 Go to your Apartment.
275 Wait.
276 Wait.
277 Masturbate.
278 Masturbate.
279 Sleep.
     *** DAY 5 ***
280
281
     MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
282 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
283
     MAP → Right Tables
284
     Engage.
285
      Put the laxatives in Michael drink to get rid of him? Yes.
      Day 5 (Night): You put a laxative in Michael drink and he is out of the picture.
286
      Jessie (Day 5, Night): You talk to Jessie at the nightclub.
287
     Jessie (Day 5, Night): She is trying to win the Fassil Scholarship that comes with a hundred grands.
288
289
     Leave.
290
     MAP → Entrance
291
     Reset point inside the Nightclub.
292
      Steal the keycard from the Bouncer.
     Day 5 (Night): You steal the keycard from the bouncer.
293
294 MAP → Office
     Day 5 (Night): You use the elevator and hears the owner asking for a drink.
295
296
     MAP → Bar
297
     Engage.
298
     Alice.
299
     Wait until the owner ask for a drink.
     Put a laxative on the drink? Yes.
300
301 Day 5 (Night): You spike the boss's drink with a laxative.
302 MAP → Office
303 Lockpick the door? Yes.
     Day 5 (Night): The owner left the office but locked the door.
304
305
     Exit and go to sleep.
306 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
     *** DAY 5 ***
307
308 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
     *** DAY 4 ***
309
310 Don't pay.
311 MAP → Hospital
312 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
313 Chat.
```

314 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House

315 Ring the bell.

```
316 Go to Lisa's room.
317 Sleep.
     *** DAY 5 ***
318
319 Go out.
320 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
321 Chat.
322 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
323 Ask about the Fassil Scholarship.
      Jody (Day 5, Morning): Jody is thinking to give the Scholarship support to one guy from the swimming team.
324
Jody (Day 5, Morning): She coachs the swimming team too. She is allowed to use the pool from the university on weekends Evenings.
326
      MAP → Wait, Wait, University
327
      Break into the University and go to the pool.
      New Outfit Unlocked for Jody (Bikini)
328
      Day 5 (Evening): You go to the university's pool on the afternoon and see Jody swimming.
329
      Day 5 (Evening): Jody is having a girls night, she receives the address of the meeting on her phone from Mercedes Morales.
330
331 MAP \rightarrow My House
332
      Enter.
333 Go to Lisa's Room.
334 Sleep.
     *** DAY 6 ***
335
336 Go to Mom's Room.
337 Check Mom's phone.
     Day 6 (Morning): They go to a sauna after drinking.
338
339
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
     *** DAY 5 ***
340
341 Go out.
342 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
343 Chat.
344 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
345 Run after Jessie.
346 Jessie (Day 5, Morning): You tell Jessie she needs to enter the Swimming Team.
      Jessie (Day 5, Morning): You tell Jessie to surprise Jody on Saturday Evening at the University.
347
348
     → Wait, Wait, University
      Break into the University and go to the pool.
349
      New Outfit Unlocked for Jessie (Bikini)
350
      Jessie (Day 5, Morning): Jessie goes to the pool with a sexy tiny bikini and go down on Jody. (Evening)
351
      Day 5 (Evening): Jessie submits to Jody's perversities and enter the swimming team.
352
353
      MAP → Nightclub
354
      Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
355
      MAP → Right Tables
356
      Engage.
      Jessie (Day 5, Night): She wants to use the money to free her father from the Asylum.
357
358 Jessie (Day 5, Night): The Lab seems to blocked her access to her father.
359
     Leave.
```

MAP → Entrance 361 Go back in time one timeslot.

- 362 MAP → University
- 363 Break into the University and go to the pool.
- 364 Get the address from Jody's phone.
- 365 +1 FUN (Interrupt Jody and Jessie at the university pool)
- 366 GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- 367 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 368 *** DAY 2 ***
- 369 WARP, From this day!
- 370 Go to the Storage Units where Alice is.
- 371 Steal the driver's license from Alice.
- 372 Raid the Storage Units with Cooper.
- 373 Steal the drugs.
- 374 Nothing.
- 375 Nothing.
- 376 Visit Benson at the Police Department.
- 377 Humiliate the girls.
- 378 Interrogate Janice.
- 379 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 380 I'm getting off here.
- 381 *** **DAY 3** ***
- 382 MAP → Wait, University
- 383 Talk to Brian the drugdealer.
- 384 Try to sell him some panties.
- Day 1 (Day): You can sell panties to Brian. (Day 3 Day)
- 386 Try to sell 'GrogXD' drugs.
- Day 1 (Day): You can sell the 'GrogXD' drug to Brian. (Day 3 Day)
- 388 Leave.
- 389 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!

PSYCHIATRIC WARD

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- $_{2}~$ GO TO TIMELINE \rightarrow 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3'
- 3 *** DAY 4 ***
- 4 Don't pay.
- 5 MAP \rightarrow Hospital
- 6 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 7 Talk about her interns.
- 8 Ask about the interns individually.
- 9 Roger.
- 10 Condemn Roger.
- 11 Return.
- 12 Return.
- 13 Chat.
- 14 Wait.
- 15 Wait.
- 16 Search for Cynthia.

```
Continue.
17
18
    Target Sophie.
    MAP → My House
19
   Ring the bell.
20
21
    Go to Lisa's room.
    Sleep.
22
    *** DAY 5 ***
23
24
   Go out.
25
    → Hospital
    CREATE A TIMELINE 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 4' (delete 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3)
26
27
     Search for Cynthia
     Ask about the scientist Dennis Miller.
28
    Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You asked Cynthia about the cell of Dr. Miller and she can get the information in exchange for a favor.
29
    Mirella IS UNLOCKED.
30
     Day 5 (Morning): Cynthia ask you to fuck her friend who is missing several limbs.
31
     Day 5 (Morning): Cynthia manages to get Dr. Miller's cell location information and shares it with you. (Day)
32
33
     CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
     *** DAY 4 ***
34
35
    Don't pay.
     MAP → Wait, Hospital
36
     Infiltrate the psychiatric ward.
37
     Day 4 (Day): You infiltrate the psychiatric ward.
38
     Day 4 (Day): You were caught while trying to find the cell of Dr. Miller.
39
     FORCED RESET TO DAY 4 MORNING
40
41
    Don't pay.
    GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 4'
42
     *** DAY 5 ***
43
44
    Go out.
     → Hospital
45
    Search for Cynthia
46
     Can you teach me to be stealthier?
47
     Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You asked Cynthia to teach you to be stealthier.
48
     MINI-GAME (See section MINI-GAMES)
49
    +1 SNEAK
50
    Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): Following her movements you are able to learn new tricks. (Day)
51
    Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): You go to the vice-director office and look at his computer. (Day)
52
53
    CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
    *** DAY 4 ***
54
55
    Don't pay.
56
    MAP → Wait, Hospital
57
     Infiltrate the psychiatric ward.
    Dr. Miller IS UNLOCKED.
58
    Day 4 (Day): You find the cell of Dr. Miller and talk to him.
59
    Day 4 (Day): You try to earn his trust by mentioning Jessie.
60
   CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
61
    *** DAY 3 ***
```

- 63 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Rock Gym and Resto
- 64 New Outfit Unlocked for Ivanna (Gym)
- Jody (Day 3, Evening): You see the Terminator talking to Jody at the Gym.
- 66 Try to listen.
- 67 Jody (Day 3, Evening): The Terminator is pressuring Jody for something about 'M4ID90210'.
- 68 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 69 *** DAY 5 ***
- 70 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 71 Chat.
- 72 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 73 Run after Jessie.
- 74 Infect her with the Parasite? No.
- 75 → Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 76 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 77 MAP → Right Tables
- 78 Engage.
- 79 Jessie (Day 5, Night): Jessie tells you a specific code to make her father know she is trying to reach him.
- 80 Leave.
- 81 MAP \rightarrow Entrance.
- 82 Exit and go to sleep.
- 83 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
- 84 *** DAY 4 ***
- 85 Don't pay.
- 86 MAP → Wait, Hospital
- 87 Infiltrate the psychiatric ward.
- 88 Day 4 (Day): You earn his trust by telling him Jessie's code.
- Day 4 (Day): He tells you about the parasite the lab was researching and how he tries to destroy it along with his research.
- 90 Day 4 (Day): He made a backup of his research, but destroy the key to access it when he was about to get caught.
- 91 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3'
- 92 *** DAY 3 ***
- 93 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 94 *** DAY 2 ***
- 95 WARP, From this day!
- 96 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty beauty.
- 97 Nothing.
- 98 Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty.
- 99 Nothing.
- 100 Nothing.
- 101 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 102 Continue choosing events for Day 3.
- 103 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 104 Meet with Cynthia at the Hospital.
- 105 Nothing.
- 106 Meet with Cynthia at the Hospital.
- 107 Nothing.
- 108 Nothing.

- 109 Continue choosing events for Day 4. 110 Use the Lottery winning ticket. 111 Nothing. 112 Nothing. 113 Nothing. 114 Nothing. 115 Nothing. *** DAY 5 *** 116 117 MAP → Hospital 118 Search for Cynthia. 119 Offer her to get into the morgue. 120 Wait. 121 Wait. 122 Meet with Cynthia. 123 Drop the acid over Cynthia. 124 Go to Cynthia's Room. New Outfit Unlocked for Cynthia (Sexy) 125 Cynthia (Day 5, Night): You visit Cynthia in her room at Day 5 night. 126 Cynthia (Day 5, Night): Cynthia was feeling sad on Thursday, that could be a good place to try to make her to trust you faster. 127 Cynthia (Day 5, Night): You finger her until she cums multiple times. 128 Cynthia (Day 5, Night): She let you freely fuck her mouth. 129 Day 5 (Night): You see Travis and Mrs. Vren meeting at the hospital at night. 130 Day 5 (Night): They are moving some plans ahead with an experimental drug and Cynthia. 131 132 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4. *** DAY 4 *** 133 134 Don't pay. 135 MAP → Hospital 136 Ask Emma to call your Mom. 137 Ask about Cynthia's experimental drug. Day 5 (Night): You ask your Mom about the experimental drug they are using on Cynthia. (Day 4 Morning) 138 139 140 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House 141 Ring the bell. 142 Go to Lisa's room. 143 Sleep. *** DAY 5 *** 144 145 Go out. 146 → Hospital 147 Search for Cynthia. 148 Offer her to get into the morgue. Wait. 149
- 154 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): Cynthia feels some changes because of the drug they are using on her. (Evening)

150 Wait.

153

151 Meet with Cynthia.

152 Drop the acid over Cynthia.

Ask about her treatment.

- 155 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): Cynthia doesn't trust Travis and Rosario is wary of her. (Evening)
- 156 Cynthia (Day 5, Morning): Cynthia is working on Crystal to know some more. (Evening)
- 157 Day 5 (Night): You ask Cynthia about the experimental drug they are using on her. (Evening)
- 158 GO TO TIMELINE → 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 4'
- 159 *** DAY 5 ***
- 160 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 161 *** DAY 2 ***
- 162 MAP → Hospital
- 163 Search for Cynthia.
- 164 Summarize all your questions and continue.
- 165 Tell her who's next.
- 166 Wait.
- 167 Search for Cynthia.
- 168 Give her the Geisha dress? Yes.
- 169 MAP → Wait, Apartment
- 170 Sleep.
- 171 Beg for more time to convince Mia.
- 172 Take it like a man.
- 173 *** DAY 3 ***
- 174 MAP → Hospital
- 175 Search for Cynthia.
- 176 Spy the locker room.
- 177 New Outfit Unlocked for Cynthia (Sexy)
- 178 WARP, From Day 1!, Yes.
- 179 Nothing.
- 180 Nothing.
- 181 Nothing.
- 182 Nothing.
- 183 Go to the Rally Point.
- 184 Great Speech.
- 185 Continue choosing events for Day 2.
- 186 Go to the Storage Units where Alice is.
- 187 Help Alice.
- 188 Participate in the Yoga class.
- 189 Enter the Demonstration.
- 190 Go to the right.
- 191 Stay on the stage.
- 192 Janice.
- 193 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 194 Continue choosing events for Day 3.
- 195 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 196 Nothing.
- 197 Go to the Yoga class.
- 198 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage.
- 199 Nothing.
- 200 Ask Janice for a date.

- 201 Tell Jody about Zarina's massage.
- 202 Continue choosing events for Day 4.
- 203 Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket.
- 204 Nothing.
- 205 Nothing.
- 206 Nothing.
- 207 Nothing.
- 208 Go to Janice Date.
- 209 Capture the parasite.
- 210 *** DAY 5 ***
- 211 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, First Aid Station
- 212 Talk to your Mom.
- 213 Offer her a massage.
- 214 Influence your mom to punish Travis.
- 215 → First Aid Station
- 216 Try to sneak in and take a picture.
- 217 +1 FUN (Take a photo of Travis while your Mom is punishing him)
- 218 → Wait, Nightclub
- 219 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 220 MAP \rightarrow Lounge.
- 221 Engage.
- 222 Go with Janice.
- 223 Make out.
- 224 Take Janice to your Apartment.
- Janice (Day 5, Night): You invite Janice to your apartment.
- Janice (Day 5, Night): Janice run into Crystal and wants to accompany her.
- 227 Try again the Nightclub.
- 228 MAP → Dance Floor
- 229 Engage.
- 230 Crystal.
- 231 Engage.
- 232 Crystal.
- 233 Flirt.
- 234 Ask what's bothering her.
- 235 Crystal (Day 5, Night): Crystal has a problem with her mom.
- 236 Crystal (Day 5, Night): Her mom is an alcoholic and sex addict.
- 237 Crystal (Day 5, Night): She receive a message from her mom that she invited Dr. Young.
- 238 Day 5 (Night): You go to Crystal's house after the nightclub.
- 239 Day 5 (Night): Her mom, Emma is fucking in the living room with Dr. Young.
- 240 Day 5 (Night): Crystal wants to sneak into her room but she gets stuck.
- 241 Sleep in your Apartment.
- 242 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 243 *** DAY 5 NIGHT ***
- 244 → Nightclub
- 245 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 246 MAP \rightarrow Lounge.

- 247 Engage.
- 248 Go with Janice.
- 249 Make out.
- 250 Take Janice to your Apartment.
- 251 Try to go with them.
- 252 Janice (Day 5, Night): Since you know Crystal too you manage to get invited to come along.
- 253 Day 5 (Night): Janice suggests to use the door from the garage that she can lockpick.
- 254 Day 5 (Night): You sneak into Crystal room and put some lube on Crystal body to get her out of the window.
- 255 Day 5 (Night): With Janice help you manage to get her out and hang out afterwards with them.
- 256 Sleep in your Apartment.
- 257 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 258 *** DAY 5 NIGHT ***
- 259 → Nightclub
- 260 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 261 MAP → Dance Floor
- 262 Engage.
- 263 Crystal.
- 264 Engage.
- 265 Crystal.
- 266 Flirt.
- 267 Ask what's bothering her.
- 268 MINI-GAME (See section MINI-GAMES)
- 269 +1 LOCKPICK
- 270 Cum.
- 271 Crystal (Day 5, Night): You fuck Crystal at her bedroom.
- 272 Day 5 (Night): You manage to pull her into her bedroom.
- 273 Ask Crystal about the experimental drug they use on Cynthia.
- 274 Crystal (Day 5, Night): Crystal tells you that she has a bad feeling about the experimental drug they are using on Cynthia.
- 275 Sleep in your Apartment.
- 276 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA + JANICE 1'
- 277 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 278 Don't pay.
- 279 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- 280 → Wait, Suburbs
- 281 Go to Dana's House.
- 282 Take a closer look.
- 283 +1 FUN (Spy Dana and Janice after the museum)
- 284 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

NIGHTCLUB 2

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE \Rightarrow 'DANA + JANICE 1'
- 3 *** DAY 4 ***
- 4 Don't pay.
- 5 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 6 *** DAY 3 ***

- 7 WARP, From this day!
- 8 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 9 Buy some laxatives.
- 10 Nothing.
- 11 Go to the Yoga class.
- 12 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage.
- 13 Go to Hannah's class.
- 14 Trish card.
- 15 Nothing.
- 16 Raid the Offices.
- 17 I'm getting off here.
- 18 *** DAY 4 ***
- 19 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 20 MAP → Shopping Mall
- 21 Visit the coffee shop.
- 22 Sit down near her.
- 23 Chat about the Red Herring Group.
- 24 Follow Them? No.
- 25 MAP → Ayumi's Lair
- 26 Knock on the door.
- 27 → Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 28 Sleep.
- 29 *** DAY 5 ***
- 30 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholder's Meeting
- 31 Go around the back.
- 32 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 33 MAP → Wait, Nightclub
- 34 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 35 Steal the keycard from the Bouncer.
- 36 MAP \rightarrow Bar
- 37 Engage.
- 38 Alice.
- 39 Wait until the owner asks for a drink.
- 40 Put a laxative in the drink? Yes.
- 41 MAP → Office
- 42 Lockpick the door? Yes.
- 43 The Club Owner IS UNLOCKED. (Sully)
- Day 5 (Night): You break into the boss office and find that he is Sully, an old acquaintance of your father.
- Day 5 (Night): Sully, the owner of the nightclub knows you.
- Day 5 (Night): Sully has a problem with money and needs to find an error in a lot of documents.
- 47 Day 5 (Night): You can enter the nightclub for free by mentioning Sully's name.
- 48 Day 5 (Night): Finding the problem exceeds your capabilities.
- 49 Talk to the Bouncer.
- 50 Ask to see Sully, the owner.
- 51 Day 5 (Night): You recruit Ayumi's help to find the error.
- 52 Talk to the Bouncer.

- 53 Ask to see Sully, the owner.
- Day 5 (Night): You help Sully by finding the error.
- 55 Day 5 (Night): Sully asks your help to understand Cris the Bouncer.
- 56 Talk to the Bouncer.
- 57 Talk about Sully and her.
- 58 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 59 MAP → Wait, Nightclub
- 60 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 61 Day 5 (Night): The bouncer scans you with a sophisticated machine that could see through clothes.
- 62 Day 5 (Night): The bouncer says the problem is Sully views of women and the uniforms.
- 63 Day 5 (Night): You talk to Sully about the uniforms and the machine.
- 64 Nightclub ID added to profile (Bouncer)
- 65 Day 5 (Night): You found about the bouncer secret.
- 66 Day 5 (Night): You have access to the club cameras.
- 67 MAP → Bar
- 68 Engage.
- 69 Zarina.
- 70 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 71 Nightclub ID added to profile (Zarina)
- 72 Leave.
- 73 MAP → Left Tables
- 74 Engage.
- 75 Ayumi.
- 76 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 77 Nightclub ID added to profile (Ayumi)
- 78 Leave.
- 79 MAP → Office
- 80 Talk to Sully.
- 81 Ask about the barwoman.
- 82 Nightclub ID added to profile (Alice)
- 83 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- 84 MAP \rightarrow Lounge.
- 85 Engage.
- 86 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 87 Read Georgia Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 88 Nightclub ID added to profile (Georgia)
- 89 Read Mia Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 90 Nightclub ID added to profile (Mia)
- 91 Leave.
- 92 Engage.
- 93 Go with Trish and Jax.
- 94 New Outfit Unlocked for Trish (Club)
- 95 New Outfit Unlocked for Jax (Club)
- 96 Day 5 (Night): You talk to Trish and Jax.
- 97 Nightclub ID added to profile (Trish)
- 98 Sure!

- 99 Cum.
- 100 +1 FUN (You take Trish and Jax to your apartment for a threesome)
- 101 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 102 *** DAY 5 ***
- 103 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 104 Chat
- 105 Go talk to Jessie and Jody.
- 106 Run after Jessie.
- 107 Infect her with the Parasite? Yes.
- 108 Jessie (Day 5, Morning): You can infect Jessie at the Fair.
- 109 → Wait, Wait, University
- 110 Break into the University and go to the pool.
- 111 Get the address from Jody's phone.
- Day 5 (Evening): You spy Jody's phone at the swimming pool. Mercedes ask her to bring 'a good specimen' for saturday Night.
- 113 MAP → Nightclub
- 114 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 115 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 116 MAP \rightarrow Lounge.
- 117 Engage.
- 118 Go with Janice.
- 119 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 120 Nightclub ID added to profile (Janice)
- 121 Leave.
- 122 MAP \rightarrow Office.
- 123 Use Computer.
- 124 Press the VIP button.
- 125 Day 5 (Night): There is a VIP section at the club.
- 126 VIP IS UNLOCKED.
- 127 Day 5 (Night): You see Claire in one of the rooms.
- 128 Leave the computer.
- 129 Go back to the club's floor.
- 130 MAP → Right Tables
- 131 Engage.
- 132 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 133 Nightclub ID added to profile (Jessie)
- 134 Ask if she knows what Jody means for 'a good specimen'.
- 135 Make out with Jessie.
- 136 Take home.
- 137 Continue.
- 138 Cum.
- 139 Jessie (Day 5, Night): You fuck her after the club.
- 140 Jody (Day 5, Night): Jody is looking for 'a good specimen', that means a student with a big dick.
- 141 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
- 142 *** DAY 4 ***
- 143 Don't pay.
- 144 MAP → Hospital

- 145 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 146 Chat.
- 147 Wait.
- 148 Wait.
- 149 Follow Sophie.
- 150 → My House
- 151 Ring the bell.
- 152 Go to Lisa's room.
- 153 Sleep.
- 154 *** **DAY 5** ***
- 155 Go out.
- 156 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, First Aid Station
- 157 Talk to your Mom.
- 158 Offer her a massage.
- 159 Influence your mom to punish Travis.
- 160 → First Aid Station
- 161 Try to sneak in and take a picture.
- 162 → Wait, Nightclub
- 163 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 164 MAP → Dance Floor
- 165 Engage.
- 166 Bait Rosario.
- 167 Engage.
- 168 Check on Rosario and Elle.
- 169 Read Rosario Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 170 Nightclub ID added to profile (Rosario)
- 171 Read Elle Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 172 Nightclub ID added to profile (Elle)
- 173 Leave.
- 174 MAP → Entrance
- 175 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- 176 MAP → Dance Floor
- 177 Engage.
- 178 Bait Rosario.
- 179 Engage.
- 180 Sophie.
- 181 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 182 Nightclub ID added to profile (Sophie)
- 183 Leave.
- 184 MAP \rightarrow Bar
- 185 Engage.
- 186 Crystal.
- 187 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 188 Nightclub ID added to profile (Crystal)
- 189 Leave.
- 190 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA PARASITED 4'

- 191 *** DAY 5 ***
- 192 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 193 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 194 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 195 MAP → Bar
- 196 Engage.
- 197 Janitor.
- 198 New Outfit Unlocked for Janitor (Club)
- 199 Leave her alone.
- 200 Leave.
- 201 MAP → Left Tables
- 202 Engage.
- 203 Dana.
- 204 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 205 Nightclub ID added to profile (Dana)
- 206 Leave.
- 207 MAP → Office
- 208 Talk to Sully.
- 209 Ask about the barwoman.
- 210 Nightclub ID added to profile (Janitor)
- 211 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- 212 MAP → Left Tables
- 213 Engage.
- 214 Dana.
- 215 Make out.
- 216 Go to her house.
- 217 Dana (Day 5, Night): Dana's tits seem to be getting bigger.
- 218 Dana (Day 5, Night): Ayumi gave Dana a 'GrogXD' drug variant to Dana after entering the club.
- 219 Dana (Day 5, Night): You go to Ayumi's lair with Dana to investigate her tits.
- Dana (Day 5, Night): Ayumi says the combination of the drug, Dana's cocktail, and my saliva is the cause of the problem.
- 221 No.
- Dana (Day 5, Night): Ayumi says that the solution is to ingest my cum.
- 223 Continue.
- 224 Dana (Day 5, Night): You get a titjob from Dana while Ayumi fingers herself.
- 225 Sleep in your Apartment.
- 226 Ayumi (Day 3, Morning): Ayumi keeps getting information from different timelines. (Day 5 Night)
- 227 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 228 *** DAY 5 ***
- 229 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, University
- 230 Break into the University and go to the pool.
- 231 Take your clothes off to show you are 'a good specimen'? Yes.
- Jody (Day 5, Night): You show your dick to Jody at the pool. (Evening)
- 233 SAUNA IS UNLOCKED.
- Jody (Day 5, Night): Jody invites you to a Sauna on Saturday's night. (Evening)
- 235 MAP → Sauna
- 236 Day 5 (Night): You go to the Sauna where Jody invited you.

- 237 Day 5 (Night): You meet Pedro an intern of Mercedes.
- 238 Day 5 (Night): Jody has a gig as a yoga teacher with Mrs. Chapman and Victoria on
- 239 Sunday morning.
- 240 Day 5 (Night): They bring a toy boy to tease with him as a joke.
- 241 Day 5 (Night): You fuck Mercedes through the hole.
- 242 Release it.
- 243 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 244 *** DAY 5 ***
- 245 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Debate Event
- 246 Tell Trish Elle's weak point.
- 247 Let it go.
- 248 Interrupt them to get the job.
- Day 5 (Day): You can accept the invitation knowing that they want to play with you.
- 250 → Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 251 Sleep.
- 252 *** DAY 6 ***
- 253 MAP → Suburbs
- 254 Go to the Mansion.
- 255 Day 6 (Morning): You go to the mansion at the suburbs for Victoria.
- 256 New Outfit Unlocked for Victoria (Bikini)
- 257 New Outfit Unlocked for Chapman (Bikini)
- 258 Day 6 (Morning): They try to tease you to make you hard.
- 259 Control your lust!
- 260 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 261 Control your lust!
- 262 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 263 Control your lust!
- 264 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 265 +1 SELF CONTROL
- 266 Day 6 (Morning): You manage to control yourself and make them surrender to your cock.
- 267 Day 6 (Morning): You are invited to return on Monday during the day.
- 268 Let Jimmy lead.
- 269 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 270 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 271 *** **DAY 5** ***
- 272 MAP → Sauna
- 273 Try to hold it.
- 274 Cum!
- 275 +1 FUN (You hold no longer and your Mom sucks your cock.)
- 276 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.
- 277 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 278 Don't pay.
- 279 MAP → Hospital
- 280 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 281 Chat.
- 282 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House

- 283 Ring the bell.
- 284 Go to Lisa's room.
- 285 Sleep.
- 286 *** DAY 5 ***
- 287 Go out.
- 288 → Wait, Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 289 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 290 MAP → Lounge
- 291 Engage.
- 292 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 293 Go back to the house with Mia.
- 294 Kiss her? No.
- 295 Take a peek at your Mom's room.
- 296 Move her panties to the side.
- 297 +1 FUN (You lick your Mom's pussy before going to sleep after the nightclub)
- 298 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 299 TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 50 FUN points up to here)
- 300 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 7.
- 301 YOU CAN NOW SEE THE GIRLS' STATUS.
- 302 CAS: I can now see the girls status.
- 303 New CAS Evolution: Ashen
- 304 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!
- 305 CAS: I can now detect the parasite with the orb on the map.

FANCY PARTY + HEIST 2

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
- 3 *** DAY 3 ***
- 4 WARP, From this day!
- 5 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 6 Meet Ayumi at the University.
- 7 Nothing.
- 8 Go to Hannah's class.
- 9 Lee card.
- 10 Nothing.
- 11 Raid the Offices.
- 12 I'm getting off here.
- 13 *** DAY 4 ***
- 14 Don't pay.
- 15 MAP → Hospital
- 16 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 17 Chat.
- $_{18}$ MAP \rightarrow Ayumi's Lair
- 19 Knock on the door.
- 20 → Wait, Fancy Party
- 21 Check the service door.

- 22 Pick the lock of the door.
- 23 Day 4 (Evening): You manage to enter the Fancy party through the back.
- 24 New Outfit Unlocked for Lee (Tux)
- 25 Day 4 (Evening): Hannah congratulates you and invites you to the debate competition on Saturday at the Fair.
- Hannah (Day 4, Evening): Hannah offers you a private lesson at the fancy party.
- 27 Day 4 (Evening): Hannah invites you to the secret after party as her guest.
- 78 Take Hannah's offer for a private lesson.
- 29 Hannah (Day 4, Evening): Hannah challenges you to a debate duel.
- 30 MINI-GAME (See section MINI-GAMES)
- 31 +1 PERSUASION
- 32 Cum!
- Hannah (Day 4, Evening): You win the duel and she sucks your cock.
- Day 4 (Evening): Hannah invites you to the secret after party as her guest.
- 35 Steal it yourself.
- 36 Continue.
- 37 +1 FUN (You make Lisa suck your cock at the after party)
- 38 *** DAY 5 ***
- 39 Go out.
- 40 → Wait, My House
- 41 Enter.
- 42 Go to Mia's Room.
- 43 Plant some drugs.
- 44 Wait.
- 45 Enter.
- 46 Go to Lisa's Room.
- 47 MAP → Nightclub
- 48 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 49 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 50 MAP → Left Tables
- 51 Engage.
- 52 Ayumi.
- 53 Ask about her supplier.
- 54 Ayumi (Day 5, Night): You ask Ayumi about her supplier but she refuse to share it.
- 55 Engage.
- 56 Ayumi.
- 57 Make out.
- 58 Go to her lair.
- 59 Ayumi (Day 5, Night): You tell Ayumi to try the cocktail and make her tits grow.
- 60 Ayumi (Day 5, Night): You convince Ayumi to swallow your cum to fix her tits.
- 61 Continue.
- 62 Ayumi (Day 5, Night): You go to Ayumi's lair fuck her hard.
- 63 Ayumi (Day 5, Night): Ayumi tells you that her supplier is in the Nightclub's VIP.
- 64 *** DAY 6 ***
- 65 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 66 *** DAY 5 Night ***
- 67 MAP → Nightclub

```
Use Sully's name to enter.
 68
      Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
 69
      MAP \rightarrow VIP
 70
      New Outfit Unlocked for Lisa (Club)
 71
      Lisa (Day 5, Night): Lisa is hanging out in the Nightclub VIP area.
 72
      Nightclub ID added to profile (Lisa)
 73
      Day 5 (Night): You visit the VIP Room 2 and find your sister Lisa.
 74
      MAP \rightarrow VIP
 75
      Go to VIP Room 1.
 76
      New Outfit Unlocked for Claire (Club)
 77
      Carson IS UNLOCKED.
 78
      Day 5 (Night): Claire is in the VIP Room 1 extorting another guy.
 79
      Exit and go to sleep.
 80
      *** DAY 6 ***
 81
      Day 5 (Night): You can use Alice to distract Claire and talk to Carson. (Morning)
 82
      Go to the Bathroom.
 83
      Enter.
 84
      Push your luck.
 85
      +1 FUN (You convince your sister Lisa to let you fuck her tights)
 86
      Let Jimmy lead.
 87
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
 88
      *** DAY 5 ***
 89
      Go out.
 90
      → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House
 91
 92
      Go to Lisa's Room.
 93
      Lisa (Day 5, Evening): Lisa is going to meet with some guy named Randy, from the Familia gang.
 94
      MAP → Nightclub
 95
      Use Sully's name to enter.
 96
      Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
 97
      MAP \rightarrow VIP
 98
      Go to VIP Room 2.
 99
      Lisa (Day 5, Night): She is drinking with a Familia member who is trying to recruit her.
100
      Exit and go to sleep.
101
      CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
102
      *** DAY 3 ***
103
      WARP, From this day!
104
      Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
105
      Nothing.
106
      Nothing.
107
      Go to Hannah's class.
108
      Trish card.
109
110 Nothing.
      Nothing.
111
      I'm getting off here.
112
```

*** DAY 4 ***

- 114 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 115 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Fancy Party
- 116 Check the service door.
- 117 Pick the lock of the door.
- 118 New Outfit Unlocked for Trish (Party)
- 119 Search for Dr. Rauni.
- 120 Day 4 (Evening): You spy Dr. Rauni when he makes the exchange. He is going to leave the party through the back.
- 121 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!
- 122 *** DAY 1 ***
- 123 MAP → Wait, University
- 124 Go inside.
- 125 Go to... Search for the janitor.
- 126 Confront the janitor about stealing Ms. Donnary's clothes.
- 127 Blackmail the Janitor.
- 128 Let me fuck your tits.
- 129 +1 FUN (Blackmail the Janitor for a titjob)
- 130 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3'
- 131 *** DAY 5 ***
- 132 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting
- 133 Go around the back.
- 134 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 135 Nothing.
- 136 MAP → Wait, Nightclub
- 137 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 138 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 139 MAP → Lounge
- 140 Engage.
- 141 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 142 Ask for Georgia's help with the Familia's safe house.
- 143 Georgia (Day 5, Night): You ask Georgia if she can investigate the Rose Familia Safehouse but she refused.
- 144 Leave.
- 145 MAP \rightarrow Entrance.
- 146 Reset point inside the Nightclub.
- $_{147}$ MAP \rightarrow Lounge.
- 148 Engage.
- 149 Go with Georgia and Mia.
- 150 Make out with Georgia.
- 151 Take Georgia to your Apartment.
- 152 Continue.
- 153 Georgia (Day 5, Night): You take Georgia to your apartment and fuck her brains out.
- 154 Georgia (Day 5, Night): You convince Georgia to help you with the Rose Familia Safehouse.
- 155 *** DAY 6 ***
- 156 Wait.
- 157 Georgia (Day 6, Afternoon): You see Georgia enter and exit the building as you requested her.
- 158 Georgia (Day 6, Afternoon): Georgia says that the Rose Familia is recruiting.
- 159 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.

```
*** DAY 2 ***
160
      MAP → Wait, University
161
      Go inside.
162
      Go to... the library.
163
      Get behind her.
164
      Invite her to the demonstration.
165
      Enter the demonstration.
166
      Talk to Mia.
167
      Stay with me.
168
      Interrupt to defend the speech.
169
      To the right side.
170
      To the right side.
171
      Georgia and Mia.
172
      Chat and drink.
173
      I can take care of them.
174
      Ask Mia to have sex with Claire.
175
      Day 3 (Morning): I ask Mia to have sex with Claire and she accepts.
176
      *** DAY 3 ***
177
      Spy on Claire and Mia? Yes.
178
      Mia (Day 3, Morning): Mia fucks Claire to help you.
179
      GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2'
180
      *** DAY 3 ***
181
      Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
182
      MAP → Wait, Police
183
      → Police
184
      Talk to Cooper and Benson.
185
      Get their help to search the offices.
186
      → Wait, Offices
187
188
      Meet with Cooper and Benson.
189
      +1 FUN (You sparked a fight between Cooper and Benson after the office search)
190
      *** DAY 4 ***
191
      Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
192
      MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Fancy Party
193
      Day 4 (Evening): Cooper and Benson are following Dr. Rauni's trail to the party.
194
      Rat out Dr. Rauni.
195
      Day 4 (Evening): You warn Cooper and Benson about Rauni leaving through the back wearing a wig.
196
      Check the service door.
197
      Pick the lock of the door.
198
      Day 4 (Evening): Cooper and Benson arrests Rauni.
199
      → Apartment
200
      Sleep.
201
      *** DAY 5 ***
202
      MAP \rightarrow Police
203
      Day 5 (Morning): Cooper and Benson interrogates Rauni.
204
      Day 5 (Morning): Rauni gave the rest of the drug to a guy in the Irish mob.
205
```

- 206 Day 5 (Morning): Rauni says that Muffarini mob is working with Versatile Labs.
- 207 Day 5 (Morning): There is a VIP meeting in the Fair organized by the Lab, they are waiting instructions from the chief.
- 208 → Apartment
- 209 Masturbate.
- $_{210}$ MAP ightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair ightarrow VIP Area
- 211 Wait
- 212 New Outfit Unlocked for Cooper (Normal)
- 213 New Outfit Unlocked for Benson (Normal)
- 214 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 215 Day 5 (Evening): Cooper and Benson have the order to infiltrate the VIP.
- 216 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 217 Infiltrate the VIP private area.
- 218 Day 5 (Evening): You infiltrate the VIP and see the mobster Muffarini talking to the Lab executive Ms. Vren.
- 219 Muffarini IS UNLOCKED.
- 220 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 221 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 222 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 223 Go back one timeslot.
- 224 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- Day 5 (Evening): A pimp can smuggle one girl. They ask for a black girl with big boobs, a muscle girl or a white girl with big boobs.
- 226 Benson should go.
- New Outfit Unlocked for Benson (Normal)
- Benson (Day 5, Evening): Benson infiltrates the VIP as a hooker taking the muscle girl's spot.
- 229 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 230 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 231 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- Benson (Day 5, Evening): Benson tells you that she overheard the conversation between Muffarini and Vren while giving you a lap dance as
- 233 Benson (Day 5, Evening): Benson hears that thet are going to steal artifact using the Familia gang. (Afternoon)
- 234 POOL BAR IS UNLOCKED.
- 235 MAP → Pool Bar
- 236 Cooper (Day 5, Night): You meet with Cooper at the cop's poolbar.
- 237 Benson (Day 5, Night): You meet with Benson at the cop's poolbar.
- 238 Day 5 (Night): You meet with Benson and Cooper at the cop's bar.
- Day 5 (Night): There is a new power in the city and is chewing into the other gangs' territories.
- 240 Day 5 (Night): The leader is called The Pied piper but no one knows the real identity.
- 241 Cooper (Day 5, Night): Cooper says the taskforce in charge of investigating the Lab are useless.
- Cooper (Day 5, Night): Cooper says that me and my family should stay away from the Lab.
- 243 Benson (Day 5, Night): You play pool with Benson.
- 244 Continue.
- 245 Benson (Day 5, Night): You take Benson to your apartment to fuck.
- 246 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 247 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 248 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 249 Cooper should go.
- 250 New Outfit Unlocked for Cooper (Normal)
- 251 Cooper (Day 5, Evening): Cooper infiltrates the VIP as a hooker taking the black girl with big tits spot.

- 252 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 253 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 254 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 255 Cooper (Day 5, Evening): Cooper tells you that she overheard the conversation between Muffarini and Vren while giving you a lap dance as
- 256 Cooper hears that they are moving the specimen to Muffarini territory tomorrow. (Afternoon)
- 257 MAP → Pool Bar
- 258 Benson (Day 5, Night): Benson worked on the task force in charge of the Familia gang.
- 259 Benson (Day 5, Night): Benson says the Familia Safehouse is not the main HQ.
- 260 Benson (Day 5, Night): Benson says the church next to the Familia Safehouse used to be a stake out house but now it's used to prank rookie
- 261 Cooper (Day 5, Night): You play pool with Cooper.
- 262 Continue.
- 263 Cooper (Day 5, Night): You take Cooper to your apartment to fuck.
- 264 Cooper (Day 5, Night): Cooper says that your sister Lisa is probably doing a job for the Lab and is being monitored by the police.
- 265 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 266 Go back in time one timeslot.
- 267 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 268 Benson should go.
- 269 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 270 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 271 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 272 MAP → Pool Bar
- 273 Continue.
- Benson (Day 5, Night): Benson tells you the password for the church next to the Familia safehouse.
- 275 *** DAY 6 ***
- 276 Wait.
- 277 Plan the job.
- 278 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 279 Investigate the adjacent church.
- 280 Day 6 (Day): You give the password to Mary and enter the church.
- Day 6 (Day): The tunnel to the Safe house that was cleared has collapsed.
- 282 Day 6 (Day): The surveillance equipment is busted.
- 283 Day 6 (Day): You found an old plan floor of the Familia Safehouse.
- 284 New Outfit Unlocked for Fanny (Nun)
- 285 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 286 *** DAY 5 ***
- 287 MAP \rightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Food Court
- 288 Talk to Lisa.
- 289 Lisa (Day 5, Morning): You talk to Lisa at the food court.
- 290 Lisa (Day 5, Morning): Lisa says she is sure she is not working for The Lab.
- 291 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 292 *** DAY 3 ***
- 293 MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
- 294 Talk to Cooper.
- 295 Get her help to search the offices.
- 296 → Wait, Offices
- 297 Meet with Cooper.

Push her a little further. 299 Continue. 300 +1 FUN (Get a titjob from Cooper after you searched the offices with her.) 301 *** DAY 4 *** 302 Don't pay. 303 GO TO TIMELINE → 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3' 304 *** DAY 5 *** 305 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting 306 Go around the back. 307 Tell them about the star scientist information. 308 Nothing. 309 MAP → Wait, Nightclub 310 Use Sully's name to enter. 311 Skip the entry sequence? Yes. 312 MAP → Lounge 313 Engage. 314 Go with Georgia and Mia. 315 Make out with Georgia. 316 Take Georgia to your Apartment. 317 Continue. 318 Ask Georgia's help with the Familia Safehouse? Yes. 319 *** DAY 6 *** 320 Wait. 321 Georgia (Day 6, Afternoon): Georgia tells you the layout of the Safe house. 322 **FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING** 323 Wait. 324 Plan the job. 325 Convince them you're the best choice. 326 Investigate the adjacent church. 327 Day 6 (Day): You cross-reference the plan floor of the Familia Safehouse with Georgia information. 328 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5' 329 *** DAY 5 *** 330 331 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4. *** DAY 4 *** 332 333 Don't pay. 334 MAP → Hospital Ask Emma to call your Mom. 335 Talk about the interns. 336 Ask about the interns individually. 337 Rosario. 338 Condemn Rosario. 339 Sophie. 340 Defend Sophie. 341 Return. 342

Redirect her to the secret wall.

298

Return.

343

```
344
      Chat.
      Wait.
345
      Wait.
346
      Follow Rosario.
347
      Pay $250.
348
      Spy Rosario and Jody? Yes.
349
      +1 FUN (Spy Rosario while she is giving Jody a massage)
350
      Go back one timeslot.
351
      MAP → Fancy Party
352
      Check the service door.
353
      Pick the lock of the door.
354
      Mingle with Hannah's group.
355
      New Outfit Unlocked for Jax (Tux)
356
      New Outfit Unlocked for Michael (Tux)
357
      Is that offer available for me?
358
      Cum!
359
      +1 FUN (You get a handjob from Jessie at the fancy party)
360
      → My House
361
      Ring the bell.
362
      Go to Lisa's room.
363
      Sleep.
364
      *** DAY 5 ***
365
      Go out.
366
      → Wait, Wait, Wait, My House
367
368
      Talk to your Mom about the no panty rule.
369
      Mom (Day 5, Evening): You can convince your Mom to follow her own rule to not wear panties.
370
      MAP → Wait, Nightclub
371
      Use Sully's name to enter.
372
      Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
373
      MAP \rightarrow Bar
374
      Engage.
375
      Alice.
376
      Push her to talk to you.
377
      Alice (Day 5, Night): Alice got in trouble because Matt went after the drugs.
378
      Alice (Day 5, Night): Her lawyer managed to get her protection from another power in exchange of the apartments.
379
      Leave.
380
      MAP → Office
381
      Talk to Sully.
382
      Ask for preferred staff.
383
      Alice (Day 5, Night): You talk to the owner to recommend Alice as his right hand.
384
      MAP \rightarrow Bar
385
      Engage.
386
      Alice.
387
      Take her to an interview with Sully.
388
      Alice (Day 5, Night): You convince Alice for an interview with Sully.
389
```

- 390 New Outfit Unlocked for Alice (Rejected uniform)
- 391 Alice (Day 5, Night): Alice goes in probation for the position and you could continue living in your Apartments.
- 392 Exit and go to sleep.
- 393 Sleep in your House.
- 394 *** **DAY 6** ***
- 395 Go to the Living Room.
- 396 Take a closer look before they notice you? Yes.
- 397 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 398 *** DAY 2 ***
- 399 WARP, From this day!
- 400 Go to the Storage Units where Alice is.
- 401 Help Alice.
- 402 Nothing.
- 403 Enter the Demonstration.
- 404 Tell Mia nothing.
- 405 Go to the right.
- 406 Stay on the stage.
- 407 Janice.
- 408 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 409 I'm getting off here.
- 410 *** DAY 3 ***
- 411 MAP → Wait, Wait, Police
- 412 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 413 Get their help to search the offices.
- 414 → Rally Point
- 415 Convince her to take a break.
- 416 Convince her to go out on a date.
- 417 → Offices
- 418 Meet with Cooper and Benson.
- 419 *** **DAY 4** ***
- 420 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Fancy Party
- 421 Rat out Dr. Rauni.
- 422 MAP → Wait, Rally Point
- 423 We can continue this at my place.
- 424 Capture the parasite.
- 425 *** DAY 5 ***
- 426 Go outside.
- 427 Talk to Alice.
- 428 Infect her with the parasite.
- Alice (Day 5, Morning): You can infect Alice with the parasite.
- $\,$ Tell her the plan to distract Claire so you can get the information out of Carson.
- 431 Day 5 (Night): You invite Alice to the nightclub to distract Claire. (Morning)
- 432 Chat.
- 433 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, VIP Area
- 434 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 435 Another person should go.

- 436 Day 5 (Evening): You can convince Cooper and Benson to use Alice as the white girl with big boobs replacement.
- 437 New Outfit Unlocked for Alice (Stripper)
- 438 Alice (Day 5, Evening): Alice infiltrates the VIP as a hoocker taking the white girl with big tits spot.
- 439 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 440 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 441 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- Alice (Day 5, Evening): Alice tells you that she overheard the conversation between Muffarini and Vren while giving you a lap dance as coverage.
- Alice (Day 5, Evening): Alice hears that the lab is trying to buy back the drugs from Irish gang.
- Alice (Day 5, Morning): Alice true desire is to dress up and roleplay. (Evening)
- 445 MAP → Nightclub
- 446 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 347 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 448 MAP → Bar
- 449 Engage.
- 450 Alice.
- 451 New outfit Unlocked for Alice (Club)
- 452 Read her Nightclub Stamp ID.
- 453 Nightclub ID added to profile (Alice)
- 454 Take Alice to the VIP room.
- 455 Nightclub ID added to profile (Claire)
- 456 Day 5 (Night): Claire gets baited by Alice and you get a chance to talk to Carson.
- Day 5 (Night): Carson tells you that he got a new shipment and setting up shop to sell it.
- 458 CARSON ADDRESS IS UNLOCKED.
- 459 Exit and go to sleep.
- 460 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 461 *** DAY 3 ***
- 462 Go out and buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 463 MAP → Hospital
- 464 Search for Cynthia.
- 465 Convince her to trust you faster? Yes.
- 466 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): You promise Cynthia to kick Roger and the next Slutty Beauty to earn her trust fast.
- 467 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 468 Sleep.
- 469 *** DAY 4 ***
- 470 MAP → Hospital
- 471 Ask Emma to call your Mom.
- 472 Talk about the interns.
- 473 Ask about the interns individually.
- 474 Roger.
- 475 Condemn Roger.
- 476 Sophie.
- 477 Defend Sophie.
- 478 Return.
- 479 Return.
- 480 Chat.
- 481 Wait.

Wait. 482 Search for Cynthia. 483 Cynthia (Day 3, Morning): You deliver your promise to Cynthia now she trusts you. (Day 4 Evening) 484 Continue. 485 Continue without a target. 486 GO TO TIMELINE → 'NORMAL SPEECH 2' 487 *** DAY 3 *** 488 $CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.$ 489 *** DAY 2 *** 490 Wait. 491 Wait. 492 Wait. 493 Wait. 494 Sleep. 495 Tell her what you know about Carson in exchange for more time. 496

Day 3 (Morning): You tell Claire about Carson getting a new drug shipment.

MASSAGE 3+ HEIST 3

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'

 $CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Full Reset!$

- *** DAY 5 ***
- MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match
- 5 Chat

497 498

- 6 Go talk to Zarina.
- 7 Infect her with the parasite.
- 8 Chat and leave.
- 9 → Wait, Wait, To the Science & Arts Fair → Food Court
- 10 Talk to Sophie
- 11 Ask what her plans are
- 12 → Wait, Nightclub
- 13 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 14 MAP \rightarrow Bar
- 15 Engage.
- 16 Zarina.
- 17 Take Zarina to Rosario and the girls on the dance floor.
- 18 Resist
- 19 Rosario (Day 5, Night): You make Rosario squirt and she teaches you the legs massage technique.
- 20 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 21 *** DAY 5 ***
- $_{22}$ $\,$ MAP \rightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Exhibition Match
- 23 Chat
- 24 Go talk to Zarina.
- 25 Infect her with the parasite.
- 26 I'm ready for that massage class.
- 27 → VIP Area

- 28 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 29 Go to Vren's private room.
- 30 Show her what you practiced.
- Rosario (Day 5, Night): You practice your massage technique with Zarina. (Day)
- 32 MAP \rightarrow Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 33 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 34 MAP → Lounge
- 35 Engage.
- 36 Go with Janice.
- 37 Make out.
- 38 Take Janice to your Apartment.
- 39 Try to go with them.
- 40 Push a little further.
- Rosario (Day 5, Night): You practice your massage technique with Crystal.
- 42 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA + JANICE 1'
- 43 *** DAY 4 ***
- 44 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 45 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- 46 → Wait, Apartment
- 47 Sleep.
- 48 *** DAY 5 ***
- MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 50 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 51 MAP \rightarrow Lounge
- 52 Engage.
- 53 Go with Janice and Dana.
- Raise the stakes.
- 55 Day 5 (Night): You try to start a kissing war with Janice and Dana.
- Day 5 (Night): You accompany a drunk Dana to her house with Janice.
- 57 Try to apply Rosario's massage technique.
- Rosario (Day 5, Night): You practice your massage technique with Dana.
- 59 GO TO TIMELINE \Rightarrow 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 60 *** DAY 5 ***
- $_{61}$ MAP ightarrow To the Science & Arts Fair ightarrow Exhibition Match
- 62 Chat.
- 63 Go talk to Zarina.
- 64 Infect her with the parasite.
- 65 Chat and leave.
- $_{66}~\rightarrow$ Wait, Wait, To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow Food Court
- 67 Talk to Sophie
- 68 Ask what her plans are
- 69 → Wait, Nightclub
- 70 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 71 MAP \rightarrow Bar
- 72 Engage.
- 73 Zarina.

- 74 Take Zarina to Rosario and the girls on the dance floor.
- 75 Resist
- 76 Show her what you practiced.
- 77 MINI-GAME (see section MINI-GAMES)
- 78 Rosario (Day 5, Night): You learn to do the sexy legs massage technique correctly.
- 70 Continue.
- 80 +1 MASSAGE
- 81 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 3.
- 82 *** DAY 3 ***
- 83 WARP, From this day!
- 84 Buy the Thursday night winning lottery ticket.
- 85 Nothing
- 86 Go to the Yoga class.
- 87 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage.
- 88 Nothing.
- 89 Go to the Dance class.
- 90 No
- 91 Tell Jody about Zarina's massage.
- 92 Continue choosing events for Day 4.
- 93 Use the Lottery winning ticket.
- 94 Visit Georgia at the Coffee Shop.
- 95 Nothing.
- 96 Go to see Zarina at the University.
- 97 Follow Sophie.
- 98 Nothing.
- 99 *** DAY 5 ***
- $_{100}$ MAP \rightarrow Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 101 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 102 MAP → Dance Floor
- 103 Engage.
- 104 Bait Rosario.
- 105 Engage.
- 106 Sophie.
- 107 Flirt.
- 108 Make out.
- 109 Convince Sophie to continue at her apartment.
- Sophie (Day 5, Night): You convince Sophie to continue the party at her apartment.
- 111 Sophie (Day 5, Night): You go Sophie's apartment and play some games with Sophie and Rosario.
- 112 New Outfit Unlocked for Penny (Pajamas)
- 113 Sophie (Day 5, Night): Penny interrupts the games.
- 114 Sophie (Day 5, Night): Sophie questions her career choice.
- 115 Continue.
- 116 Sophie (Day 5, Night): You fuck Sophie on the couch.
- 117 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 118 *** DAY 5 ***
- 119 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Exhibition Match

- 120 Chat.
- 121 Go talk to Zarina.
- 122 I'm ready for that massage class.
- 123 → VIP Area
- 124 Give the receptionist Zarina's code.
- 125 Go to Vren's private room.
- 126 Show her what you practiced.
- 27 Zarina (Day 5, Morning): You make a sexy massage to Zarina, but got interrupted by Penny. (Day)
- 128 Day 5 (Evening): Penny has a lot of the confidential information on her phone.
- 129 MAP → Shareholder's Meeting
- 130 Go around the back.
- 131 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 132 MAP → Wait, Nightclub
- 133 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 134 MAP → Dance Floor
- 135 Engage.
- 136 Bait Rosario.
- 137 Engage.
- 138 Sophie.
- 139 Flirt.
- 140 Make out.
- 141 Convince Sophie to continue at her apartment.
- 142 Put some of Rosario's pill in Penny's juice.
- 143 Day 5 (Night): You drugged Penny to take a look at her phone.
- 144 Convince Rosario for something more.
- +1 FUN (You got a blowjob from Rosario at Sophie's place)
- 146 Continue.
- 147 Day 5 (Night): You take Penny's phone.
- 148 *** DAY 6 ***
- 149 MAP → Ayumi's Lair
- 150 Knock on the door.
- 151 Day 5 (Night): You give Penny's phone to Ayumi. (Day 6 Morning)
- 152 Day 5 (Night): Ayumi finds a way to access the Lab database but you need to know the project code to access the data. (Day 6 Morning)
- 153 Day 5 (Night): You memorize the way to imitate Penny's hardware and her credentials.(Day 6 Morning)
- 154 Day 5 (Night): You give Ayumi the code you pick up at the Rock Gym and Resto. (Day 6 Morning)
- Day 5 (Night): The code talks about an operation to steal some information from Ms. Chapman using your sister Lisa as a sacrifice. (Day 6 N
- 156 Let Jimmy Lead.
- 157 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 5.
- 158 *** DAY 5 ***
- 159 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Food Court
- 160 Talk to Lisa.
- Lisa (Day 5, Morning): You prove to Lisa that she is being set up and gain her favor.
- 162 → Wait, Shareholders Meeting
- 163 Go around the back.
- 164 Tell them about the star scientist information.
- 165 MAP → Wait, Nightclub

- 166 Use Sully's name to enter.
- 167 Skip the entry sequence? Yes.
- 168 MAP → VIP
- 169 Go to VIP Room 2.
- 170 Ask her to infiltrate the Familia Safehouse.
- 171 Lisa (Day 5, Night): You ask Lisa to take a look inside the Familia safehouse on Sunday.
- 172 Exit and go to sleep.
- 173 *** DAY 6 ***
- 174 Wait.
- Lisa (Day 6, Afternoon): You see Lisa entering the Familia Safehouse.
- 176 Lisa (Day 6, Afternoon): You talk to Lisa after she exits the Familia Safehouse.
- 177 Lisa (Day 6, Afternoon): She describes the interior of the Safehouse in details.
- 178 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 179 Wait.
- 180 Plan the job.
- 181 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 182 Investigate the adjacent church.
- 183 Day 6 (Day): You cross-reference all the information that you have to make the current floorplan.
- Day 6 (Day): There is no vault room in any of the visible rooms.
- 185 FORCED RESET TO DAY 6 MORNING
- 186 MAP → Ayumi's Lair
- 187 Knock on the door.
- 188 Ask Ayumi's help to fix the church cameras.
- Day 6 (Morning): You ask Ayumi to help you fix the Church surveillance cameras.
- 190 New Outfit Unlocked for Ayumi (Nun)
- 191 Irys IS UNLOCKED.
- 192 Day 6 (Morning): Ayumi manages to put online the Boss'room camera.
- 193 Plan the job.
- 194 Convince them you're the best choice.
- 195 Investigate the adjacent church.
- 196 Day 6 (Morning): You detect a call coming out from the Familia Safehouse but you cannot intercept it. (Afternoon)
- 197 Day 6 (Morning): You watch the camera for hours. You see the Familia Captain fucking a male and a female prostitute. (Evening)
- 198 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 199 *** DAY 5 ***
- 200 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Wightclub
- 201 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 202 MAP → Lounge
- 203 Engage.
- 204 Go with Janice.
- 205 Make out.
- 206 Take Janice to your Apartment.
- 207 Try to go with them.
- 208 Push a little further.
- 209 Continue.
- 210 +1 FUN (You make Crystal a sexy massage and fuck her with Janice)
- 211 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 4.

*** DAY 4 *** 212 Don't pay. 213 WARP, From this day! 214 Don't pay. 215 Talk to your Mom and give her the Lottery ticket. 216 Nothing. 217 Nothing. 218 Nothing. 219 Nothing. 220 Go to Janice Date. 221 *** DAY 5 *** 222 Go out. 223 → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, First Aid Station 224 Talk to your Mom. 225 Offer her a massage. 226 Influence your mom to punish Travis. 227 → First Aid Station 228 Try to sneak in and take a picture. 229 → Wait, Nightclub 230 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee. 231 MAP → Dance Floor 232 Engage. 233 Crystal. 234 Engage. 235 Crystal. 236 Flirt. 237 Ask what's bothering her. 238 Cum. 239 240 Ask Crystal about the experimental drug they use on Cynthia. Crystal (Day 5, Night): Crystal gives you the project code she heard from Travis. 241 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5' 242 *** DAY 5 *** 243 MAP → To the Science & Arts Fair → Wait, Wait, Shareholders Meeting 244 Go around the back. 245 Tell them about the star scientist information. 246 Nothing. 247 MAP → Wait, Apartment 248 Sleep. 249 *** DAY 6 *** 250 MAP → Ayumi's Lair 251 Knock on the door. 252 Say nothing about the church. 253 Day 5 (Night): You give Ayumi the code that you get from Crystal. (Day 6 Morning) 254 Day 5 (Night): The code talk about an operation to experiment a drug on dying patients. (Day 6 Morning) 255 Day 5 (Night): The drug is a variant of the 'GrogXD' and Cynthia has adapted well to it. (Day 6 Morning) 256

Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): Ayumi has ties with the Piedpiper and dig some information.

257

- 258 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): The Piedpiper is in a turf war against the Muffarini mafia and hates the Lab.
- 259 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): The Piedpiper and the Lab lure Mercedes Linares to bring the artifact to town.
- 260 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): The Familia stole the artifact and is trying to action it to the Piedpiper and the Lab.
- 261 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): The Muffarini is planning to steal the artifact and is using you as a distraction.
- 262 Ayumi (Day 6, Morning): The real strike team are probably using the old tunnels to breach into the Familia HQ.
- 263 Let Jimmy lead.
- 264 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA + JANICE 1'
- 265 *** DAY 4 ***
- 266 Use the Winning Lottery Ticket.
- 267 MAP → Wait, Wait, Museum
- 268 → Wait, Apartment
- 269 Sleep.
- 270 *** DAY 5 ***
- 271 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Wait, Nightclub
- 272 Ask Zarina for some help with the fee.
- 273 MAP → Lounge
- 274 Engage.
- 275 Go with Janice and Dana.
- 276 Raise the stakes.
- 277 Try to apply Rosario's massage techique.
- 278 +1 FUN (You play around with Dana and Janice and cum on her bodies.
- 279 YOUR BRAIN HAS MORE TOLERANCE TO CAS. YOU GAIN AN ADDITIONAL
- 280 TIMELINE SLOT. (If you collected the 60 FUN points up to here)
- 281 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 8.
- 282 CAS CAN NOW CHANGE FORMS.
- 283 CAS: I can now change CAS form.
- 284 New Outfit Unlocked for CAS (Club)
- 285 GO TO TIMELINE → 'DANA WOUNDED 5'
- 286 CAS \rightarrow Reset to.. \rightarrow Reset to day 2.
- 287 *** DAY 2 ***
- 288 WARP, From this day!
- 289 Go to the Storage Units where Alice is.
- 290 Help Alice.
- 291 Nothing.
- 292 Enter the Demonstration.
- 293 Tell Mia nothing.
- 294 Go to the right.
- 295 Stay on the stage.
- 296 Janice
- 297 Beg Claire for more time to convince Mia.
- 298 I'm getting off here.
- 299 *** DAY 3 ***
- 300 MAP \rightarrow Wait, Wait, Police
- 301 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 302 Get their help to search the offices.
- 303 → Rally Point

- 304 Convince her to take a break.
- 305 Convince her to go out on a date.
- 306 → Offices
- 307 Meet with Cooper and Benson.
- 308 *** DAY 4 ***
- 309 WARP, From this day!
- 310 Nothing.
- 311 Nothing.
- 312 Nothing.
- 313 Go to the Fancy Party.
- 314 Go to Janice Date.
- 315 Capture the parasite.
- 316 *** DAY 5 ***
- 317 MAP → Police
- 318 → Apartment
- 319 Go outside.
- 320 Talk to Alice.
- 321 Infect her with the parasite.
- 322 Leave
- 323 MAP → Wait, Wait, Wait, Apartment
- 324 Sleep.
- 325 *** DAY 6 ***
- 326 MAP → Carson Warehouse
- 327 Day 6 (Morning): You visit Carson's place.
- 328 Day 6 (Morning): You overheard that they have a descrambling unit.
- 329 Let Jimmy lead.
- 330 Go back one timeslot.
- 331 Go back one timeslot.
- $332 \rightarrow$ To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow VIP Area
- 333 Talk to Cooper and Benson.
- 334 Cooper should go.
- 335 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 336 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 337 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 338 MAP → Pool Bar
- 339 Tell Cooper about Carson's place.
- 340 Day 5 (Night): You tell Cooper and Benson about Carson's place.
- 341 Continue.
- 342 *** DAY 6 ***
- 343 MAP → Carson Warehouse
- 344 Day 6 (Morning): Some mercenaries are cleaning all evidence and people.
- 345 Let Jimmy lead.
- 346 Go back one timeslot.
- 347 Go back one timeslot.
- $348 \rightarrow$ To the Science & Arts Fair \rightarrow VIP Area
- 349 Talk to Cooper and Benson's.

- 350 Another person should go.
- 351 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 352 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 353 Continue watching Muffarini and Vren.
- 354 MAP → Pool Bar
- 355 Day 5 (Night): You pit Cooper against Benson on a pool game to make a deal.
- 356 Day 5 (Night): You get to watch the punishment.
- 357 *** DAY 6 ***
- 358 MAP → Carson Warehouse
- 359 Day 6 (Morning): You manage to obtain the descrambling unit.
- 360 Day 6 (Day): You remplace the descrambling unit and intercept a call from Irys, the boss of the Familia HQ.
- 361 Day 6 (Day): You disguise as a priest and with Fanny you go to meet Irys.
- Day 6 (Day): You knock out Irys and search her room.
- 363 Day 6 (Day): CAS detects the artifact and you descend into the vault.
- 2364 Day 6 (Day): Mr. Teach is waiting in the catacombs for your team to be a distraction so he can steal the Artifact.
- 365 Day 6 (Day): Mr. Teach has never considered that you would get alive from the mission.
- 366 CAS → Reset to.. → Full Reset!

REACHING DAY 7 + LAB

- 1 *** DAY 1 ***
- 2 Warp from DAY 1
- 3 Visit Mia at the coffee shop
- 4 Nothing
- 5 Nothing
- 6 Nothing
- 7 Go to the Rally point
- 8 Great Speech
- 9 Continue choosing events for Day 2
- 10 Go to the Storage unit
- 11 Help Alice
- 12 Participate in the Yoga Class
- 13 Enter the demonstration
- 14 Tell Mia to stay with you
- 15 Georgia to the Right
- 16 Stay on the Stage
- 17 Janice
- 18 Exchange Carson Information for more time.
- 19 Continue choosing events for Day 3
- 20 Buy the Thursday winner lottery ticket.
- 21 Nothing
- 22 Go to the Yoga Class
- 23 Tell Zarina to offer the coach a massage
- 24 Nothing
- 25 Ask Janice for a date
- 26 Tell Jody of Zarina's massages
- 27 Continue choosing events for Day 4

- 28 Nothing
- 29 Nothing
- 30 Go to see Zarina at the university
- 31 Nothing
- 32 Go to Janice date
- 33 Capture the Parasite
- 34 *** DAY 5 ***
- 35 Go to the Fair -> Exhibition Match
- 36 Chat
- 37 Go talk to Zarina
- 38 Infect her with the parasite
- 39 I'm ready for that Massage Class
- 40 Fair -> VIP Area
- 41 Give the receptionist Zarina's code
- 42 Go to Vren's private room
- 43 Show her what you practiced
- 44 Map-> Apartment
- 45 Masturbate
- 46 Wait
- 47 Map-> Nightclub
- 48 Use Sully's name to enter
- 49 Skip the Sequence? (Yes)
- 50 Nightclub > bar
- 51 Engage
- 52 Zarina
- 53 Make out
- 54 Make out
- 55 Make out
- 56 Take Zarina to your Apartment
- 57 Take her by force
- 58 *** DAY 6 ***
- 59 Wait
- 60 Day 6 (Day): You convince the gang to clear a tunnel to reach the vault.
- Day 6 (Day): You used a stick of dynamite to expose the Mr. Teach hidden team to the Familia.
- 62 Day 6 (Day): You steal the cube and run away from the gas leak following the Mr. Teach tunnel.
- Day 6 (Night): You bump into Jody when you exited the tunnel throw a crypt.
- 64 New Outfit Unlocked for Jody (Work)
- 65 Day 6 (Night): Jody works for Muffarini and takes your Cube.
- Day 6 (Night): The Pied Piper attacks everyone using a powerful energy explosion.
- 67 THE PIED PIPER UNLOCKED
- 68 *** DAY 7 ***
- 69 Day 7 (Morning): You wake up in closed room with Mrs. Vren, Zarina and your Mom around you.
- 70 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Work)
- 71 New Outfit Unlocked for Layla (Work)
- 72 Day 7 (Morning): You are used as a hostage to keep your Mom working for the Lab.
- 73 Day 7 (Morning): Zarina is supervising your Mom and the project.

Day 7 (Morning): Muffarini betrayed the Lab and took the cube for himself. 74 CAS: CAS tells you she is a crippled Sc`lurker Parasite. 75 CAS: She is a slave of Tor-Al. She can create a limited timeloop window but she cannot change hosts at will. 76 CAS: She plans to use the Psy-Power of the Pied Piper to break Tor-Al's defenses. 77 CAS: You make a deal with CAS to work together and resolve this before the Time Loop ends. 78 CAS: I reached Brain Tolerance level 9. CAS: Your Lust when you wait is halved. 80 Day 7 (Afternoon): An ancient parasite wakes up and releases a PsyWave. 81 Day 7 (Afternoon): The PsyWave got tangle with CAS power and now all the girls that were infected on any timeline is somehow corrupted. 82 CREATE A TIMELINE 'LAB ZARINA 1' 83 84 Zarina (Day 7, Evening): Zarina visits you in the Evening to eat with you. 85 Ask about Muffarini's betrayal. 86 Zarina (Day 7, Evening): Zarina tells you about Muffarini's betrayal. 87 Ask about The Pied Piper. 88 Zarina (Day 7, Evening): Zarina tells you about the Pied Piper. 89 Day 7 (Evening): The Pied Piper is an experiment from the Lab that survived. 90 91 Ask about what are they doing. Day 7 (Evening): Zarina and your Mom are working on a secret project. 92 Zarina (Day 7, Evening): Zarina tells you that her mother gave her the opportunity to lead the project. 93 Day 7 (Evening): The subject release an aura that makes everyone horny. 94 95 Sleep *** DAY 8 *** 96 97 Wait. Wait. 98 99 Masturbate Zarina (Day 8, Evening): Zarina visits you in the Evening to eat with you and flash you her pussy. 100 Day 8 (Evening): The Pied Piper is getting more powerful while she is approaching her final moments. 101 102 Sleep 103 **Dav9 104 Wait. 105 Wait. 106 Masturbate Zarina (Day 9, Evening): Zarina visits you in the Evening to eat with you and you see she has a butt plug. 107 Zarina (Day 9, Evening): Zarina tells you that Lisa is locked up in here too. 108 Zarina (Day 9, Evening): Zarina tells you that Penny, Sophie and Mia were taken by the Pied Piper. 109 110 Reset to Day 7 **Dav7 111 Day 7 (Morning): You ask to see your sister Lisa. 112 113 Wait. 114 Wait. 115 Masturbate

116 Turn your charm on

117 Continue118 Sleep119 **Day8

120 Wait. 121 Wait. 122 Masturbate 123 Day 7 (Night): You receive a surprise visit from Lisa during the night. New Outfit Unlocked for Lisa (Hostage) 124 Lisa (Day 8, Night): Lisa visits you and immediately gives you a handjob. 125 126 Continue Lisa (Day 8, Night): Lisa made a deal with Zarina, so Zarina can see your cock through the hidden cameras. 127 128 **Dav9 129 Wait. 130 Wait. 131 Masturbate 132 Ask about Lisa's visit last night. Zarina (Day 9, Evening): Zarina tells you that Lisa got a tablet and you can ask for one too. 133 Lisa (Day 9, Evening): Lisa is collecting security cameras codes. 134 135 Reset to Day 7 136 **Day7 Day 7 (Morning): You ask for a tablet like Lisa. 137 138 Ask to see your sister Lisa 139 Day 7 (Day): You receive the tablet and locate the camera software. 140 141 Wait. 142 Masturbate 143 Turn your charm on 144 Continue 145 Sleep 146 **Day8 147 Wait. 148 Wait. 149 Masturbate 150 Propose to have virtual sex Zarina (Day 8, Evening): You make a deal with Zarina for virtual sex tonight. Day 8 (Night): You receive Zarina's cam code. 152 New Outfit Unlocked for Zarina (Babydoll) 153 Zarina (Day 8, Night): You watch Zarina masturbate while she watches you. 155 **Dav9 156 Wait. 157 Wait. 158 Masturbate Zarina (Day 9, Evening): You make a deal for another virtual sex date. 159 Day 9 (Night): You get Zarina's bed cam code. 160 Zarina (Day 9, Night): You watch Zarina masturbate on the bed. 162 Reset to Day 7 163 **Day7 164 Ask to see your sister Lisa 165 Wait.

Play around with the tablet. 166 Zarina 167 168 Bed Cam 169 Day 7 (Day): You spot a box with the secret lab's address. 170 LAB CELLS IS UNLOCKED. 171 Wait. 172 Masturbate 173 Turn your charm on 174 Continue 175 Sleep 176 **Day8 177 Wait. 178 Wait. 179 Masturbate 180 Say nothing. (She will send Lisa at night) 181 Confront her. Lisa (Day 8, Night): You confront Lisa and make a deal with her. 182 Lisa (Day 8, Night): Lisa is actually a psychopath trying to blend in. 183 Lisa (Day 8, Night): Lisa was trained by you father and he even took her to jobs. 184 Lisa (Day 8, Night): She feels with the obligation to save our family but she doesn't know how. 185 **Day9 186 187 Wait. 188 Wait. 189 Masturbate Lisa (Day 9, Evening): Zarina is not letting Lisa see you after your encounter. 190 191 Reset to Day 6 192 **Day6 193 Map-> Lab Day 6 (Morning): You investigate the LAB during the week. 194 Day 6 (Morning): The security completely changes on Sunday. 195 Day 6 (Morning): You found a grate in the boiling room that takes you to the subway station. 196 Day 6 (Morning): You can open the path from the Old Station to the grate inside the Lab on Sunday Morning. 197 OLD SUBWAY IS UNLOCKED. 198 Force Reset to Day 1 199 200 **Dav1 201 Go to Time line LAB ZARINA 1 202 Reset to Day 4 203 *** **DAY 4** *** 204 Map-> Hospital 205 Ask Emma to call for your Mom 206 Ask about the intern 207 Ask about the intern individually 208 Sophie 209 Defend Sophie 210 Roger

211 Condemn Roger

- 212 Return
- 213 Chat
- 214 Wait
- 215 Map -> university
- 216 Go inside
- 217 Go see Zarina
- 218 Wait.
- 219 Map-Rally Point
- 220 We can continue this at my place.
- 221 Capture the Parasite
- 222 *** DAY 5 ***
- 223 Go to the Fair -> Exhibition Match
- 224 Chat
- 225 Go talk to Zarina
- 226 Infect her with the parasite
- 227 Chat and Leave
- 228 Fair -> First Aid Station
- 229 Talk to your Mom.
- 230 Offer her a massage.
- 231 Influence your mom to punish Travis.
- 232 → First Aid Station
- 233 Try to sneak in and take a picture.
- 234 Wait
- 235 Map-> Nightclub
- 236 Use Sully's name to enter
- 237 Skip the Sequence? (Yes)
- 238 Nightclub > bar
- 239 Engage
- 240 Zarina
- 241 Make out
- 242 Make out
- 243 Make out
- 244 Take Zarina to your Apartment
- 245 Take her by force
- 246 *** DAY 6 ***
- 247 Map-> Old Subway
- 248 Day 6 (Morning): You weaken the grate and get it ready for escape.
- 249 Plan the job
- 250 Use your knowledge to use the church's tunnel to get into the Familia's vault room.
- 251 *** **DAY 7** ***
- 252 Ask to see your sister Lisa
- 253 CREATE A TIMELINE 'LAB MOM 1'
- 254 Wait.
- 255 Wait.
- 256 Masturbate
- 257 Layla (Day 7, Evening): You Mom visits you in the Evening to eat with you.

258 Push further Day 7 (Evening): Your Mom have to keep the subject alive. 259 Layla (Day 7, Evening): You manage to break her resistance and get a handjob. 260 261 Sleep 262 **Day8 Wait. 263 264 Wait. 265 Masturbate Layla (Day 8, Evening): You Mom visits you in the Evening to eat with you. 266 267 Push further. 268 Continue Layla (Day 8, Evening): You lick her pussy and you get a blowjob. 269 270 Sleep 271 **Day9 272 Wait. 273 Wait. 274 Masturbate Mom (Day 9, Evening): Your Mom visits you in the Evening to eat with you. 275 Mom (Day 9, Evening): Layla tells you she craves for satisfaction and fucks you. 276 Mom (Day 9, Evening): Layla tells you The Subject is affecting all the people around it now that it absorbed the parasite. 277 Mom (Day 9, Evening): Layla tells you the she and Zarina are especially affected regardless of the distance. 278 Day 9 (Evening): Your mom tells you they use the Orb to remove the Parasite from Lisa. 279 280 Reset to Day 7 281 **Day7 Tell them how to help Lisa with the Orb. 282 Day 7 (Morning): You tell to your Mom and Mrs. Vren how to help Lisa with the Orb. 283 284 Wait. 285 Wait. 286 Masturbate Day 7 (Evening): You get a visit from Zarina and your Mom after treating Lisa. 287 Day 7 (Evening): You get Lisa's cam codes. 288 Go to Time line LAB ZARINA 1 289 290 **Day7 291 Ask to see your sister Lisa 292 Wait. 293 Wait. 294 Masturbate 295 Turn your charm on 296 Continue 297 Sleep 298 **Day8 299 Wait. 300 Wait. 301 Masturbate 302 Say nothing. (She will send Lisa at night) 303 Confront her.

Day 8 (Night): You get Mom's cam codes. 304 305 Warp from Day 1 306 Report the Truck at the University 307 Nothing Nothing 308 309 Nothing 310 Nothing 311 Go to the Rally Point 312 Great Speech 313 Continue Choosing for Day 2 314 Tell Cynthia at the Hospital about the Slutty Beauty 315 Nothing Meet Cynthia about the slutty beauty 316 317 Nothing 318 Nothing 319 Exchange Carson Information for more Time 320 Continue Choosing for Day 3 321 Buy the Thursday winner lottery ticket 322 Meet Cynthia at the Hospital 323 Nothing 324 Meet Cynthia at the Hospital 325 Nothing 326 Nothing 327 Continue Choosing for Day 4 328 Use the Lottery winning Ticket 329 Nothing 330 Nothing 331 Nothing 332 Nothing 333 Nothing 334 I'm getting off here 335 **Day5 336 Map-> Hospital 337 Search for Cynthia 338 Offer to get her into the Morgue 339 Wait. 340 Wait. 341 Meet with Cynthia 342 Drop the acid over Cynthia 343 Ask about her treatment 344 Go to Cynthia's room 345 **Day6 346 Map-> Old Subway 347 Plan the Job 348 Use your Knowledge to use the church's tunnel to get into the Familia's vault room

349 **Day7

```
350 Say nothing
351 Wait.
352 Wait.
353 Wait.
354 Play around with the tablet
355
      Mom
356 Desk cam
      Day 7 (Evening): You see that the subject is Cynthia.
357
358
      Back
359 Turn off
360
      Reset to Day 7
361
      **Dav7
362 Tell them how to help Lisa with the Orb.
363
      Wait.
364
      Wait.
365
      Masturbate
      Day 7 (Evening): Since you have a connection with Cynthia they let you visit the Lab.
366
      Day 7 (Evening): You visit the Lab and found Cynthia in a tank.
367
      New Outfit Unlocked for Cynthia (LabRat)
368
      Day 7 (Evening): They take a few samples of your cum.
369
      Day 7 (Evening): They feed your semen to Cynthia and she talks to you telepathically.
370
      Cynthia (Day 7, Evening): Cynthia says she is fusion as one with the parasite.
371
      Cynthia (Day 7, Evening): Cynthia ask for your help to get her other half and freedom.
372
      Cynthia (Day 7, Evening): Cynthia says she can help you if she has more power.
373
374
      Sleep
375
      **Day8
      Day 8 (Morning): You are called to the Lab.
376
      Day 8 (Morning): Zarina tells you that your cum can be used to protect against Cynthia's aura. And that the effect is stronger if inserted in ti
377
      Day 8 (Morning): Your mom is inserting your cum in Cynthia's pussy to get a stringer reaction from her.
378
      Day 8 (Morning): Cynthia fully wakes up and makes your mom to masturbate.
379
      Force Reset to Day 7
380
      **Day7
381
382 Tell them how to help Lisa with the Orb.
383 Wait.
384 Wait.
385 Masturbate
```

MINI-GAMES

386

387

388

• SELF-CONTROL: Just focus on the color when ask about COLOR and text when ask about TEXT

Day 7 (Evening): You make your Mom to some of your semen in Cynthia pussy so Cynthia can create a distraction.

- first time (color)
- ° second time (color)
- third time (color))
- o forth time (text and color)

Create a distraction using Cynthia

Day 7 (Night): You Escape the labs in the commotion.

• PERSUASION:

How to win:

- First you need to determine the nature of the four sectors: there is a very good one, a good one, a bad one and a very bad one.
- \circ You can see this by looking at opponent's face: the more he's smiling, the better is the sector.
- Try to pick good sectors when they are at maximum size and bad sectors when they are at minimum size.
- Remember that at each round you need to pick the 4 sectors.
- You need to reach 100 points before round 10.
- Jessie is not supposed to be beatable until you have self-control 2.
- **LOCKPICK**: You need to find a code which consists of 4 different digits. You have 10 attempts. Each time you will see how many digits you guessed in the required position and how many digits you guessed in a wrong position. This game is also called 'Bulls and Cows' or '4digits'.
- MASSAGE: This is a classic slide puzzle
- **PICKPOCKET:** Principle of the card game Concentration: you need to turn over pairs of matching cards.
- **SNEAK:** Principle of the Minesweeper game: clear the board avoiding the guards. The numbers tell you how many neighboring guards there are.

LIST OF TIMELINES

Since the number of timeline slots is limited, the timelines with same name are supposed to be deleted when there is a new one with different number.

The main events of each timeline are also listed

Color code: Timelines created on day 2, Timelines created on day 3, Timelines created on day 4, Timelines created on day 5, Timeline created on Day 7

- 1. 'DANA PARASITED 1' (steps 65-76 of DANA)
- 2. 'DANA WOUNDED 1' (steps 142-162 of JANICE)
- 3. 'DANA PARASITED 2' (steps 98-115 of DEMONSTRATION)
- 4. 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 1' (steps 164-187 of REACHING DAY 3)
- 5. 'NORMAL SPEECH 1' (steps 1-12 of PERSUASION CLASS)
- 6. 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2' (EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 1 + steps 1-12 of HOSPITAL INTERNS)
- 7. 'DANA WOUNDED 2' (DANA WOUNDED 1 + steps 251-260 of HOSPITAL INTERNS)
- 8. 'NORMAL SPEECH 2' (NORMAL SPEECH 1 + steps 88-104 of AYUMI + BENSON)
- 9. 'GEORGIA PARASITED 1' (DANA PARASITED 2 + steps 155-180 of STRIPPER PARTY)
- 10. 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3' (EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 2 + steps 148-167 of INTERN KICK OUT)
- 11. 'DANA WOUNDED 3' (steps 1-21 of JANICE DATE)
- 12. 'GEORGIA PARASITED 2' (GEORGIA PARASITED 1 + steps 117-144 of OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 13. 'DANA WOUNDED 4' (DANA WOUDNED 3 + steps 117-139 of MASSAGE)
- 14. 'DANA PARASITED 3' (GEORGIA PARASITED 2 + steps 1-37 of DANA DATE)
- 15. 'DANA + JANICE 1' (steps 57-75 and 91-100 of DANA DATE)
- 16. 'GEORGIA PARASITED 3' (GEORGIA PARASITED 2 + steps 36-45 of FAIR PART 1 AND DANCE)
- 17. 'DANA WOUNDED 5' (DANA WOUDNED 4 + steps 161-199 of FAIR PART 2 AND MASSAGE)
- 18. 'DANA PARASITED 4' (DANA PARASITED 3 + steps 164-175 of NIGHTCLUB)
- 19. 'EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 4' (EXPLOSIVE SPEECH 3 + steps 2-26 of PSYCHIATRIC WARD)
- 20. 'LAB ZARINA 1' (steps 1-83 of REACHING DAY 7 + LAB)
- 21. 'LAB MOM 1' (LAB ZARINA 1 + steps 202-253 of REACHING DAY 7 + LAB)

LIST OF FUN POINTS

- 1. Stalk Dana in Class. (DANA)
- 2. Stalk Dana in Library. (DANA)
- 3. Save Dana and grope her. (DANA)
- 4. Spy Dana playing with her dildo. (DANA)
- 5. Take advantage of Dana while she is browsing the books at the library. (DANA)
- 6. Take the sleeping pill and have a nice dream. (FAMILY)
- 7. Take advantage of Mia while she is drugged. (FAMILY)
- 8. You open the hidden red box from Lisa's room. (FAMILY)
- 9. Concentrate on Janice tits instead of making the speech. (JANICE)
- 10. Take advantage of Janice while hiding in the back closet of the storage room. (JANICE)
- 11. Remove Georgia panties at the demonstration. (DEMONSTRATION)
- 12. Choke Janice with your cock after the demonstration celebration. (DEMONSTRATION)
- 13. Rip off Janice shirt. (UNIVERSITY STAFF)
- 14. Blackmail the Janitor for a handjob. (UNIVERSITY STAFF)
- 15. Blackmail Hannah so you can jerk off in front of her. (UNIVERSITY STAFF)
- 16. Take advantage of the Janitor while she is tied. (UNIVERSITY STAFF)
- 17. Spy Alice in the shower and cum all over her. (REACHING DAY 3)
- 18. Fuck the slutty. (REACHING DAY 3)
- 19. Fuck Alice while she is helpless on the bondage device. (REACHING DAY 3)
- 20. Fuck Alice forcefully after you rescue her. (REACHING DAY 3)
- 21. Use the vibrator control remote on Sophie. (HOSPITAL INTERNS)
- 22. Get the four girls in the police lineup at the same time. (AYUMI + BENSON)
- 23. Blackmail the Janitor for a blowjob. (STRIPPER PARTY)
- 24. Cum over Claire while she is fucking with Lisa. (STRIPPER PARTY)
- 25. Grope Jody at the Gym. (YOGA DAY 3)
- 26. Plant some drugs on Mia's room before your Mom start the search. (INTERN KICK OUT)
- 27. Plant some drugs on Lisa's room before your Mom start the search. (INTERN KICK OUT)
- 28. Get Emma to suck your cock at the poker game. (INTERN KICK OUT)
- 29. Finger Benson at the police department. (OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 30. Fuck Georgia's mouth during the interrogation of the riot girl. (OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 31. Make Georgia flash her pussy at the coffee shop. (OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 32. Fuck Shem after she is attacked by her customers. (OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 33. Drug Georgia and Mia during the celebration after the demonstration. (OFFICES + RIOT GIRL)
- 34. Get a titjob from Elle at Sophie's apartment. (FAIR PART 1 AND DANCE)
- 35. Spill the acid over Cynthia's clothes. (MORGUE + HEIST)
- 36. Fuck Fanny during the heist. (MORGUE + HEIST)
- 37. Get a blowjob from Dana after she is released from the Hospital. (FAIR PART 2 AND MASSAGE)
- 38. Spy Jody while she harasses Lee. (FAIR PART 2 AND MASSAGE)
- 39. Fuck Janice while escaping the stakeholder's meeting. (FAIR PART 3)
- 40. Fuck Trish while escaping the stakeholder's meeting. (FAIR PART 3)
- 41. You fuck the Terminator in the ass while she is tied up. (FAIR PART 3)
- 42. Spank Zarina after you take her to your apartment. (NIGHTCLUB)
- 43. Cum over your Mom before going to sleep after the nightclub. (NIGHTCLUB)
- 44. Raise the stakes with Georgia and Mia while playing the bottle game. (NIGHTCLUB)
- 45. Interrupt Jody and Jessie at the university pool. (NIGHTCLUB)
- 46. Take a photo of Travis while your Mom is punishing him. (PSYCHIATRIC WARD)
- 47. Spy Dana and Janice after the museum. (PSYCHIATRIC WARD)
- 48. You take Trish and Jax to your apartment for a threesome. (NIGHTCLUB 2)
- 49. You hold no longer and your Mom sucks your cock. (NIGHTCLUB 2)
- 50. You lick your Mom's pussy before going to sleep after the nightclub. (NIGHTCLUB 2)
- 51. You make Lisa suck your cock at the after party. (FANCY PARTY)
- 52. You convince your sister Lisa to let you fuck her tights. (FANCY PARTY)
- 53. Blackmail the Janitor for a titjob. (FANCY PARTY)

- 54. You sparked a fight between Cooper and Benson after the office search. (FANCY PARTY)
- 55. Get a titjob from Cooper after you searched the offices with her. (FANCY PARTY)
- 56. Spy Rosario while she is giving Jody a massage. (FANCY PARTY)
- 57. You get a handjob from Jessie at the fancy party. (FANCY PARTY)
- 58. You got a blowjob from Rosario at Sophie's place. (FANCY PARTY)
- 59. You make Crystal a sexy massage and fuck her with Janice. (FANCY PARTY)
- 60. You play around with Dana and Janice and cum on her bodies. (FANCY PARTY)